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Canadian Western Bank v 8438048 Canada Inc.  

Examination of Narinder Shoker held on January 24, 2025 – List of Undertakings 

 

# Undertaking Response1 

1. Produce all documents listed in the Notice 
of Examination dated January 20, 2025  

The bank records for the transfer of funds for the trucks and trailers in Item 2 
would have been directly sent by CWB as the information was provided by 
AMG Global to CWB who then paid the vendors directly. 

Subsequent information is still being reviewed and will be provided as soon 
as possible. 

2. Login information for CRA account of 
8438048 Canada Inc. (“AMG Global”). 

Username: Nshoker1923 

Password: Mavneet2430 

3. All 2023 tax returns and notices of 
assessment of AMG Global.  

The tax returns and notices of assessments should be accessible by using the 
login details as provided above 

4. Produce complete copies of the reports from 
which the excerpts were included in the 
folder of documents brought to the 
examination. 

Mr. Shoker cannot locate the package, but if the Receiver provides the copies 
provided, he can review his records to see what exists. 

5. Produce confirmation of resignation of Mr. 
Shoker as director of 14713737 Canada Inc. 
(“147”)  

Please see attached. Note there was an error that the resignation ought to 
have been pursuant to the Canada Business Corporations Act, RSC 1985, c. 
C-44, and not the Business Corporations Act, R.S. 0. 1990, c.B.16. 

 
1 Responses to all undertakings due by January 31, 2025.  
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6. Produce any records of the transfer of 
shares in GFS International Inc. to Manmeet 
Shoker.  

There is no formal documentation.  

7. List of all receivables of AMG Global, 
including contact information for all 
customers.  

Please see attached. 

8. List of all brokers with whom AMG Global 
worked, including contact information for 
the brokers and a breakdown of any 
amounts owed by the brokers to AMG 
Global.  

Please see attached, including all customer information, which includes all 
brokers. 

Breakdown of amounts owing is in the above attachment at Item 7. 

9. List of all subcontractor truck drivers, 
including their contact information and any 
agreements covering their relationship with 
AMG Global.  

 

10. List of dispatchers of AMG Global and their 
contact information.  

Inderjit Walia  

70 Pennsylvania Ave, Brampton, ON L6Y 4P2 

Daniel Pizko 

4125 Uxbridge Lane, Mississauga, ON LYW 3W7 

Ishu Goyal 

211-2970 Drew Rd, Mississauga, ON L4T 0A6 

Prabhjot Grewal  

113 Desert Sand Drive, Brampton, ON L6R 1V7 
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Karamdeep Singh 

105-3455 Morningstar Dr, Mississauga, ON L4T 3T9 

11. Login credentials for the GPS tracking 
system account with Motiv, prior to the 
account being closed.  

Username: dispatch@amgfleets.ca 

Password: Dispatch@123# 

12. List of all trucks that were using the GPS 
tracking system.  

Complete list may be found using the following login details: 

Username: dispatch@amgfleets.ca 

Password: Dispatch@123# 

Given that AMG Global no longer pays for this service, Mr. Shoker believes 

13. List of all employees of AMG Global, 
including their names, addresses, social 
insurance numbers, and start dates.  

Babita Mehra  

37 Arcadia Rd, Caledon, ON, L7C 3W6 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Ishu Goyal  

211-2970 Drew Rd, Mississauga, ON, L4T 0A6 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Karamdeep Singh 

105-3455 Morningstar Dr, Mississauga, ON, L4T 3T9 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 
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Navdeep Singh Sidhu  

123 Saintsburry Cres, Brampton, ON, L6R 2W4 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Rajveer Singh   

37 Arcadia Rd, Caledon, ON, L7C 3W6 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Vishwajeet Singh  

40 Duncun Cres, Brampton, ON, L67 3G1 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

14. List of any outstanding wages, vacation pay, 
or other amounts owing to employees by 
AMG Global.  

Babita Mehra  

Wage Balance: $5,026.42 

Ishu Goyal  

Wage Balance: $13,573.00 

Karamdeep Singh 

Wage Balance: $5,972.28 

Navdeep Singh Sidhu  

Wage Balance: $10,363.64 

Rajveer Singh   
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Wage Balance: $4,329.82 

Vishwajeet Singh  

Wage Balance: $13,893.21 

15. Produce copies of the lease agreements 
entered into after AMG Global ceased its 
active business operations. 

 

16. List of accounts held by AMG Global with 
Canadian Western Bank (“CWB”) and 
Royal Bank of Canada (“RBC”), including 
account number and branch.  

CWB CAD Account 

Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.:101017438558 

CWB USD Account 

Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.: 101017455247 

RBC CAD Account  

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 1028778 

RBC USD Account 

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 4002507 

17. To provide any information he recalls or 
otherwise obtains after the examination 
about the operations of AMG Global and its 
corporate structure.  

 

18. Produce invoices and receipts for 
expenditures made under the Demand 
Operating Loan from CWB.  
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19. Produce invoices/receipts for trucks and 
trailers purchased from Eutopia with the 
funds from the Credit Agreement between 
CWB and AMG Global dated April 1, 2024 
(for $911,250.00) 

All bills of sale were provided to CWB before the funds were directly paid 
by CWB to the vendors. 

20. Produce invoices/receipts for truck 
purchased in a private deal with the funds 
from the Credit Agreement between CWB 
and AMG Global dated April 1, 2024 
($76,500.00).  

The bill of sale was provided to CWB before the funds were directly paid by 
CWB to the vendor. 

21. Produce invoices/receipts for the two trucks 
purchased from Eutopia with the funds from 
the Credit Agreement between CWB and 
AMG Global dated April 1, 2024 
($195,500.00).  

All bills of sale were provided to CWB before the funds were directly paid 
by CWB to the vendors. 

22. Produce invoices/receipts for the three 
trailers purchased from Planet Trucks with 
the funds from the Credit Agreement 
between CWB and AMG Global dated May 
2, 2024 ($252,400.00).  

All bills of sale were provided to CWB before the funds were directly paid 
by CWB to the vendors. 

23. Produce insurance policies and claims in 
respect of the trucks purchased from funds 
from CWB and that were in an accident in 
the United States.  

Please see attached. 

24. Detailed descriptions of the location and 
contact information for anyone with 
information on the location of the 
trucks/trailers purchased with funds from 

Vintage Logistics yard address: 18714 West Peak Road, Laredo TX 

Phone Number: 416-639-6764 (coordinated through HBC Transport) 
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CWB and that are located in the United 
States. 

25. Contact information for Vintage Logistics 
located in Laredo, Texas, including name, 
phone number, and email. 

Vintage Logistics yard address: 18714 West Peak Road, Laredo TX 

Phone Number: 416-639-6764 (coordinated through HBC Transport) 

 

26. Detailed descriptions of location and 
contact information for anyone with 
information on the location of all vehicles 
purchased with funds from CWB.  

 

27. To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about how 
AMG Global used any funds advanced by 
CWB.  

 

28. List of all bank accounts held by AMG 
Global, including the institution name, 
account number, and branch.  

CWB CAD Account 

Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.:101017438558 

CWB USD Account 

Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.: 101017455247 

RBC CAD Account  

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 1028778 

RBC USD Account 

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 4002507 
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Scotia CAD Account  

Branch No.: 002 Transit No.: 67082 Account No.: 0173312  

Scotia USD Account  

Branch No.: 002 Transit No.: 25882 Account No.: 008818 

TD CAD Account  

Branch No.: 004 Transit No.: 01362 Account No.: 5408341 

TD USD Account  

Branch No.: 004 Transit No.: 01362 Account No.: 7318835 

29. Login credentials for all online bank 
accounts.  

CWB Username: 11443853 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

TD Username: 1305796979816 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

RBC Username: 4519022652127382 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

Scotia Username: 670820173312 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

 

30. Produce all paper records of AMG Global 
being stored at Mr. Shoker’s residence (6 
Darou Crescent, Brampton).  

Those records are no longer available as they were destroyed in a fire at Mr. 
Shoker’s residence. Given this unforeseen circumstance, Mr. Shoker is 
unable to comply with the undertaking.  

31. Login credentials for computers used by 
AMG Global in its business operations. 

Dispatch Computers 

Login: DISPATCH AMG 
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Password: AMGDispatch@123$  

Accounting 

Login: ACCOUNTS AMG 

Password: AMGAccounts@123$  

Safety Operations 

Login: SAFETY AMG 

Password: AMGSafety@123$  

32. Names and contact information for 
employees who took any computers. 

Upon review and discussion with his former dispatch team, all computers 
were returned to his home at 6 Darou Crescent, and were unfortunately 
destroyed in a fire at Mr. Shoker’s residence. 

33. Deliver computers at Mr. Shoker’s 
residence to the Receiver.  

Those records are no longer available as they were destroyed in a fire at Mr. 
Shoker’s residence. Given this unforeseen circumstance, Mr. Shoker is 
unable to comply with the undertaking. If alternative sources of the 
requested information exist (i.e., certain soft copies), Mr. Shoker is prepared 
to discuss potential ways to address the request. 

 

34. Login credentials, including hosting service, 
for all email accounts used by AMG Global 
in its business operations.  

Email: dispatch@amgfleets.ca Password:  

The hosting service is Outlook. 

35. If not covered by previous undertaking, 
login credentials for online banking 
accounts into which funds e-transferred to 
shoker@amgfleets.ca are deposited.  

CWB Username: 11443853 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

TD Username: 1305796979816 Password: Mavneet2430$ 



-10- 

240198.00054/311627781.1 

RBC Username: 4519022652127382 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

Scotia Username: 670820173312 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

 

36. Produce factoring agreements with BVD 
and England Logistics.  

There was no factoring arrangement with BVD. There were premature 
Notice of Assignments sent by BVD but were retracted and there was no 
formal factoring arrangement was in place.  

Please see attached, including a Notice of Assignment with England 
Logistics. 

37. Login credentials for QuickBooks and any 
other accounting software used by AMG or 
its advisors.  

Xpert Accounting  

Login: admin 

Password: AMG2430 

38. Produce supporting documentation used to 
prepare the HST refunds for July 2024, 
August 2024, September 2024, October 
2024, and November 2024.  

The supporting documentation was transferred to Mr. Shoker’s residence, 
which was destroyed. However, Mr. Shoker authorizes the Receiver to speak 
with ASK Associates about the supporting documentation as AMG Global 
has failed to pay their previous invoices and they are not providing any 
support during this time.  

39. To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about AMG 
Global’s bank accounts, business accounts, 
tax returns and books and records. 

 

40. List of all companies who rented space at 
425 Gibraltar.  

Vol Freight, Khalsa Welding, Trailers Empire, ACE Performance Motor Inc., 
and B.J.S. Transport Ltd. 
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41. Any sale agreements between AMG and 
Royal Bhatti Transport. 

There is no formal documentation recovered.  

42. Registration information filed with the 
Ministry of Transportation to effect the 
transfers of trucks and trailers from AMG 
Global to Royal Bhatti Transport, and then 
from Royal Bhatti Transport to AMG 
Global.  

No documentation with respect to anything filed with the Ministry of 
Transportation has been located.  

43. To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about B.J.S 
Transport Inc, Royal Bhatti Transport Ltd., 
and GFS International.  

 

44. Details of the location of the vehicle being 
stored by Just Trux (Sukhraj Singh) in 
Oakville.  

Sukhraj Singh goes by Raja. Their main office is in 1093 Lorimar Dr, 
Mississauga, ON L5S 1M5, but he refuses to pick up Mr. Shoker’s phone 
and any new location cannot be located. 

Telephone: 647-993-8235 

45. Complete list of all vehicles owned, leased, 
or otherwise financed by AMG Global in 
2023 and 2024. 

 

46. Produce lease agreements for the Escalade, 
Bentley, and Mercedes.  

 

47. Registration Identification Numbers for 
GFS International, Royal Bhatti Transport, 
and B.J.S. Transport. 

No RIN for GFS International 

Royal Bhatti Transport: 

B.J.S. Transport: 
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48. U.S. Department of Transportation 
registration number for AMG Global.  

MC No.: 973565 

DOT No.: 2896600 

49. Produce all ownership documents for trucks 
and trailers owned by AMG Global. 

 

50. Contact information for LD and Transcon Transcon has been shut down.  

LD Transline, Mandeep Singh: 204-396-3786 

51. List of Vehicle Identification Numbers for 
vehicles owned by subcontractors but for 
which AMG Global put its logo on. 

 

52. To provide additional information recalled 
or otherwise obtained about the vehicles 
owned and leased by AMG Global and its 
capital assets.  

 

53. List of companies with which AMG Global 
has exchanged trucks and trailers.  

Caramex, Ameri-Can System, Akal Transport, and Stone Hinge 

54. List of unpaid truck drivers and contact 
information.  

Upon review, Mr. Shoker has used HST proceeds to pay drivers, and no 
outstanding payments are owed to truck drivers. 

 

55. Produce documents from insurance 
companies indicating that AMG Global’s 
insurance policies have been cancelled.  

Please see attached.  
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56. Google spreadsheet with the last known 
location of the vehicles and login 
credentials for the associated account. 

The Google account may be a personal account of the dispatcher.  

The Google Sheet no longer exists as per Inderjit Singh Walia. 

 

57. Contact information for the dispatcher who 
made the Google spreadsheet.  

Inderjit Singh Walia  

Telephone: 647-990-8071 

58. Contact information for Mitko.   

59. Name and contact information for carrier 
who is in possession of the trailer listed at 
either line 93 or 95 of the Excel 
spreadsheet. 

Hassan Jawad 

Telephone: 416-427-3711 

60. Confirm which trailer the carrier is in 
possession of.  

Mr. Shoker is unaware of the exact trailer Mr. Jawad is in possession of. Mr. 
Jawad has advised he has been in the hospital for some time, but will return 
the trailer in his possession.  

61. Inderjit Walia to confirm the location of the 
other trailer at line 93 or 95 of the 
spreadsheet and to provide the name of the 
carrier with whom he is inquiring. 

 

62. Produce documents from the CBSA 
indicating that the vehicle at line 97 of the 
Excel spreadsheet has been seized.  

Please see attached. 

63. Provide the card and contact information for 
the bailiff (“Dog bailiff”) who seized the 
vehicles on behalf of Daimler.  

Don McWilliams  

2-142 Waterloo Street, Waterloo, ON N2J 1Y2 
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64. Full name of the security company 
(“Eagle”), contact information, and all 
available security footage for 425 Gibraltar.  

Eagle Vision  

Contact Name: Param  

Telephone: 416-800-0706 

Address: 7895 Tranmere Drive, Unit 3, Mississauga, ON L6S 1V9 

65. Provide all notices of intention to retain 
vehicles.  

Has been unable to uncover Notices, but has included pleadings and motion 
materials recovered, which have been attached. 

66. Produce email exchanges between BVD and 
AMG Global in respect of returning the 
vehicles to BVD.  

Mr. Shoker has requested the Receiver to contact Patrick Di Monte at 
Di Monte & Di Monte LLP for all correspondence regarding the exchanges 
as Mr. Shoker cannot locate the exact correspondence.   

Di Monte & Di Monte LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 
3100 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 211 
Concord, Ontario, L4K 3R1 
Tel: (905) 738-2101, Email: patdimonte@on.aibn.com 

 

67. Details of location of trailer of TFG 
Financial located in Tracey, California, 
including any photos or videos.  

The trailer is actually located at East Victor Road in Lodi, California, 94240. 
Not Tracey, California. Please see attached. 

68. Contact information for Caramex.  Caramex Logistics 

Email: dispatch@caramexlogistics.com  

Telephone: 905-601-8800  

Address: 62 Selby Road, Brampton, ON L6W 3L4 
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69. Details for when vehicles were returned to 
Riordan Leasing Inc, including who took 
the vehicles, their contact information, and 
where the vehicles were located. 

Contact Information: Ontario Legal Recovery Ltd. 

Address: 871 Victoria St. N, Unit 7B, Kitchener, ON  

Telephone: 519-650-0440  

Email: james@legalrecovery.ca 

 

70. Name and contact information for bailiff 
that seized vehicle on behalf of Flex-Cap. 

 

71. Produce email exchanges between AMG 
Global and Mitsubishi regarding Mitsubishi 
seizing its vehicles.  

 

72. Confirm information at line 10 of the Excel 
spreadsheet, including whether the vehicle 
was returned to Breadner or any other 
leasing company, the location of the vehicle 
when it was returned, who took it and their 
contact information, when it was returned, 
and any documents.  

Yes, returned to Breadner. 

 

73. For lines 42-43, 45-61 of the Excel 
spreadsheet, details of whether the vehicle 
was returned to Breadner or any other 
leasing company, the location of the vehicle 
when it was returned, who took it and their 
contact information, when it was returned, 
and any documents. 
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74. Contact information for Sudhit Gupta.  Telephone: 416-473-5957 

75. Names and contact information for 
companies using the trailers leased by 
Breadner Trailers.  

Caramex, returned trailers on January 7, 2025.  

76. Mr. Shoker to check 455 Gibraltar to see if 
the forklift leased by Vault Credit 
Corporation is there and if there are any 
other AMG vehicles located there.  

Forklift leased by Vault Credit is located at 455 Gibraltar Drive, Mississauga, 
ON 

It is the only vehicle that belonged to AMG Global located at this location. 

77. Confirm accuracy of the statements made in 
the Excel spreadsheet and provide any 
updates. 

This will be confirmed next week given there are some errors (including the 
duplication of certain trailers). 

78. Confirm the location of the vehicle leased 
by Bennington at line 64 of the Excel 
spreadsheet, including whether it has been 
returned.  

Based on recollection, this was picked up by a bailiff. 

79. To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about the 
vehicles that are owned or leased by AMG 
Global. 

 

80. Confirm who at AMG Global was 
responsible for asking for the letters found 
at Exhibit W of the Hamblin Affidavit.  

Harmandeep Kaur, Safety and Compliance Manager 

81. Obtain information about who from AMG 
Global was providing the estoppel/no 
interest letters from AMG Global to CWB, 

Harmandeep Kaur, Safety and Compliance Manager 
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including their contact information and any 
communications.  

82. Complete list of all farming equipment 
owned by 147. 

Haybuster Straw Spreader 

M.C. Flail Chopper 8' Woods Mower 

5’ Bushhog 

4’ Bushhog 

12’ Mckee Cultivator 

12’ Vibrashank Cultivator 

9’ Lncorporator Cultivator 12’ John Deere Disc 

Blue Jet Two Tooth Subsoiler Small Cultivator 

2 Small Cultivators International Hay Rake 

John Deere Manure Spreader Glencoe Soil Saver 

Rubber Tire Packer Steel Roller Howard Rototiller 

2 Head Rototille Large Hay Wagon 20’ Bin Wagon 

3 Display Wagons 

Covered People Mover Wagon. Trail Blazer. Covered People Mover Wagon 

3 Small Wagon Frames Large Wagon Frame 

Mighty Dumper Wagon. 8 Ton Capacity, Tandem Axle, 24” Side Racks 2 
Row Hooded Sprayer 
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2-3 Pt Hitch Sprayers Demco 30' Pull Sprayer Hardi Sprayer- 45’ Boom 
John Beane Air Blast Sprayer Pull Type Raspberry Sprayer 

450 Gallon Water Tank on Wheels 1600 Gallon Water Tank on Skids 

2 X 4 Row John Deere Vegetable Seeders 4 X John Deere Vegetable Seeder 
Units Homemade Pumpkin Vacuum Seeder 

3 Row Mechanical Transplanter Single Row Mechanical Transplanter Water 
Wheel Transplanter 

Holland Plastic Mulch Transplanter Plastic Mulch Layer 

Plastic Mulch Lifter 2 Friday Tractors 

4 Row Kinze Corn Planter 

Ford TW5 Tractor. Cab. approx. 4100 Hours Ford 6640 Tractor with a Cab 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

245 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

250 Massey Ferguson Tractor with Loader, Bucker & Pallet Fork 

274 Lnternational Tractor 

Case 480 Construction King Tractor, Bucket, Bale Spike & Brush Fork 
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10' Snow Plow for Ford 6640 

Hyster Fork Lift (Needs Tune-Up) 

4 Ton Pull Fertilizer Spreader 

3 Pt Hitch Fertilizer Spreader 

Luknow 7’ Double Auger Snowblower 

Produce Bin Dumper 

3-Round Grading Tables 

927 X 2” X 30 Ft Wade Rain Plain 

507 X 3/4” Brass Sprinkler & 12” Riser TBE 

75 X 2” Wade Rain Plug 

90 X 4” X 20 Ft Wade B&L Both Ends 

120 X 4” X 30ft Wade 

10 X 4” X 40ft Wade 

20 X 4” X 40 Hook Style 

6 X 6” X 30 Ft Wade 

1 X 6” Suction C/W Foot Valve 

6 X 4” Wade Valve 

30 X 4x2 Side Branch Tee 
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8 X 4” Wade Fert Injector Assembly 

8 X 4x3 Side Branch Regulator Assembly 

6” Marlow Ptpump  

8 X 4” Valve Opener 

50hp Berkeley Electic Pump 

3 Unit Galaxy Disc Filter 

6” Flow Meter 

6” Suction C/W Foot Valve & Float Barrel 

8 X 4x90 Wade Elbow 

20 X 4” Wade Tee 

15 X 4” Wade Plug 

2x24” Sand Filter Assembly 

Boure Traveling Irrigation Gun 

83. To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about 147 
and the loan made by AMG Global to 147.  

No loan was actually provided by AMG Global to 147. 

84. Contact information for Manmeet Shoker 
and Jasvir Shoker.  

Manmeet Shoker Telephone: 902-401-2070 

Jasvir Shoker Telephone: 647-966-2939 
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RESIGNATION OF DIRECTOR 

TO: 

AND TO: 

14713737 Canada Inc. 
(the "Corporation") 

THE SHAREHOLDERS THEREOF 

I hereby resign as a director of the above-noted Corporation, the same to 
take effect on the 25th day of November 2024. 

Dated this 25th day of November 2024. 

Narinder Singh 
Shoker 

Director Name 

RESOLUTIONS OF THE SHAREHOLDERS 

OF 

14713737 Canada Inc. 

(the "Corporation") 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

The resignation ofNARINDER SINGH SHOKER as a director of the Corporation be and 
the same is hereby accepted and takes effect on the 25th day of November 2024. 

The undersigned, being all the shareholders of the Corporation entitled to vote at a meeting 
of shareholders, hereby confirm the foregoing resolutions, in accordance with the provisions 
of The Business Corporations Act, R.S. 0. 1990, c.B.16. 

25th day of 

Shareholder Name Daniel Piszko 

Shareholder Name Azad Singh Goyat 

Shareholder Name Charalambos Keketisidis 

Shareholder Name Manmeet Kaur Shaker 

1 



Customer Invoice Order# Date Due Date Us$  Cdn$ Due Days

2405382 ONTARIO INC / VANSH 
TRANSPORTATION
Ph# 905-766-5777
Fax# 866-425-7077
Contact 

21727 18018A 12/11/2023 01/10/2024 375.00 415

Total 375.00

AAM LOGISTICS INC
Ph# 905-913-7171
Fax# --
Contact 

24770 301 07/22/2024 08/21/2024 700.00 191

Total 700.00

AKAL TRANSPORT INC
Ph# 514-973-7048
Fax# --
Contact 

24709 GC15863 07/18/2024 08/17/2024 5,000.00 195

25003 GC15951 09/13/2024 10/13/2024 800.00 138

Total 5,800.00

ALL LOADS TRANSPORTATION
Ph# 519-622-7200
Fax# 519-622-7172
Contact 

23692 355257 04/27/2024 05/27/2024 500.00 277

23977 356527 05/15/2024 06/14/2024 450.00 259

23981 356460 05/15/2024 06/14/2024 500.00 259

23928 356278 05/15/2024 06/14/2024 825.00 259

Total 2,275.00

ALL ROUTES
Ph# 905-564-0022
Fax# --
Contact 

24754 C009836 07/19/2024 08/18/2024 900.00 194

24765 C009897 07/26/2024 08/25/2024 6,500.00 187

Total 7,400.00

AMERI - CAN SYSTEMS
Ph# 905-452-0004
Fax# 905-452-0006
Contact 

25083 C001370 10/11/2024 11/10/2024 850.00 110

Total 850.00

AUTOLOGIC TRANSPORT INC.
Ph# 587-855-5885
Fax# --
Contact 

17433 C318821 07/12/2023 08/11/2023 700.00 567

Total 700.00

CARGO COUNTY GROUP
Ph# 647-800-2594
Fax# --
Contact 

22181 C020014 01/19/2024 02/18/2024 800.00 376

Total 800.00

CAT GLOBAL INC
Ph# 888-506-7788
Fax# --
Contact 

24777 CAT571375 07/29/2024 08/28/2024 3,700.00 184

Total 3,700.00

CQR LOGISTICS
Ph# 416-800-9070
Fax# --
Contact 

24169 CQR14028 06/05/2024 07/05/2024 1,150.00 238

24941 CQR15442 09/03/2024 10/03/2024 1,100.00 148

Total 2,250.00

CRT INC
Ph# 519-207-2800
Fax# 519-207-3102
Contact 

23522 111045 04/15/2024 05/15/2024 4,300.00 289

Total 4,300.00
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CS-1 TRANSPORTATION INC
Ph# 905-829-2255
Fax# --
Contact 

23442 C146670 04/09/2024 05/09/2024 400.00 295

Total 400.00

DELTAURA
Ph# 905-614-1416
Fax# --
Contact 

17192 C002652 06/30/2023 07/30/2023 725.00 579

Total 725.00

DTI LOGISTICS CANADA INC
Ph# 519-699-5018
Fax# --
Contact 

23847 356050 05/08/2024 06/07/2024 450.00 266

Total 450.00

EARTHBOUND LOGISTICS
Ph# 416-477-8997
Fax# --
Contact 

23204 109666 03/22/2024 04/21/2024 125.00 313

Total 125.00

ELI LOGISTICS SOLUTIONS INC
Ph# 905-793-3357
Fax# --
Contact 

18235 23897 08/14/2023 09/13/2023 600.00 534

Total 600.00

FAST LANE LOGISTICS
Ph# 437-339-9009
Fax# --
Contact 

25124 F1938 11/07/2024 12/07/2024 631.00 83

25212 F1998 11/12/2024 12/12/2024 511.00 78

25211 F1994 11/12/2024 12/12/2024 550.00 78

25216 F2011 11/15/2024 12/15/2024 430.00 75

25220 F2014 11/18/2024 12/18/2024 550.00 72

25221 F2015 11/19/2024 12/19/2024 520.00 71

25222 F2017 11/22/2024 12/22/2024 550.00 68

25230 F2030 11/25/2024 12/25/2024 550.00 65

25234 F2037 11/27/2024 12/27/2024 550.00 63

25238 F2041 12/03/2024 01/02/2025 520.00 57

25245 F2047 12/03/2024 01/02/2025 600.00 57

25239 F2042 12/03/2024 01/02/2025 550.00 57

25248 F2051 12/04/2024 01/03/2025 400.00 56

25253 F2056 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 520.00 49

25254 F2055 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 550.00 49

25247 F2050 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 600.00 49

Total 8,582.00

Gifft Express Inc
Ph# 905-450-0093
Fax# --
Contact 

24638 OR9080 07/10/2024 08/09/2024 3,600.00 203

Total 3,600.00
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GPEX TRANSPORT INC
Ph# 204-818-0383
Fax# --
Contact 

24915 GPX45227C 08/27/2024 09/26/2024 1,100.00 155

24938 GPX45350B 08/30/2024 09/29/2024 1,700.00 152

24974 GPX45626B 09/11/2024 10/11/2024 1,600.00 140

Total 4,400.00

GROUPE INNER CIRCLE
Ph# 888-877-9495
Fax# --
Contact 

16176 10579 04/19/2023 05/19/2023 550.00 651

Total 550.00

HK LOGISTICS
Ph# 416-726-9799
Fax# --
Contact 

21034 3182 11/20/2023 12/20/2023 500.00 436

21118 21118 11/29/2023 12/29/2023 500.00 427

21631 3188 12/07/2023 01/06/2024 400.00 419

22945 3216 03/08/2024 04/07/2024 525.00 327

23101 3222 03/19/2024 04/18/2024 550.00 316

23592 3229 04/24/2024 05/24/2024 450.00 280

23598 3230 04/24/2024 05/24/2024 900.00 280

Total 3,825.00

HOT FREIGHT INTERNATIONAL 
INC.
Ph# 905-363-1865
Fax# --
Contact 

23930 208384 05/10/2024 06/09/2024 1,375.00 264

Total 1,375.00

IEL CANADA BROKERAGE
Ph# 416-618-4111
Fax# 416-661-8411
Contact 

24768 133974 07/25/2024 08/24/2024 3,900.00 188

Total 3,900.00

ISG TRANSPORTATION INC
Ph# 289-371-0370
Fax# --
Contact 

23953 2033768 05/15/2024 06/14/2024 650.00 259

24220 2036620 05/31/2024 06/30/2024 850.00 243

Total 1,500.00

JBT GROUP OF COMPANIES
Ph# 519-622-3605
Fax# --
Contact 

24689 C000874 07/08/2024 08/07/2024 1,150.00 205

Total 1,150.00

LEGEND TRANSPORT
Ph# 647-870-2080
Fax# --
Contact 

24979 N995 09/11/2024 10/11/2024 700.00 140

25052 N1001 09/25/2024 10/25/2024 750.00 126

Total 1,450.00

LODESTAR FREIGHT SOLUTIONS 
INC.
Ph# 877-720-7702
Fax# --
Contact 

23320 L064293 04/05/2024 05/05/2024 900.00 299

Total 900.00

LTS LOGISTICS
Ph# 647-588-2916
Fax# --
Contact 

18626 248 08/24/2023 09/23/2023 1,000.00 524

Total 1,000.00

Page 3 of 6

Receivable Invoices  As On 
Jan 29, 2025

AMG GLOBAL/8438048 CANADA INC
425 GIBRALTOR DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA,ON  L5T 2S9



MTS LOGISTICS INT.
Ph# 905-455-6193
Fax# --
Contact 

24373 76787 06/12/2024 07/12/2024 550.00 231

Total 550.00

NORTH KEE TRADING
Ph# 416-705-8295
Fax# --
Contact 

25079 ZMOU886218
3

10/10/2024 11/09/2024 600.00 111

25115 276857 10/15/2024 11/14/2024 800.00 106

25118 276856 10/15/2024 11/14/2024 1,100.00 106

25119 276855 10/15/2024 11/14/2024 1,100.00 106

25175 2132084 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 800.00 90

25165 19160078 11/05/2024 12/05/2024 450.00 85

25176 15503100 11/07/2024 12/07/2024 400.00 83

25193 19620570 11/12/2024 12/12/2024 450.00 78

25215 11122024 11/13/2024 12/13/2024 950.00 77

25217 KPO-00439 11/15/2024 12/15/2024 800.00 75

25194 19620308 11/15/2024 12/15/2024 450.00 75

25219 19812334 11/15/2024 12/15/2024 450.00 75

25231 1400-1115nk-
chnk2

11/22/2024 12/22/2024 500.00 68

25226 15520069 11/26/2024 12/26/2024 640.00 64

25227 15520070 11/26/2024 12/26/2024 910.00 64

25177 15503101 11/26/2024 12/26/2024 640.00 64

25229 4542062527 11/26/2024 12/26/2024 490.00 64

25218 KPO-00430 11/27/2024 12/27/2024 700.00 63

25236 2133109 11/27/2024 12/27/2024 500.00 63

25235 1400-
1115NK-
BRST-3

11/27/2024 12/27/2024 860.00 63

25237 1400-
1115NK-
BRST-4

11/27/2024 12/27/2024 500.00 63

25244 1400-1115N-
BRST -5

11/29/2024 12/29/2024 500.00 61

25250 4542074118 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 400.00 49

25249 12022024 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 800.00 49

Total 15,790.00

PACIFIC VALLEY ENTERPRISES 
INC
Ph# 604-588-3161
Fax# --
Contact 

24910 08232024 08/23/2024 09/22/2024 250.00 159

Total 250.00
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R.Y.D.E TRANSPORTATION LTD.
Ph# 905-951-9698
Fax# 905-951-8486
Contact 

23404 54210 04/11/2024 05/11/2024 450.00 293

23938 54360 05/14/2024 06/13/2024 450.00 260

24091 54450 05/22/2024 06/21/2024 450.00 252

Total 1,350.00

ROADFORCE TRANSPORTATION
Ph# 905-828-9698
Fax# 905-828-1829
Contact 

23088 40367 03/18/2024 04/17/2024 525.00 317

Total 525.00

SAABS TRUCKINGLTD
Ph# 587-442-3268
Fax# --
Contact 

21736 14232 12/12/2023 01/11/2024 400.00 414

21735 14167 12/12/2023 01/11/2024 400.00 414

Total 800.00

SEQUEL FREIGHT SYSTEM
Ph# 905-678-2501
Fax# --
Contact 

15680 16050 03/09/2023 04/08/2023 350.00 692

Total 350.00

SERVICE STAR FREIGHTWAYS 
INC
Ph# 905-775-1755
Fax# --
Contact 

23282 C051110 04/03/2024 05/03/2024 350.00 301

23443 C051192 04/09/2024 05/09/2024 500.00 295

23807 C051291 05/06/2024 06/05/2024 1,500.00 268

24028 C051408 05/17/2024 06/16/2024 700.00 257

24027 C051397 05/17/2024 06/16/2024 700.00 257

24156 C051449 05/28/2024 06/27/2024 925.00 246

24232 C051478 06/03/2024 07/03/2024 600.00 240

24231 C051490 06/03/2024 07/03/2024 500.00 240

24566 C051643 06/27/2024 07/27/2024 500.00 216

Total 6,275.00

SIMPLE PRODUCE SERVICES
Ph# --
Fax# --
Contact 

25232 5721120464 11/26/2024 12/26/2024 350.00 64

25246 5721114327 11/27/2024 12/27/2024 350.00 63

25233 5721120466 11/28/2024 12/28/2024 350.00 62

25256 2006138395 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 500.00 49

25252 2006454220 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 350.00 49

25251 2006454209 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 350.00 49

25241 5721126458 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 350.00 49

25257 2006454195 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 350.00 49

25258 2006454257 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 350.00 49

25259 2003308814 12/11/2024 01/10/2025 500.00 49

Total 3,800.00
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SOUTHERN TRANSPORTATION 
SYSTEMS
Ph# 514-448-0957
Fax# --
Contact 

23261 5134 03/28/2024 04/27/2024 1,750.00 307

Total 1,750.00

STONEHENGE TRANSPORT
Ph# 204-872-1063
Fax# --
Contact 

25056 2142 09/24/2024 10/24/2024 6,200.00 127

Total 6,200.00

STRYDER LOGISTICS
Ph# 905-430-4790
Fax# --
Contact 

24171 77154 05/28/2024 06/27/2024 1,075.00 246

Total 1,075.00

TRANS GLOBAL LOGISTICS INC
Ph# 778-593-1020
Fax# --
Contact 

23201 TGL#48783 03/22/2024 04/21/2024 775.00 313

23630 TGL#49173 04/24/2024 05/24/2024 600.00 280

23944 TGL#49476 05/14/2024 06/13/2024 480.00 260

24423 TGL49960 06/18/2024 07/18/2024 400.00 225

Total 2,255.00

TRANSWORLD INTERATIONAL
Ph# 514-683-9885
Fax# --
Contact 

16156 TWI0091227 04/18/2023 05/18/2023 950.00 652

Total 950.00

TRISTAR CARRIERS LTD
Ph# 519-836-2121
Fax# 519-836-2126
Contact 

24289 001 05/31/2024 06/30/2024 800.00 243

24290 002 05/31/2024 06/30/2024 800.00 243

Total 1,600.00

VELOCITY LOGISTICS
Ph# 416-901-9455
Fax# 416-901-9450
Contact 

25074 16822 09/30/2024 10/30/2024 2,500.00 121

25086 16837 10/11/2024 11/10/2024 2,500.00 110

Total 5,000.00

VIA TRANS INTERNATIONAL
Ph# 514-382-5350
Fax# --
Contact 

25096 50636 10/15/2024 11/14/2024 3,000.00 106

25099 C050665 10/15/2024 11/14/2024 4,000.00 106

Total 7,000.00

WORLD WIDE ASG LOGISTICS
Ph# 416-213-1334
Fax# --
Contact 

22651 C017605 02/15/2024 03/16/2024 650.00 349

23268 C018115 04/03/2024 05/03/2024 800.00 301

23362 C018173 04/03/2024 05/03/2024 650.00 301

Total 2,100.00

WT TRANSPORTATION INC
Ph# 416-289-8929
Fax# --
Contact 

25087 9237 10/11/2024 11/10/2024 3,000.00 110

Total 3,000.00

Total 22,600.00 101,702.00
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Name Address Contact

10821675 CANADA INC DBA 
GLJ LOGISTICS

350 RUE GEORGES
SAINTE SOPHIE PQ  J5J1W8

10821675CANADA INC. 270 SAMSON BOUL.
LAVAL PQ  

1306243 ONTARIO LIMITED 
O/A M.A.K FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS

1000 EDGELEY BLVD , SUITE 200
CONCORD ON  L4K 4V4

2047ONTARIO 
INC/KINGWORLD 
TRUCKLINE

67 BINDERTWINE TRAIL
BRAMPTON ON  

2108556 ALBERTA 
LTD./DBA FASTLANE 
TRUCKERS

5916 SHAWSON DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 3W5

ACCOUNTS@ATM
ICANADA.CA

2336875 ALBERTA INC DBA 
HIFIVE LOGISTICS

202-812 WELSH DRIVE SW
EDMONTON AB  T6X 1Y7

2405382 ONTARIO INC / 
VANSH TRANSPORTATION

2798 THAMESGATE DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 4E8

ACCOUNTS@VAN
SHTRANSPORTAT
ION.COM

2489288  ONTARIO INC DBA 
TRANS KING

25 HALE ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6W 3J9

3PL LINKS INC 155 ROWNTREE DAIRY RD
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4L6E1

A & A BROKERAGE INC 2733 WEST PRINCETON AVENUE
FRESNO CA  93705

maria@aabrokerag
einc.com

A & A Brokerage LLC 2733 West Princeton Avenue
FRESNO CA  93434

AAM LOGISTICS INC 4 KERWOOD PLACE
BRAMPTON ON  L6Z1X1

AB GLOBAL 3826 LAKE PASS POINT
SUWANEE GA  30024

DOCS@ABGLINC.
COM

AB GLOBAL 1755 NORTH BROWN ROAD
LAWRENCEVILLE GA  30043

docs@abglinc.com

AB GLOBAL 3305 BRECKINRIDGE BLD
DULUTH GA  30096

flissa@abglinc.com

ABC LOGISTIQUE INC. 1-218 POIRIER ST-EUSTACHE
SAINT EUSTACHE QC  J7R 6B1

ABLE TRUCKING ONTARIO 
INC

21 WIGGINS ROAD
CALEDON ON  L7C 3T5

able@abletrucking.
ca

ACCESS AIR INC. P.O. BOX 124
TORONTO ON  L5P1A2

acc-
payables@accessai
r.ca

ACCORD 
TRANSPORTATION

6055 E. WASHINGTON BLVD.
COMMERCE CA  90040

ACS LOGISTICS 245 LANMARK STREET
HAMILTON ON  L8E 2Z9
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Phone# Fax#

450-969-5665 --

450-969-5665 450-960-9610

905-738-5311 905-738-0779

905-482-2696 --

905-696-8002 --

780-667-9667 --

905-766-5777 866-425-7077

905-534-3444 --

905-850-9002 905-850-9023

559-257-2415 --

559-257-2410 --

905-913-7171 --

416-625-7936 --

416-825-9267 --

678-267-3277 --

450-623-4281 --

905-838-4346 --

905-676-8323 905-676-9348

800-661-4400 --

905-561-5251 --
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ACTUAL TIME LOGISTICS 
GROUP

6500 SILVER DART DR. BOX 6034
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5P 1B2

ADMIN@ACTUALT
IME.CA

ADA LOGISTICS INC. 8 TIDEMORE AVE.
ETOBICOKE ON  

dispatch@adalogist
icsca.com

ADLI LOGISTICS 70 DRIVER ROAD, UNIT 1
BRAMPTON ON  L6T5V2

ACCTSPAY@ADLI
LOGISTICS.COM

ADVANCE TRUCKING 
SOLUTIONS INC

400 BRUNEL RD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4Z 2C2

AP@ADVANCETR
UCKS.COM

ADVANTAGE LTL,INC 27247 MADISON AVE STE 300
TEMECULA CA  92591

accounting@advant
ageltlinc.com

AFC LOGISTICS 1120 E KENNEDY BLVD STE 238
TAMPA FL  33602

AFFILATED LOGISTIQUE 
GLOBALE

1616 AUTOROUTE 440 W
LAVAL OUEST PQ  H7S 2E7

AFFORDABLE DELIVERY 
SERVICES

1112 WILSO DRIVE
BALTIMORE MD  21223

AFS COOLTRANS 13450,SW, 130TH STREET
MIAMI FL  33186

AHM TRANSPORT INC 560 RUE WRIGHT APP 202
MONTREAL PQ  H4N 1M6

AIM TRANSPORT(8267014 
CANADA INC)

49 YELLOW AVENS BLVD
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 0T5

AIM TRANSPORT/8267014 
CANADA INC

63 SAL CIR
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 1H6

AIR TIME EXPRESS PO BOX 3016 STN
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1B1

AJIT TRANSPORT INC. 2555 DOLLARD AVE.
LASALLE PQ  H8N 3E5

accounting@ajittran
sport.com

AKAL TRANSPORT INC 3885 PENNY LANE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 4B8

AKM TRANSPORT 205-4515 EBENEZER ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 0B7

ACCOUNTING@A
KMTRANSPORT.C
OM

ALBION LOGISTICS 36 SIERRA PEAK CRT
BRAMPTON ON  L6R2B2

ALDEN TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES LTD.

3-304 STONE RD. W. STE 533
GUELPH ON  NIG 4W4

r.alden@aldentrans
portation.com

Aliments extra 9633 Chem. de la Côte de Liesse
DORVAL QC  H9P 1A3

ALL CONNECT LOGISTICAL 
SERVICES INC

2070 WYACROFT ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6L5V6

accounts_payable
@allconnect.ca

ALL LINK LOGISTICS 
SYSTEM LTD

1504 - 239 QUEEN ST EAST
BRAMPTON ON  L6V1C2

ALL LOADS 
TRANSPORTATION

1351 SPEERS ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6L 2X5

admin@allloads.co
m
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905-766-0099 --

-- --

905-564-5656 --

905-507-9999 --

951-695-8720 --

813-521-7587 --

450-681-4555 450-686-8054

443-780-2000 --

954-302-2706 --

514-289-3848 --

905-965-2700 --

647-239-0000 --

905-673-5660 --

514-631-7882 514-631-7883

514-973-7048 --

905-913-2212 --

905-782-4508 --

519-767-2777 519-822-0666

-- --

416-213-7187 --

416-607-5671 --

519-622-7200 519-622-7172
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ALL ROUTES 8465 Boston Church Road
MILTON ON  

ALL THE WAY TRUCKING 
INC

189 WESTCREEK DRIVE
VAUGHAN ON  L4L9N6

ALL WIN 
TRANSPORTATION

1575 BISHOP ST
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1R 7J4

ALLEN LUND COMPANY PO BOOX 339
LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE CA  91012

ALLIED MARITIME 
SERVICES INC

360 ST JACQUES STREET WEST 10TH 
FLOOR SUITE # 1000
MONTREAL QC  H2Y 1R2

ALLTRO DISTRIBUTION 
ANDTRANSPORTATION

12187 EIGHTH LINE
GEORGETOWN ON  L7G 4S4

ALLY LOGISTICS 1090 36TH ST
GRAND RAPIDS MI  49508

ALPHA TRANS LTD PO. BOX 42439,RPO VELLORE
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 3M2

AM TRANS EXPEDITE P.O. BOX 67066
NEWARK NJ  

AMERI - CAN SYSTEMS 4 BLAIR DRIVE
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 2H5

AMERICAN FREIGHT 
CARRIER SERVICES

77 ARKAY DR
HAUPPAUGE NY  11788

AMERICAN FREIGHT INC 2399 MERRY LANE
WHITE CITY OR  97503

AMERICAN LOGISTICS 
GROUP

PO BOX 4
SYOSSET NY  11791

ailsa@alg.us.com

AMERICAN LOGISTICS INC 711 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD STU # 122
CHATTANOOGA TN  37405

American Logistics Inc 2034 Hamilton Place Blvd #210
CHATTANOOGA TN  37421

Ameri-can Systems 8029 Hornby Road
HALTON HILLS ON  L0P 1E0

accountspayable@
ameri-
cansystems.com

AMERICAN TRANSPORT 
LOGISTICS SERVICES INC

7412 S.W. BEAVERTON HILLDALE HWY 
STE# 201
PORTLAND OR  97225

AMERI-CONNECT FREIGHT 
SERVICES

2 KENVIEW BLVD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5E4

AMG DORVAL YARD 400 MICHEL JASMIN,
DORVAL QC  H9P 1C1

AMG GLOBAL 27 AUTOMATIC ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 6K7

AMG GLOBAL 321 ORENDA ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  
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905-564-0022 --

905-856-6179 --

647-889-4035 --

800-432-5863 --

438-797-0259 --

905-873-4449 905-873-7712

100-100-0000 --

905-612-0010 --

847-238-0400 --

905-452-0004 905-452-0006

222-222-2222 --

541-746-4400 --

716-337-5000 516-350-0590

770-999-0220 --

888-566-3331 --

905-452-0004 905-452-0006

-- --

289-864-5384 --

-- --

647-962-2939 --

905-216-2939 --
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AMG GLOBAL 
FORWARDING INC.

7388 Guelph Line
CAMPBELLVILLE ON  L0P 1B0

AMPLIFY LOGISTICS 
GROUP NOT USE

200-5925 AIRPORT ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V 1W1

AMPLIFY LOGISTICS 
GROUP..

7447 BREN RD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 1H3

ap@amplifylogistics
.com

AMPLIFY LOGISTICS NOT 
USE

45 BRAMLEA ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 2W4

ACCOUNTING@A
MPLIFYLOGISTICS
.COM
MATT@AMPLIFYL
OGIS

ANDY STIEVA TRUCKING 4628 BARTLETT RD
BEAMSVILLE ON  L0R 1B0

AOK FREIGHT,LLC 411 SOUTH 42ND STREET
KANSAS CITY KS  66106

AP INTERNATIONAL 207-28 CHEMIN COTE SAINT-LOUIS 
WEST
BLAINVILLE QC  J7C 1B8

APEX GLOBAL LOGISTICS 
INC

12424 DIXIE RD
CALEDON ON  L7C2L7

ap1@apexgl.ca

ARCBEST P.O BOX 10048
FORT SMITH AR  72917

ARCHERHUB 1860 BLAKE ST SUITE
DENVER CO  80202

ARMSTRONG TRANSPORT 
GROUP

PO BOX 560687
CHARLOTTE NC  28256

AP@ARMSTRONG
TRANSPORT.COM

ARNICA INC 3352 MASON DRIVE
INNISFIL ON  L9S 2J8

ARNOLD BROS. 
TRANSPORT LTD

739 LAGIMODIERE BLVD
WINNIPEG MB  R2J 0T8

ARRIVAL GROUND 
TRANSPORTATION

5375 RUE PARE  SUITE # 140
MONTREAL PQ  H4P 1P7

ARRIVE LOGISTICS 7701 METROPOLIS DR
AUSTIN TX  78744

ASAP LOGISTICS 86 VILLA DR
PETAL MS  39465

ASCENT LOGISTICS LTD 121 UPLANDS RIDGE DE
CALGARY AB  T3Z 3N5

ASL GLOBAL LOGISTICS 11 BLAIR DRIVE
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 2H4

PODS@ASLGLOB
ALLOGISTICS.CO
M

ASR CARGO SYSTEM INC 3380 AIRWAY DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V1N7

customs@asrcargo.
com

ATI  LOGISTICS 2555 AVE DOLLARD # 114
LASALLE ON  H8N 3A9

ATLANTIC EXPRESS 150-EILEEN STUBBS AVE#130
DARTMOUTH NS  B3B 0M7
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519-504-8663 800-878-9191

905-459-0718 --

905-459-0718 --

888-673-9601 --

905-563-3932 --

816-301-6226 --

866-977-9343 --

647-560-5412 --

877-264-4883 479-785-6016

303-542-7110 --

877-240-1181 --

905-392-9961 --

800-665-8085 --

514-849-7595 --

512-872-5109 --

601-550-6271 --

587-436-7374 --

416-243-3010 --

905-672-2323 --

514-631-7882 --

902-800-2589 --
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ATLAS EXPRESS P.O. BOX 248
FOREST LAKE MN  55025

AUTO LINX LOGISTICS INC. 375 MARKET DRIVE
MILTON ON  L9T 3H5

AUTOLINX LOGISTICS INC 375 MARKET DRIVE
MILTON ON  L9T3H5

AUTOLOGIC TRANSPORT 
INC.

1205 Britannia Rd E
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1C7

AUTOMAN EXPRESS 27 AUTOMATIC ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 4K6

AVENGER LOGISTICS 2226 ENCOMPASS DR
CHATTANOOGA TN  37416

AP@AVENGERLO
GISTICS.COM

AWM TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES INC

23 DUNSTABLE DRIVE
BROOKLIN ON  L1M2L8

AXLE LOGISTICS 835 N CENTRAL ST
KNOXVILLE TN  37917

AXSUN CORP 344 VENICE DRIVE
CHADWICK BEACH NJ  08735

AXSUN INC. 4900 ARMAND FRAPPIER
SAINT HUBERT PQ  J3Z 1G5

B.C.G TRANSPORT INC. 1193 CYNTHIA LANE
OAKVILLE ON  L6J 2W2

B.J.S TRANSPORT LTD 29 SAGEBROOK ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 2Y5

B2B GLOBAL INC 6500 SILVER DART DRIVE SUITE # 307 
MAIL BOX #131
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5P 1A2

BALI INTERNATIONAL P.O BOX 668
BOLTON ON  L7E 5T5

BASH GLOBAL LOGISTICS 6780 BANSBRIDGE CRES
MISSISSAUGA ON  

BASSETT & WALKER 
INTERNATIONAL INC

2 BERKELEY ST,
TORONTO ON  M5A 4J5

BAT LOGISTICS 20 ARENA WAY SUITE #2
COUNCIL BLUFFS IA  51501

BAYVIEW LOGISTICS PO BOX 2 3764 JORDAN RD
JORDAN STATION ON  L0R 1S0

BBI LOGISTICS PO BOX 970
COLUMBUS OH  43216

BECKER LOGISTICS, INC. PO BOX 88126
CAROL STREAM IL  60188

BELL CITY TRANSPORT 
SYSTEMS 2012 INC

10 EDMONDSON STREET
BRANTFORD ON  N3R 7J3

BENT TRANSPORT INC 39 MARTIN PART WAY NE
CALGARY AB  T3J 3N1
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651-755-9270 --

905-951-1900 --

416-477-2566 --

587-855-5885 --

905-796-4616 --

423-708-3742 --

905-620-0185 905-620-0195

800-693-1779 --

-- --

450-445-3003 450-445-3427

905-330-4113 --

905-514-200 --

905-672-2536 --

905-671-9033 --

416-709-0465 --

416-363-7070 --

877-228-8789 --

905-562-7321 --

800-809-2172 --

630-529-0700 630-539-9144

519-756-5266 --

519-702-6461 --
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BEOTHIC FISH 
PROCESSORS LTD

9 BEOTHIC RD
NEW WES VALLEY NF  A0G 1B0

BERELI FREIGHT 
SOLUTIONS

1450 LORNE AVENUE EAST
PORTAGE LA PRAIRIE MB  R1N 4A2

ADMIN@BERELIF
REIGHT.COM

BEST BAY LOGISTICS 3633 INLAND EMPIRE BLVD, SUITE 500
ONTARIO CA  91764

BGX TRANSPORT INC 545 STEELS AVE
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 4W5

BIG STAR LOGISTICS 500 VICTORIA DR.
HOUSTON TX  77022

BIG STATE LOGISTICS 500 VICTORIA DR.
HOUSTON TX  77022

BISON ABL DIVISION 1001 SHERWIN ROAD
WINNIPEG MB  R3H 0T8

logisticsinvoice@bi
sontransport.com

BLACK DEER TRANSPORT 
INC

15 WINTER ROAD
PUSLINCH ON  N0B 2J0

ACCOUNTS@BLA
CKDEERTRANSP
ORT.COM

BLACK RIBBON 
TRANSPORTATION INC

139 SUNRISE TRAIL
PORT SEVERN ON  L0K1S0

BLUE CHIP LOGISTICS INC. UINT # 206 ,7565-132ND STREET
SURREY BC  

BLUE LINE DISTRIBUTION 
LIMITED

8175 LAWSON ROAD
MILTON ON  L9T 5E5

BLUE OAK TRANSPORT 13872 KENNEDY RD
CALEDON ON  L7C 2G2

BM2 FREIGHT SERVICES 
INC.

50 E. RIVERCENTRE BLVD SUITE 525
COVINGTON KY  41011

BMG TRADING INC. 3125 SADDLEWORTH CRESCENT
OAKVILLE ON  L6M 0A8

BMT CARRIERS 54 ALENTEJO STREET
TORONTO ON  M6N 5G9

BOOMER LOGISTICS 
CORPORATION

115 MIRANDA AVENUE
YORK ON  M6B 3W8

BOOMERANG 
TRANSPORTATION

400 N ASHLEY DR SUITE 1975
TAMPA FL  33602

BORDER BOUND INC 232A GUELPH ST
GEORGETOWN ON  L7G4B1

BOREN BROTHERS 
LOGISTICS

P.O BOX 798
DUBLIN OH  43017

CARRIERS@BOR
ENBROTHERSLO
GISTICS.COM

BOWLING GREEN 
LOGISTICS

490 MCGEACHIE DRIVE
MILTON ON  L9T 3Y5

INVOICES@BGLO
GISTICS.CA

BOWLING GREEN 
LOGISTICS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS INC

12456 COUNTY ROAD 2 EAST
MORRISBURG ON  K0C 1X0
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709-536-2425 --

-- --

855-779-2378 --

647-427-945 --

662-350-3685 --

662-350-3429 --

866-229-0259 --

905-564-5566 --

416-931-2374 --

604-591-5444 --

905-875-4630 --

-- --

859-308-5100 --

905-469-3202 --

647-786-4918 --

416-880-1830 --

813-252-4756 --

905-873-7593 --

614-881-1436 --

905-286-1666 905-636-1851

866-454-0771 --
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BRANCAR LOGISTICS UNIT#114 - 622 DUNDAS STREET
WOODSTOCK ON  N4S1E2

BRIMICH 
TRANSPORTATION INC.

15 KRAEMER'S WAY
BRANTFORD ON  N3V 0A6

BROADVIEW PRODUCE 
COMPANY INC.

1403 THE QUEENSWAY
TORONTO ON  M8Z 1T2

BSD TRANSPORT 6163 DUROCHER
MONTREAL QC  H2V 3Y7

BULLS TRANSPORT 
CANADA LTD

1103 70 STREET SW
EDMONTON AB  T6X 1K8

BUSINESS PORTERS 149 SHERWOOD RD, UNIT 4
CHARLOTTETOWN PE  C1E0E4

C&S LOGISTICS 
SOLUTIONS LTD

7181 WOODBINE AVE
MARKHAM ON  L3R 1A3

C.H. ROBINSON 
WORLDWIDE,INC.

P.O. BOX 3470
CHICAGO IL  60654

loaddocs@chrobins
on.com

CALIFORNIA EXPRESS 1060 ARMAND BOMBARDIER
TERREBONNE PQ  J6Y 1R9

CALSTONE 1060 TAPSCOTT RD
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1X1E7

CANADA CARTAGE 
SYSTEM LP DBA SPEEDEE 
TRANSPORT

7185 11TH AVE,BUILDING A
BURNABY BC  V3N 2M5

PAYABLE@SPEED
EETRANSPORT.C
OM

CANADA CUSTOMS 
BROKERAGE SERVICES & 
CONSULTING INC

7685 BATH ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 3T1

CANADAWIDE FRUITS 1370 BEAUHARNOIS WEST
MONTREAL PQ  78577

CANADIAN LINE HAUL 
TRANSPORT LTD

4752 PADWICK AVE.
REGINA SK  S4W0C4

CANADIAN MOTOR 
FREIGHT LTD

1280 SHAWSON DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1C3

ACCOUNTS@CAN
ADIANMOTORFRE
IGHT.COM

CAN-AM FRESH 
TRANSPORT LTD

52999 JOHN WISE LINE
AYLMER ON  N5H 2R5

CANAM TRUCKING INC 42 VALLEYWAY DRIVE
BRAMPTON ON  L6X 5G2

dispatch@canamtru
cking.com

CANAMEX-CARBRA 7415 TORBRAM ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 1G8

AP@WECANTRUC
K.COM

CANAMRO LOGISTICS INC UNIT#1 28C MYRTLE STREET
STRATFORD PE  C1B 2W2

CANDID HAULERS LIMITED 313-3709 55 ST
WETASKIWIN AB  T9A 3B9

CANDUS TRAFFIC 
SYSTEMS

1351 SPEERS ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6L 2X5
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226-557-1557 --

519-752-5783 --

416-252-8989 --

514-418-2933 --

780-934-4409 780-669-7684

902-932-7076 --

905-947-9499 905-947-9828

-- --

514-375-4030 --

416-298-9137 --

604-245-1911 604-245-1808

416-871-2496 --

-- --

306-988-6003 --

905-450-5100 --

519-773-3250 --

905-565-0306 905-564-0317

905-458-5363 905-458-1240

905-316-6565 --

403-293-0412 --

416-798-4320 --
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CANEX GLOBAL LOGISTICS 
INC.

6535 MILLCREEK DE, UNIT 8
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5N 2M2

CANRINGS FREIGHTLINES 
LTD

7499 AUBURN ROAD
MILTON ON  L9E 0T5

Canworld Logistics Inc 1981 Boylen Road, Unit # 8
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S1R9

ops@canworld.ca

CANWORLD/US WORLD 
FOODS LTD

320 NORTH QUEEN STREET
TORONTO ON  M9C 5K4

ROBERTD@CANW
ORLD.COM

CAPESTONE LOGISTICS 640 N. LASALLE ST,.. SUITE555
CHICAGO IL  60654

CAPITAL TRAFFIX 
SYSTEMS INC

269 TRILLIUM DRIVE
KITCHENER ON  N2E 1W9

CARAMEX LOGISTCIS 62 Selby Road
BRAMPTON ON  L6W 3L4

CARAVAN GROUP OF 
COMPANIES

2284 WYECROFT ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6L 6M1

CARAVAN SUPPLY CHAIN 
INC

5420 NORTH SERVICE ROAD
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 6C7

carrierap@sc.carav
angroup.com

CARGILL MEAT LOGISTICS 
SOLUTIONS

P.O BOX 2519
WICHITA KS  67202

CARGO COUNTY GROUP 7447 BREN  RD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L6T 5E8

ap@cargocounty.co
m

CARGO COUNTY GROUP,, 170 WILKINSON ROAD UNIT # 18
MISSISSAUGA ON  L6R 0A1

CARGO DYNAMICS 21300 GORDON WAY
RICHMOND BC  V6W1M2

CARGO MCJM 81-I BOULEVARD GEORGES-GAGNE 
SUD
DELSON QC  

CARGO SOLUTION 
BROKERAGE

14769 san bernardino ave
FONTANA CA  92335

CARRIER NATIONWIDE 
TRANSPORTATION 
SYSTEM

25 PROSPECT STREET
LEOMINSTER MA  01453

CAT GLOBAL INC 4 RUE DU TRANSPORT
COTEAU DU LAC PQ  J0P1B0

pods@catglobal.ca

CATALYST FREIGHT 
SOLUTIONS INC

14737 McLaughlin Rd
CALEDON ON  L7C 2B4

CAVALIER 
TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES INC

14091 HUMBER STATION RD P.O. BOX 
10
BOLTON ON  L7E 5T1

CAZ LOGISTICS INC. 5415 BLUE SPRUCE AVE
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 7C5

CBCO ALLIANCE INC 1000 MONTEE PILON
LES CEDRES QC  J7T1G2
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905-363-1037 --

902-441-1006 --

905-678-0000 905-678-0002

416-233-1900 --

847-509-0623 --

519-743-5967 --

905-601-8800 --

905-338-5885 905-338-8450

905-633-1330 --

877-596-4062 --

647-800-2594 --

888-673-9600 --

604-273-1882 --

514-600-0448 --

909-350-1644 909-829-8082

978-537-7691 --

888-506-7788 --

905-450-0222 --

905-951-8785 --

905-379-2439 --

-- --
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CEVA LOGITICS P.O. BOX 60467 AMF
HOUSTON TX  77205

CGF TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES INC.

PO BOX 323
AILSA CRAIG ON  N0M 1A0

CHALLENGER LOGISTICS 300 MAPLE GROVE RD
CAMBRIDGE ON  N3E 1B7

CHALLENGER MOTOR 
FREIGHT

300 MAPLE GROVE ROAD
CAMBRIDGE ON  N3E 1B7

CHAMPION EXPRESS LTD. 8600 ESCARPMENT WAY
MILTON ON  L9T 0M1

CHANTLER TRANSPORT 3235 CLIFFORD COURT
INNISFIL ON  L9S 3V8

ACCOUNTSPAYAB
LE@CHANTLERT
RANSPORT.COM

CHARGER LOGISTICS INC. 25 PRODUCTION ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 4N8

CHARIOT LOGISTICS PO BOX # 92486
NASHVILLE TN  37209

CHARTER MARKETING LLC PO BOX 64335
TUCSON AZ  85728

CIMTRAN 
TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES INC.

6905 KENDERRY GATE #4
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 2Y8

CIRCLE LOGISTICS PO BOX 8067
FORT WAYNE IN  

CJL LOGISTICS 2390 DREW ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1B8

CLARKE NORTH AMERICA 201 WESTCREEK BLVD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5S6

CLEAR ADVANTAGE 220-7565 132 ST
SURREY BC  V3W1K5

CLOUDPARK LOGISTICS 
LTD

31 BLAIRWOOD COURT
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 1B5

CM LOGISTICS (2006) INC 5710 SUNRISE AVE
COTE SAINT LUC QC  H4W1V9

CMP LOGISTICS INC 80 SANTA BARBARA RD.
TORONTO ON  M2N2C2

Coastal Carriers LLC PO Box 480
TROY MO  63379

COLESON FREIGHT 
CARRIERS LTD.

10026 WALKER ROAD
GRAND BEND ON  N0M 1T0

sandrav@colesonfr
eight.com

COMPLETE DISTRIBUTION 
SERVICE INC PORTLAND OR  97281

ap@shipcds.com

COMPLETE DISTRIBUTION 
SERVICE.

PO BOX 230517
PORTLAND OR  97281

COMPLETE FREIGHT 
SERVICES INC

51 MOUNTAINASH ROAD P.BOX 15060
BRAMPTON ON  L6R2W6

mindyrcfsi@gmail.c
om
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800-888-4949 --

519-343-5687 --

519-653-9770 --

800-268-2096 519-653-1089

905-607-8965 --

705-431-4022 --

289-373-3012 --

615-206-7080 --

520-529-0600 --

905-564-8885 416-981-3505

260-264-6706 --

416-798-1180 --

905-660-8099 --

778-985-6507 --

437-226-9669 --

514-488-7782 --

647-717-2915 --

636-528-8988 --

519-238-1172 519-238-1119

503-597-1100 503-597-1125

503-597-1100 --

905-458-6738 --
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COMPLETE FREIGHT 
SERVICES INC.

51 MOUNTAINASH RD, P.O. BOX 15060
BRAMPTON ON  L6R2W6

mindyrcfsi@gmail.c
om

CONCISE 
TRANSPORTATION

47 STAVELEY CREcent
BRAMPTON ON  L6W 2S1

CONCISETRANS@
ROGERS.COM

Concord Premium Meats Ltd. 125 Edilcan Drive
CONCORD ON  L4K 3S6

nadi@concordprem
iummeats.com , 
aroy@concordprem
i

CONEX FREIGHT 
FORWARDING

P.O. BOX 56
LISTOWEL ON  NHW 3H2

CONQUER MOTORS INC 17 STILLMAN DR
BRAMPTON ON  L6X 0T2

Conrad Refrigerated Trucking 
Inc

18-300 Talbot St.
ST THOMAS ON  N5P 4E2

CONSUL-TECH INC 144 BLVD CURE- LABELLE
LAVAL QC  H7L2Z4

CONTOUR LOGISTICS 110 COPPER CREEK DRIVE
MARKHAM ON  L6B 0P9

AP@CONTOURLO
GISTICS.CA

CONTRACT EXPRESS 
LIMITED

7061 WELLINGTON RD 124
GUELPH ON  N1H 6J3

admin@contractexp
ress.ca

CONTRANS FLATBED 
GROUP GP INC

PO BOX 430, 80 3RD LINE
HAGERSVILLE ON  N0A 1H0

CONTROLLED LOGISTICS 
LTD

37 EMPIRE STREET
GUELPH ON  N1E2Y4

COPPER RUN MOTOR 
FREIGHT INC.

190 ATTWELL DRIVE   SUITE 120
TORONTO ON  M9W 6H8

CORE TRANSPORT 53 BEACONSFIELD DR
KLEINBURG ON  L4H 4L6

Costco Langley 20313 100A Ave
LANGLEY BC  V1M 3Y6

COSTLOW WHOLESALE A
BRADFORD ON  

COVAR TRANSPORTATION 1920 DUCK SLOUGH BLVD
TRINITY FL  34655

COYOTE LOGISTICS, LLC 960 NORTHPOINT PARKWAY
ALPHARETTA GA  30005

CQR LOGISTICS 56 PEBBLESTONE CIRCLE
BRAMPTON ON  L5T2S9

CRALER INC 3022 ANDERSON
TERREBONNE PQ  J6Y 1W1

CRB TRANS LOGISTICS 7084 WALWORTH COURT
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5N7L4

CRE TRANSPORT INC 1060 ARMAND BOMBARDIER
TERREBONNE PQ  L6R 0N7
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905-458-6738 905-458-6755

905-450-1972 905-450-0255

416-809-8452 --

519-291-4332 519-291-5460

877-736-6666 --

519-601-9943 --

450-625-4666 --

905-493-5035 --

519-767-2772 --

905-768-3375 --

226-314-2166 --

416-244-3300 416-244-9926

905-233-1720 --

-- --

111-111-1111 --

727-999-5422 727-240-3366

877-626-9683 773-365-8199

416-800-9070 --

450-681-6860 --

905-247-3750 --

450-477-9996 --
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CROSS DOCK 1771 Aimco Blvd Unit 2
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1H7

crossdockcarriers@
crossdockfreight.co
m;

CROSSPOINT 
TRANSPORTATION INC

65 WILLOW ST
PARIS ON  N3L2K8

CRT INC 300 TALBOT STREET  UNIT #18
ST THOMAS ON  N5P 4E2

crtinc.accounting

CS-1 TRANSPORTATION 
INC

5026 SOUTH SERVICE ROAD
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 5Y7

accounting@shipcs
1.com

CSA TRANSPORTATION 355 HORNER AVENUE
ETOBICOKE ON  M8W 1Z7

CT BAKERY 25 Medulla Ave
TORONTO ON  M8Z 5L6

CUSTOM FREIGHT 
SOLUTIONS INC.

1995 MARKHAM ROAD UNIT 4
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1B 2W3

CV LOGISTICS 399 GRANDE COTE
ROSEMERE PQ  J7A 1K8

CW CARRIERS USA INC 509 FALKENBURG RD
TAMPA FL  33619

D EXPRESS 43 RACINE ROAD
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 2Z4

D&D UNITED TRANSORT 
INC

1496 BEDFORD HIGHWAY UNIT #103
BEDFORD NS  B4A 1E8

jas@ddunitedtrans
port.com

D4 LOGISTICS 1190 MEYERSIDE DR
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 1R7

DALE GARDINER 
LIVESTOCK TRUCKING INC.

P.O. BOX 6145
WETASKIWIN AB  T9A 2E8

DALLIANCE MOTORS 
2232665 ONTARIO INC.O/A 
D

7370 BRAMALEA ROAD UNIT # 21
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1N6

accounts@dallianc
emotors.com

DAMAN ROADWAYS INC. 244 FOREST CREEK DR
KITCHENER ON  N2R 0M2

DASA INTERNATIONAL  LLC 1040 CROWN POINTE PKWY NE SUITE 
400
ATLANTA GA  30338

DAY & NIGHT CARGO INC 7150 TORBRAM RD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 4B5

DAY AND ROSS 398 MAIN STREET
HARTLAND NB  E7P 1C6

DBG TRUCKING UNIT 1301 - 1959 UPPER WATER ST
HALIFAX NS  B3J 3N2

DBG TRUCKING 321 ORENDA ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 1G4

accounting@dbgtru
cks.com

DBM TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICE INC

PO BOX 1047
PEARL RIVER NY  10965
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888-535-3999 --

905-681-7999 --

519-207-2800 519-207-3102

905-829-2255 --

-- --

416-239-8686 416-239-5775

416-754-1511 --

450-965-1045 --

813-853-0674 --

647-948-7271 --

778-991-0589 --

905-670-6665 --

780-352-4147 780-352-0228

905-677-5312 --

647-300-9098 --

416-962-3272 --

905-461-9400 888-200-4095

888-298-7755 --

416-818-6504 --

416-800-1719 --

800-745-4326 --
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DC FREIGHT HAULERS 800 ARTHUR PAPKER AVE
WOODSTOCK ON  N4T0G7

DC FREIGHT HAULERS INC 94 NEW PINES TRAIL
BRAMPTON ON  L6Z 0B4

DEDICATED 44 CLAYSON ROAD
NORTH YORK ON  M9M 2G7

DEDICATED FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS INC

309 PENNSYLVANIA AVE
CONCORD ON  L4K 5R9

DEDICATED FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS INC.

51A REXDALE BLVD
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 1P1

ap@dedicatedfreig
ht.ca

DEDICATED FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS INC.

25 ENTERPRISE RD
TORONTO ON  m9w 1c4

DELGATE LOGISTICS 101-2388 CANOE AVE COQUITLAM
COQUITLAM BC  

DELMAR INTERNATIONAL 
INC.

10636 COTE DE LIESSE
LACHINE PQ  H8T IA5

groundbilling@delm
ar.ca

DELTA LOGISTICS 1200 RIDGEFIELD BLVD
ASHEVILLE NC  28806

DELTAURA 30-1150 EGLINTON AVE EAST
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 2M6

DELUXE FREIGHT 
SERVICES LTD.

821 CUMBERLAND AVE.
BURLINGTON ON  L7N 3J7

DIRECT CONNECT 
LOGISTIX INC.

314 W MICHIGAN ST
INDIANAPOLIS IN  46202

payables@dclogisti
x.com

DO NOT USE PO BOX 42275
CINCINNATI OH  45242

DOME LEAF LOGISTICS 5975 ANDOVER AVE
MONTREAL QC  

DON'T USE  ALL-CONNECT 
LOGISTICAL SERVICES INC

2070WYECROFT ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6L 5V6

Don't use ALL ROUTES 8465 Boston Church Road
MILTON ON  

dont use GFS 
INTERNATIONAL

455 GIBRALTAR DR
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T2S9

don't use POWERLINK 
TRANSPORT INC

5063 NORTH SERVICE RD.
BURLINGTON ON  L7L5H6

DOON VALLEY LOGISTICS 255 MOORLANDS CRESENT
KITCHENER ON  N2P 0C5

DORVAL BROKERAGE 
TRANSPORT INC

886 SINCLAIRROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6K 2H3

DREAM BIG & CO. 7 ELM TREE COURT
BRAMPTON ON  L7A 5C8

DS TRUCKING 4-2880 QUEEN STREET EAST260
BRAMPTON ON  L6V 4J7

INFO@DSTRUCKI
NG.CA
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905-216-8282 --

647-870-0515 --

416-633-6888 --

515-948-2225 --

416-661-8411 416-661-6698

416-661-6698 --

-- --

514-636-8800 514-636-1212

828-633-2780 828-633-2789

905-614-1416 --

888-509-0002 905-333-5212

317-218-7777 --

813-284-3697 --

514-941-6002 --

416-213-7187 --

905-231-2222 --

905-917-0789 --

289-337-3877 --

888-844-5550 --

437-219-2899 --

905-497-1515 --

905-612-8996 --
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DS TRUCKING SOLUTIONS 4-2880 QUEEN STREET EAST SUITE # 
260
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 6E8

DSONS TRANSPORT LTD. 1448 25 STREET NW
EDMONTON AB  T6T 2K7

DTI LOGISTICS CANADA 
INC

1351 SPEERS ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6L2X5

DUBO INTERNATIONAL 
LOGISTICS INC

203-1503 CHEMIN SAINT-JEAN
LA PRAIRIE QC  J5R2L8

DUKE FREIGHT LLC 520 CHAROLAIS BLVD
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 5Y9

DUPRE LOGISTICS LLC 201 ENERGY PARKWAY
LAFAYETTE LA  70508

DYNAMO LOGISTIK 555 CHABANEL W SUITE 1542
MONTREAL PQ  H4N 2J2

E.T TRANSPORT 500 CREDITSTORE ROAD
CONCORD ON  L4K 3Z3

EAGLE FREIGHT SYSTEM 31 SELBY ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6W 1K5

ACCOUNTS@EFS
SYSTEM.CA

EARTHBOUND LOGISTICS 5205 HARVESTER RD
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 6B5

accounting@earthb
oundlogistics.com

EAST & WEST 
TRANSPORTATION

4510 EASTGATE PKWY
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 3W6

EASY FREIGHT LINES INC 1100 BURLOAK DRIVE SUIT 300
BURLINGTON ON  L7L6B2

admin@eazyfreightl
ines.com

EBX LOGISTICS INC. 1818 MT DIABLO BLVD
WALNUT CREEK CA  94596

ECC TRANSPORTATION 4430 HARVARD
MONTREAL PQ  H4A2X1

invoice@ecct.ca

ECHO GLOBAL LOGISTICS 600 W. CHICAGO AVE # 725
CHICAGO IL  60610

EG GRAY 
TRANSPORTATION LTD

2097 WHITTINGTON DRIVE
CAVAN ON  K9J 0G5

ELI LOGISTICS SOLUTION 
INC

2806 SLOUGH STREET
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 1G3

ELI LOGISTICS SOLUTIONS 
INC

95 HEDGEDALE ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T5P3

ELITE BORDER FREIGHT  
BROKERAGE INC

23918 MINES ROAD
LAREDO TX  78045

ELITE BORDER FREIGHT 
BROKERAGE

23918 MINES RD
LAREDO TX  78045

ELITE FREIGHT LINES 98 HEALEY RD
BOLTON ON  L7E 5A7

ELITE LOGIX 747 APPLEBY LINE
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 2Y6

accounting@elitelo
gix.ca
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905-612-8996 --

780-485-0823 --

519-699-5018 --

450-984-8400 --

647-702-4005 --

844-452-8979 --

514-733-0716 --

905-669-0481 --

905-455-9100 --

416-477-8997 --

905-629-9097 --

226-808-0113 --

831-324-3768 --

514-903-3228 --

855-786-3246 --

705-745-2835 --

289-401-5290 --

905-793-3357 --

956-790-8972 --

905-216-2839 --

905-857-7449 --

-- --
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ELITE LOGIX INC 4843 COLUMBUS DRIVE
BURLINGTON ON  L7M OH3

ELITE TRANSPORTATION / 
11635913 CANADA INC.

4671 MCLEOD RD
BURLINGTON ON  L7M 0E4

EMERGE GET TECH LLC PO BOX 14550
SCOTTSDALE AZ  85267

EMPIRE LOGISTICS & 
TRANSPORT INC

13111 100 AVENUE
SURREY BC  V3T 1H4

ENERGY LOGISTICS INC 2555 DOLLARD AVENUE
LASALLE PQ  H8N 3A9

carrierpayables@sh
ipenergy.com

ENGLAND LOGISTICS INC. 1325 4700 WEST
SALT LAKE CITY UT  84104

ENIGMA AEGIS INC
VAUGHAN ON  L4H 0J2

BILL@ENIGMAAE
GIS.COM

ENIGMA AEGIS INC. 7155 MAGISTRATE TERRACE
CONCORD ON  L5W 1Y8

bill@enigmaaegis.c
om

ENIGMA AEGIS INC. 3 STEED COURT
CAMBRIDGE ON  N3E 0B5

bill@enigmaaegis.c
om

ENTOURAGE BRANDS 
CORP

8157 INADALE DRIVE
MOUNT BRYDGES ON  N0L 1W0

ERB INTERNATIONAL INC 290 HAMILTON RD
NEW HAMBURG ON  N3A 1A2

Erb Transport Ltd 290 Hamilton Rd
NEW HAMBURG ON  N3A 1A2

ERIC TRANSPORT 
INTERNATIONAL

7699 KIMBEL STREET
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1A7

ESSENCE TRANSPORT 
CORP

205-1077 SAINT MATHIEU ST
MONTREAL QC  H3H 2S4

ET TRANSPORT 7300 KEELE STREET
VAUGHAN ON  

ETL LOGISTICS 1505 HARRINGTON ROAD
COLDBROOK NS  B4N 3V7

ETLAS FREIGHT/ 7123019 
CANADA INC.

P.O. BOX # 21035
WINDSOR ON  N8N 4S1

EVERYDAY FREIGHT 
LOGISTICS INC.

510-1131A LESLIE ST
TORONTO ON  M3C 3L8

EVERYPOINT LOGISTICS 
SOLUTIONS INC.

5490 THIMENS BLVD , SUITE101
MONTREAL QC  H4R 2K9

POD@EPLS.CA

EVOLUTION FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS

20 TWIN FALLS ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 0V3

EXCLUSIVE IMPEX INT L 
INC

80 NASHDENE
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1V5E4

EXM MFG 18 RUE LAPOINTE SUITE 100
MIRABEL QC  J7J0G2

EXPORT PACKERS 
COMPANY LIMITED

107 WALKER DR
BRAMPTON ON  L6T5K5
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905-333-0400 905-333-0080

825-853-5483 --

602-635-1340 --

587-583-7557 --

416-479-8154 --

470-378-3055 --

905-856-4300 --

905-856-4300 --

905-856-4300 --

000-000-0002 --

800-265-2182 --

800-265-2183 --

905-612-9797 --

514-534-6382 --

905-669-0480 --

902-679-1190 --

519-979-2888 --

888-959-0034 --

514-426-3043 --

647-882-6294 --

416-402-6330 --

-- --

905-792-9700 --
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EXPRO TRANSIT INC 518 ROUTE 202
HAVELOCK PQ  450 826 44

EZ Miles Inc 7122 Frontier Ridge
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5N7R4

F&S LOGISTICS INC 1920 S STATE ROAD 3
RUSHVILLE IN  46173

F&W TRANSPORT SERVICE 
INC

425 QUERBES AVE.
MONTREAL QC  

F&W Transport Services Inc 425 Querbes Ave
MONTREAL QC  H2V3W4

F.A. INTERNATIONAL 
LOGISTICS

165 THE QUEENSWAY
TORONTO ON  M8Y 1H8

RICHARD@FAINT
ERNATIONAL.CA

FAE LLC PO BOX 850521
RICHARDSON TX  75085-0521

BILLING.FAE@GM
AIL.COM

FALCO LOGISTICS 211-19 WATERMAN AVENUE
TORONTO ON  M4B 1Y2

PAYABLES@SHIP
FALCO.COM

FAREL 130 RUE SAINT LAURENT, SUITE 201
SAINT EUSTACHE QC  J7P5G1

FAST FREIGHT 
DISTRIBUTORS LTD

2350 FOURTH AVENUE
JORDAN STATION ON  L0R 1S0

FAST FREIGHT SERVICES 34 QUAILVALLEY DR.
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 0N4

ffservices2013@gm
ail.com

FAST FREIGHT SERVICES 34 QUAILVALLEY DR
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 0N4

FFSERVICES2013
@GMAIL.COM

FAST LANE LOGISTICS 1710 WESTERRA LOOP
STONY PLAIN AB  T7Z0N7

jag@fastlanelogisti
cs.ca

FASTFRATE 9701 HWY 50
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 2G4

logisticinvoice@fast
frate.com

FASTLANE AMERICAS 1350 MAZURETTE
MONTREAL PQ  H4N 1H2

FATEH TRANSPORT 39 LEADERSHIP DR
BRAMPTON ON  L6R0N7

FELICITY TRANSPORT 17 SNOWSHOE LANE
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 0J1

FER TRANSPORT INC 9179 WOODWARD AVE
HAMILTON ON  L8H 6N6

FGM TRUCK LINES 4 BETOMAT COURT
BOLTON ON  L7E2V9

FHL TRANSPORT & 
FREIGHT FORWARDING 
INC

103 Ruggles Ave
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4C 1Y1

FIFTH WHEEL FRIEGHT LLC 4460 44TH STREET SE
KENTWOOD MI  49512

FIRST CHOICE LOGISTICS 6299  AIRPORT ROAD SUITE 305
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V 1N3
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450-826-4769 --

416-628-2831 --

765-938-1710 --

100-000-0000 --

514-274-9290 --

416-640-7001 416-640-6999

972-567-9854 888-507-6798

416-775-8400 --

450-491-0015 --

905-562-7776 --

647-621-8802 905-230-8802

647-621-8802 --

437-339-9009 --

905-856-4523 --

514-336-6666 514-336-011

647-542-1284 --

905-902-0991 --

905-670-1190 --

905-857-4555 --

416-288-0707 --

616-965-7277 --

905-677-3471 --
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FIRST CLASS FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS

4544 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST 
,UNIT#202
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1S 2V2

sadhna.persaud@fi
rstclassfreight.ca

FIRST FRONTIER 
LOGISTICS

4000 STEELS AVE W
VAUGHAN ON  L4L 4V9

FIRST FRONTIER 
LOGISTICS

4000 STEELS AVE W
VAUGHAN ON  L4L 4V9

FLEETWOOD FREIGHT 
CONSULTANTS LTD

P.O.BOX 71533 RPO AURORA NORTH
AURORA ON  

FLEX GLOBAL SOLUTIONS 1390 BOUL LIONEL BOULET
VARENNES PQ  J3X 1P7

FLS TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICE

400 AVENUE STE-CROIX
MONTREAL PQ  H4N 3L4

jfortin@flstransport.
com ; 
dmcbrien@flstransp
ort.c

FLS TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES LIMITED.

333 DECARIE BOUL.     SUITE 250
MONTREAL PQ  H4N 3M9

FMI LOGISTICS 7151 44 STREET SOUTHEAST
CALGARY AB  T2C4E8

FORBES-HEWLETT 
LOGISTICS INC

156 GLIDDEN RD
BRAMPTON ON  L6W 3L2

Formule Transit Inc 4915 Rue Ambroise-Lafortune Suite 201,
BOISBRIAND QC  J7H 0A4

FORTE LOGISTICS 40 B COURTLAND AVE
VAUGHAN ON  L4K 5B3

OPERATIONS@FO
RTELOGISTICS.C
A

FORTUS GROUP INC 9160 BOULEVARD LEDUC
BROSSARD QC  J4Y 0E3

FRASER DIRECT 
LOGISTICS

8300 LAWSON ROAD
MILTON ON  L9T 0A4

FREDALEX PRESS INC 1012 HATIN
SAINT JEROME QC  J5L 1P5

ginette.fredalex@vi
deotron.ca

FREIGHT HUB LOGISTICS 
INC

1123 LORIMAN DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1M5

FREIGHT IN MOTION 28 KERR CRESCENT
PUSLINCH ON  N0B2J0

FREIGHT PLUS 
INTERNATIONAL

1111 DAVIS DRIVE
NEWMARKET ON  L3Y 9E5

FREIGHTMATE INC. 26 TANGIERS ROAD
TORONTO ON  L4V 1K9

FREIGHTWAY LOGISTICS 32 FALLINGBROOK CRESCENT
TORONTO ON  M1N1A9

BEN@FREIGHTW
AY.CA

FREIGHTWORLD 505 CONSUMERS ROAD SUITE 608
TORONTO ON  M2J4V8

accountspayable@f
reightworld.on.ca

FRESHOUSE FOODS 71 TODD ROAD
GEORGETOWN ON  L7G 4R8

accountspayable@f
reshousefoods.com
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416-293-9233 --

-- --

416-840-3160 --

905-841-8111 --

438-896-3226 --

450-424-9262 --

450-424-9262 866-340-2636

403-723-6660 --

866-465-5111 --

450-476-1974 450-431-1282

289-588-0022 --

514-469-1765 --

905-877-5163 905-877-2862

450-431-0611 --

905-897-3212 --

519-824-2424 --

905-836-9730 905-836-9732

416-633-4331 416-633-5207

-- --

416-497-8766 --

905-671-0220 --
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FRIENDS 
TRANSPORT/8160546 
CANADA INC

HALIFAX NS  B3M 3S9

FRUIT DOME INC 5975 AVENUE ANDOVER
MONT ROYAL QC  H4T 1H8

amanda@fruitdome
.com ; 
wislet@fruitdome.c
om ; in

FRUITS ET LEGUMES 
ROYAL

5201 HONORE BEAUGRAND
MONTREAL QC  H1K 3Y4

FUEL TRANSPORT 2480 SENKUS
LASALLE PQ  H8N 2X9

billing@fueltranspor
t.com

FUEL TRANSPORT 4080 Confederation Parkway suite 203
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5B 0G1

FURIOUS TRANSPORT 30 INTERMODAL DRIVE
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5K1

FUSION LOGISTICS 19 - 13085 YONGE ST STE 411
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4E0K2

FUZE LOGISTICS SERVICE 
INC

90 BURNHAMTHORPE RD W , SUITE 
1202
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5B 3C3

pod@fuzelogistics.c
om

FUZE LOGISTICS SEVICES 
INC

8500 DECARIE BLVD
MONT ROYAL QC  H4P2N2

FYG Trading 4020 101 street NW
EDMONTON AB  T6E 0A5

G & T INTERNATIONAL 17 GALTEE RD
BRAMPTON ON  L6X 0J5

G. CHARLES TAYLOR & 
ASSOCIATES INC

11 SYDENHAM ST
DUNDAS ON  L9H 2T5

G2 LOGISTICS-GENERAL 944 HENRY AVE
WINNIPEG MB  R3E3L2

GALACTIC EXPRESS INC 7150 TORBRAM ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 4B5

GALAXY FRIEGHT 
SERVICES

1625 MID VALLEY DR STE 1-1003
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS CO  80487

GALAXY FRIEGHTLINE INC 1580 BRITANNIA RD E
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1J2

pod@galaxyfreightli
ne.com

GAPP EXPRESS INC 6225 KENNEDY ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T2S8

accounting@gappe
xpress.com

GAPP TRANSPORT 
LOGISTICS INC

8PHILIPPE-LABOSSIERE
BLAINVILLE QC  J7C 0E8

GARUDA TRANSPORT LTD 12257 98 AVE
SURREY BC  V3V 2J9

accounting@garud
atransport.ca

GATEWAY FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS INC.

1425 NORJOHN COURT UNIT 6
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 0E6

GAVRO FREIGHT 
INTERNATIONAL

981 BARTON STREET
STONEY CREEK ON  L8E 2P6

ACCOUNTING@G
AVROFREIGHT.C
OM
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416-254-3023 --

514-664-4470 --

514-730-5838 --

866-433-3835 514-948-4441

905-969-2300 --

289-801-4043 --

416-907-9323 --

833-935-2188 --

883-873-3893 --

-- --

905-236-0909 --

905-777-1515 --

800-000-0000 --

905-461-9400 888-200-4095

720-666-6766 --

416-644-8881 416-644-8882

905-790-3330 --

450-848-4098 --

604-580-7588 866-527-5515

905-315-1557 --

289-965-1560 226-476-0232
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GFS INTERNATIONAL INC. 455 GIBRALTAR DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  

accounts@gfsintern
ational.ca

GHOST TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES

45TH STREET WEST
SASKATOON SK  S7L 6A1

Gifft Express Inc 38 Simpson Road
BOLTON ON  L7E 1Y4

GIGG EXPRESS INC. 5355 CREEKBANK
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 5LS

accounting@giggex
press.ca

GILLCO LOGISTICS 323 LOS ALAMOS PL
CALGARY AB  T1Y 7G8

GIVE AND GO DC 300 HUMBER COLLEGE BLVD
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 5P4

GIX LOGISTICS INC PO BOX 1845
GRAND ISLAND NE  

GLAXY FRIEGHTLINE 1580 BRITANNIA ROAD EAST
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1J2

GLOBAL LEGACY 
LOGISTICS

PO BOX 35011 WINNIPEG
WINNIPEG MB  R2K4J9

GLOBAL LOGISTICS 7420 BREN ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 1H4

AP-
INVOICE@GLOBA
LLOGISTICSCANA
DA.COM

GLOBALTRANZ 51 W 3rd St, 5th Floor
TEMPE AZ  85282

GN TRANSPORT LTD. 163 BOWES ROAD
CONCORD ON  L4K 1H3

GO2 EXPRESS 2233 N. WEST ST
RIVER GROVE IL  60171

GODSPEED GROUP 240 HUMBERLINE DRIVE
ETOBICOKE ON  m3a 1a3

GOLDEN  INTERNATIONAL 801 BOUL.INDUSTRIEL
BOIS DES FILION PQ  J6Z 4T3

GOLDLINK LOGISTICS 130 SNIDERCROFT ROAD UNIT 20
CONCORD ON  L4K2K1

INFO@GOLDLINK
LOGISTICS.COM

GPEX TRANSPORT INC 16 PRAIRIE PLACE
ST ANDREWS MB  R1A 3P1

GPL 1395 BRICKELL AVE
MIAMI FL  33131

GRAND PORTER 
LOGISTICS

725 MCMURRAY ROAD
WATERLOO ON  N2V 1Y2

GREEN & WHITE 
LOGISTICS INC.

21 KINGSBOROUGH CRES
ETOBICOKE ON  M9R 2T8

GREEN LIGHT CO. 12917 FERN ST
GARDEN GROVE CA  92841

GREENWAY LOGISTICS 5 COPPER ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 4W5
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905-699-0812 --

-- --

905-450-0093 --

905-614-0544 --

403-700-1717 --

416-675-0114 --

866-453-9770 --

877-251-5299 --

204-201-3234 --

905-672-6704 --

480-339-5885 --

905-760-2888 905-760-2040

630-350-1111 --

905-956-9525 --

-- --

877-917-1029 647-495-9992

204-818-0383 --

786-812-6127 --

647-497-7589 226-214-3168

416-877-2801 --

956-465-0459 --

905-500-0020 --
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GROENEWEGEN & SONS 
PRODUCE SALES LTD.

165 THE QUEENSWAY
TORONTO ON  M8Y1H8

GROUNDLINX LOGISTICS 
LTD.

5420 NORTH SERVICE RD.
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 6C7

GROUPE INNER CIRCLE 8200 Rue Saint-Patrick,
LASALLE QC  H8N 1V1

GROUPE INNER CIRCLE 8200 RUE SAINT-PATRICK
LASALLE ON  H8N1V1

GROUPE ROBERT INC. 500 ROUTE 112
ROUGEMONT QC  J0L 1M0

GRYPHON 
TRANSPORTATION 
LOGISTICS INC.

96 STAFFORD ST P.O. BOX 647
BARRYS BAY ON  K0J 1B0

GS LINER TRANSPORT 218 CHEMIN BRETAGNE
BOUCHERVILLE QC  J4B 0G7

GS TRANSPORT 11883 GILMOUR CRESCENT
DELTA BC  V4C 1L1

GTI ROLL 
TRANSPORTATION

5020 RUE FAIRWAY
LACHINE QC  H8T1B8

GTX LOGISTICS INC 60 GREAT GULF DRIVE
CONCORD ON  L4K 0K7

GUARDIAN TRANSPORT 
SYSTEMS

27581 51A AVENUE
LANGLEY BC  V4W 4A9

HARVEY INDUSTRIES 30 JACK BRIDGE ROAD
LONDONDERRY NH  03053

HAULEX INC. 4 ALFRED KUEHNE BLVD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 4N3

ACCOUNTING@H
AULEXPEDITE.CO
M

HAWKS TRANSPORTATION 4 AUTOMATIC ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 6K9

SUKH@HAWKSTR
ANS.COM
HARJEET@HAWK
STRANS.COM

HEART LOGISTICS INC 6975 PACIFIC CIRCLE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 2H3

invoices@heartlogi
stics.com

HENSALL GLOBAL 1 DAVIDSON DRIVE BOX 219
HENSALL ON  N0M 1X0

HERITAGE TRUCK LINES 
INC

105 GUTHRIE ST.
AYR ON  N0B 1E0

logistics@jbtgroup.
com

HERSHEY 3 FERRERO BLVO
BRANTFORD ON  N3V 1G3

HGC 34 PERDUE COURT
CALEDON ON  L7C 3M6

HIGH SOURCE 
ENTERPRISE INC

5345 RHODES DRIVE WINDSOR ON
WINDSOR ON  N8N2M1

HIGH SOURCE 
ENTERPRISE INC

530 HIGHWAY 77
LEAMINGTON ON  N0P 2J0
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416-255-3411 416-255-0927

844-463-5459 --

514-699-1806 --

888-877-9495 --

800-263-0022 --

800-619-2933 --

450-449-8999 --

604-982-9917 --

514-634-7655 --

905-264-0446 --

604-856-3044 --

603-216-8300 --

905-863-2222 --

905-793-7616 --

905-362-1100 905-362-1010

519-262-2369 --

519-632-9378 --

-- --

905-840-4300 905-840-5400

519-727-5700 --

519-727-5700 226-782-2599
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HIGHLIGHT LOGISTICS 391 CREDITSTONE ROAD
CONCORD ON  L4K 1N8

HIMALYA EXPRESS INC 7 NESS RD
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 5N6

HK LOGISTICS 42 BITOLA DRIVE
MARKHAM ON  L6E0M7

hk.cargo@outlook.c
om

HLI GOVERMENT 
SERVICES

5925 CARNEGIE BLVD SUITE 515
CHARLOTTE NC  28209

HOLCON FREIGHT 196 HILDRED ST
WELLAND ON  L3B 1N1

HOLCONFREIGHT
@HOTMAIL.COM

HOLMES FREIGHT LINES 
INC

2 BETOMAT COURT BOLTON
BOLTON ON  L7E2V9

ACCOUNTING@H
OLMESFREIGHT.N
ET

HOOSIER LOGISTICS INC 155 E MARKET ST.STE 300
INDIANAPOLIS IN  46204

Horizon Freight PO BOX 150
UXBRIDGE ON  L9T 1T1

Horizon Freight Solutions - 
Overflow Facility 004

3613 Mississauga Rd
HAGERSVILLE ON  N0A1H0

HORIZON OUTSOURCING 
SOLUTIONS INC DBA 
HORIZONX

PO BOX 80035 COTTRELLE
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 2W7

HORIZON TRANSPORT 
SERVICES

PO BOX 2738
VISALIA CA  93279

invoices@horizonpr
oduce.com

HORIZONX UNIT 1A-71 DELTA PARK BLVD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5E6

HOT FREIGHT 
INTERNATIONAL INC.

1-3580 ODYSSEY DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5M 0Z9

accounting@shipho
tfreight.com

HTS ENGINEERING LTD 1115 NORFINCH DR
NORTH YORK ON  

HTS FREIGHT LOGISTICS BOX 481 STATION MAIN
BOLTON ON  L7E 5T3

HUDON TRANSPORT 175 CHEMIN DU GRAND PRE
RICHELIEU QC  J2Y 1E3

HURONIA 
TRANSPORTATION

62 ALLANBROOKE DRIVE
TORONTO ON  M9A 3N8

HYBRID LOGISTICS 1 WOODSLEA RD.
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5J4

IBS FRIEGHT INC BUILDING C 1950 HIGHWAY 7 UNIT 1
CONCORD ON  L4K3P2

IDEAL LOGISTICS GROUP 6600 GOREWAY DRIVE UNIT #E
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V 1S6

IEL CANADA BROKERAGE 309 PENNSYLVANIA AVE
CONCORD ON  L4K 5R9

ap.toronto@intxlog.
com

IEL INTEGRITY EXPRESS 
LOGISTICS

PO BOX 42275 - CINCINNATI
CINCINNATI OH  45242
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905-761-1416 --

905-230-5751 --

416-726-9799 --

847-232-7168 --

905-734-1991 --

905-458-1144 905-857-7048

317-423-0612 --

905-904-3901 --

905-904-3901 --

905-799-3854 866-814-6786

559-636-0429 --

905-799-3850 --

905-363-1865 --

416-642-9777 --

905-951-2119 905-951-8523

450-632-1554 --

416-855-6150 --

866-799-0679 905-799-0776

905-763-8334 --

905-636-7697 --

416-618-4111 416-661-8411

813-284-3694 --
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IHAUL FREIGHT LTD 105-8047 199 ST
LANGLEY BC  V2Y 0E2

ILCO TRANSIT 6370 RUE RENOIR
MONTREAL QC  H1G 2P5

ILCO@ILCOTRAN
SIT.COM

ILCO TRANSIT 440 RUE SAINTE-HéLèNE SUITE 200
MONTREAL QC  H2Y 2K7

IMPACT TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES

165 THE QUEENSWAY
TORONTO ON  M8Y 1H8

george@impacttran
sport.com

IN CHARGE LOGISTICS 1590 HORSESHOE VALLEY ROAD EAST 
COLD WATER
COLDWATER ON  L0K 1E0

INSYNC LOGISTICS INC 867 RUE DU RAMAGE
ST JANVIER QC  J5L0J8

INTEGRATED FREIGHT 
NETWORKS INC

3169 JOSEPH DUBREUIL
LACHINE PQ  H83 3H6

INTEGRITY EXPRESS 
LOGISTICS

PO BOX 42275
CINCINNATI OH  42242

INTEGRITY 
TRANSPORTATION 
LOGISTICS INC

1 POL COURT
SAINT THOMAS ON  N5R 5P9

INTEGRITY 
TRANSPORTATION 
LOGISTICS INC

38 ST. ANDREW STREET
AYLMER ON  N5H 2N1

INTERLANE LOGISTICS INC 120 JEVLAN DR
WOODBRIDGE ON  L5N 5N1

INTERLOAD TRUCK 
SERVICE LTD

380 ORENDA ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 1G8

INTERMARK TRANSPORT 800 CHEMIN ST-JOSE
LA PRAIRIE QC  J5R 6W9

INTERNATIONAL 
TRUCKING INC

138 WOOLWICH STREET SOUTH
BRESLAU ON  N0B 1M0

ACCOUNTING@ITI
TRUCKING.COM

INTERSOURCE 
TRANSPORT

10765 COTE-DE-LIESSE
DORVAL QC  

INTERSTATE CARRIERS 1975 BOUL HYMUS,
MONTREAL PQ  H9P 1J8

steve2interstatecarr
iers.ca

INTERSTATE TRANSPORT 
INC.

324 FIRST AVENUE NORTH
SAINT PETERSBURG FL  33701

IPPOLITO 
TRANSPORTATION INC

201 NORTH SERVICE ROAD
BURLINGTON ON  

IQBALJEET SINGH GREWAL 58 DEXTER STREET
WINNIPEG MB  R2R1A8

ISB TRANSPORT 3434 CRESTON DRIVE
ABBOTSFORD BC  V2T 5B9

ISG TRANSPORTATION INC 5 ROYBRIDGE GATE
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 4E6

invoicepod@isgtran
sport.com
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888-733-5544 --

514-212-4243 --

514-556-3246 --

-- --

705-326-4444 --

450-592-7775 450-592-7773

514-265-3379 514-344-1044

937-234-4626 --

519-281-4417 --

519-281-4418 --

905-760-0629 --

905-450-1032 --

450-444-1106 --

519-219-8000 --

514-636-2508 450-455-9992

514-752-9999 --

727-822-9999 727-895-1026

905-631-1200 --

437-373-6363 --

604-626-1125 --

289-371-0370 --
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ISG TRANSPORTATION 
INC.

5 ROYBRIDGE GATE
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 4E6

IST INTERSOURCE 
TRANSPORT

10765 CHEM
DORVAL QC  H9P2R9

ITB TRANSPORT INC 50 BELFIELD ROAD UNIT 2
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W1G1

invoices@itbtransp
ort.com for invoices

ellam@it

ITN LOGISTICS 6975-D PACIFIC DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 2H3

aptbr@itn-
logistics.com

ITS LOGISTICS 50 W Liberty St
RENO NV  89501

J .B HUNT TRANSPORT INC 615 CANPORATL DR
LOWELL AR  72745

J M  MOTORS 28 BLACKCHERRY LANE
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 2Y5

J&R TRANSPORT PO BOX 48043
MONTREAL QC  H2V 4S8

info@jrtransport.inf
o
toby@jrtransport.inf
o

J.B.HUNT TRANSPORT INC. 4145 N SERVICE RD OFFICE 235
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 6A3

J.B.TRANSPORT 30 LETHRBRIDGE DR
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 6K7

J.C. GERMAIN TRANSPORT 1200 PERE DANIEL
TROIS RIVIERES PQ  G9A 5R6

BILLING@JCGER
MAIN.COM

JACOBS 
TRANSPORTATION INC

1387 VITTORIA ROAD
VITTORIA ON  N0E1W0

JAGGER CANADA 53 HULLEN CRESCENT
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 7B9

JAKE FREIGHT SYSTEMS 
INC

199 TRILLUM DRIVE
KITCHENER ON  N2E 1W9

accounting@jakesfr
eightsystems.com

JANDU TRUCKING LTD 1530 ALBION RD
TORONTO ON  M9V 1B4

JAS FORWARDING 
WORLDWIDE INC.

6221 KENNEDY ROAD, UNIT 2 
MISSISSAUGA
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T2S8

JB TRANSPORT 30 LETHBRIDGE DR
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 6C6

JBT GROUP OF 
COMPANIES

530 Manitou Drive
KITCHENER ON  

JBT TRANSPORT 105 GUTHRIE STREET
AYR ON  N0B 1E0

ap@jbtgroup.com

JCIL TRANSPORT 160-2 COUNTY COURT
BRAMPTON ON  L6W4V1
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905-799-1300 --

888-918-2508 --

416-249-9300 --

905-362-1122 905-362-1101

775-501-3330 --

479-820-7610 --

905-453-4888 --

514-277-4348 --

800-452-4868 --

905-792-5100 905-792-5101

819-566-6688 819-566-1917

519-428-5192 --

905-612-9741 --

519-741-0900 519-741-2123

647-946-5302 --

905-364-1700 --

905-792-5100 905-792-5101

519-622-3605 --

519-622-3604 --

800-657-7990 --
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JDI Logistics PO Box 5777
SAINT JOHN NB  E2L 4M3

invoices@jdilogistic
s.com

Walton.Devan@jdil
ogis

JDW INTERNATIONAL 21UBE DR
SARNIA ON  N7W1B6

JEAR LOGISTICS 3409 SALTERBECK STREET
MOUNT PLEASANT SC  29466

JETSTAR INTERNATIONAL 
FREIGHT SERVICES INC

128 ELMSTEAD LANE
AMHERSTBURG ON  N9V2Y8

jetstar@cdpwise.ne
t

JEYA TRANSPORT LTD. 123 REXDALE BLVD
REXDALE ON  M9W 0B1

JOHANSON 
TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICE

5583 E.OLIVE AVE PO BOX. 55003
FRESNO CA  78401

JOHN GREENE LOGISTICS 
CO

2405 GARDEN STREET SUIT#1
TITUSVILLE FL  32796-2586

JOURNEY FREIGHT 
INTERNATIONAL

18100 TRANS-CANADA
KIRKLAND PQ  H9J 4A1

accounting@journe
yfreight.com
apinquiries@journe
y

JT FREIGHT CA 19 MALWOOD CRT
MOUNT HOPE ON  L0R1W0

JUST ON TIME FREIGHT 
SYSTEM INC

80 SUMMERLEA RD
BRAMPTON ON  G0N1G0

JUST SHIP IT LOGISTICS 205-80 BRANDFORD STREET
BARRIE ON  L4N 6S7

k&L FREIGHT 
MANAGEMENT

3813 ILLINOIS AVE
SAINT CHARLES IL  60174

POD@kandlfreight.
com

KAHKASHAN 
TRANSPORTATION INC

3994 BOUL DAGENAIS OUEST
LAVAL PQ  H7R 1L2

KAIDEX TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES INC

5035 NORTH SERVICE ROAD  A2
BURLINGTON ON  L7L5N7

KANGAROO LOGISTICS 
12744465 CANADA INC

1485 BLVD SAINT-ELZEAR O
LAVAL QC  H7L3N6

invoicing@groupka
ngaroo.com

Kangaroo Warehouse don't 
use

14585 saint elzear ouest
LAVAL QC  

KANYA CORP. 809-110 MARINE PARADE DRIVE
TORONTO ON  M8V 0A3

KASS CARGO 
INTERNATIONAL INC.

10 MOUTAINVIEW RD SUITE 211
GEORGETOWN ON  L7G 4J9

KBC TRUCKING 3375  TWILIGHT RD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 2A1

KEANE CARTAGE 
SYSTEMS

P.O BOX 327
BOLTON ON  L7E5T3
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888-675-4888 506-648-3082

519-383-6660 519-383-9994

843-884-2626 --

905-451-1140 --

905-564-4851 905-564-1168

800-742-2053 --

321-269-9169 --

514-344-2202 514-594-6496

647-786-5520 --

905-846-9552 --

705-719-6965 --

630-607-1501 --

514-335-1222 --

905-637-2403 --

450-668-0827 --

-- --

416-839-7045 --

416-706-6929 --

905-872-1600 --

905-789-8805 --
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KEENA TRANSPORT LTD 27 SIMPSON ROAD
BOLTON ON  L7E1E4

KELTIC FREIGHT SERVICE 
INC.

1273 NORTH SERVICE RD
OAKVILLE ON  L6H1A7

PAPERWORK@KE
LTICTRANSPORT
ATION.COM
kristag@keltic

KELTIC FREIGHT 
SERVICES

90 MACNAUGHTON AVE
MONCTON NB  E1H3L9

KHASRIA TRANSPORT LTD 29 POSSESSION CRESCENT
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 4K3

KING AIR 
TRANSPORTATION INC

16 QUEEN MARY DRIVE
BRAMPTON ON  L7A 1X8

DISPATCH@KING
AIR.CA

KING OF FRIEGHT THIRD 
PARTY BROKERAGE

P.O. BOX 49170
WICHITA KS  67201

KJS TRANSPORT INC 321 ORENDA ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 1G4

KLAIR TRANSPORT LTD 4-2880 QUEEN STREET EAST
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 6E8

KLLM LOGISTICS 
SERVICES

135 RIVERVIEW DRIVE
JACKSON MS  39218

KNIGHT LOGISTICS LLC. 20002 N 19TH AVE.
PHOENIX AZ  85027

KNOLL INC 1235 WATER STREET
EAST GREENVILLE PA  18041

KOHSAR INTERNATIONAL 
INC.

12 CHIMING ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 4G2

KOMMITTED 
TRANSPORTATION INC

310 RUE DUGAS
LAVAL PQ  H7X3T6

INFO@KOMMITTE
DTRANS.COM

KOMMITTED 
TRANSPORTATION INC

310 RUE DUGAS
LAVAL PQ  H7X 3T6

KOOI TRUCKING INC. 308 MAIN ST.S P.O. BOX 970.
WATERFORD ON  NOE 1Y0

KOOI TRUCKING INC. 308 main st s PO box 970 waterford
WATERFORD ON  n0r1y0

KOONER TRANSPORT 
GROUP

2931 CEDAR CREEK ROAD
AYR ON  N0B 1E0

KOREA FOOD TRADING 
LTD

8500 KEELE STREET
VAUGHAN ON  L4K 2A6

KRG LOGISTICS INC 170 TRADERS BLVD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4Z 1W7

KRISKA HOLDINGS LIMITED P.O BOX 879 300 CHURCHILL ROAD
PRESCOTT ON  K0E 1T0

KRISTOM FOOD SOLUTION 1077 ST-MATHIEU, SUITE 205
MONTREAL QC  H3H2S4

KTS LOGISTICS 977 WEST 2100 SOUTH
SALT LAKE CITY UT  84119
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905-857-1189 --

905-845-3153 905-845-7400

506-854-1233 506-854-1214

647-741-7701 --

905-840-1919 --

316-440-5214 --

905-789-9500 905-789-9800

647-949-1540 --

601-724-8640 --

866-500-5623 888-217-5296

-- --

905-915-3030 877-747-1983

514-505-3324 888-691-3326

514-505-3324 888-691-3326

519-443-5074 519-443-5074

519-443-0660 --

519-465-8553 --

905-532-0325 --

905-501-7277 905-501-7577

800-461-8000 --

514-223-5812 --

844-522-2500 385-775-5950
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L3M FREIGHT SOLUTIONS 45 GODERICH RD, SUITE 205
HAMILTON ON  L8E 4W8

LA WAREHOUSE EXPRESS 2100 E 49th ST
VERNON CA  90058

LA WAREHOUSE EXPRESS 2100 E 49TH ST
VERNON CA  90058

LAIDLAW  CARRIERS VAN 
GP INC.

21 KERR CRESCENT
PUSLINCH ON  N0B 2J0

LAKESIDE LOGISTICS INC. 1185 NORTH SERVICE ROAD E
OAKVILLE ON  L6H 1A7

LANDSTAR RANGER P.O. BOX 19139
JACKSONVILLE FL  32245

LANDWIDE TRANSPORT 29F-2225 ERIN MILLS PARKWAY
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5K1T9

Laneway Logistics/ 1787748 
ONTARIO LTD.

42 KEEFER COURT,
HAMILTON ON  L8E 4V4

LAREFF TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES LIMITED

8 WASHINGTON PLACE, 
BOWMANVILLE, ON
BOWMANVILLE ON  L1C1J2

LARRY MALINAS 2442 WESTOAK TRAILS BLVD
OAKVILLE ON  L6M 3X7

larrymalinas@gmail
.com

LARWAY 
TRANSPORTATION

85 ELLIS DRIVE
BARRIE ON  L4N 8Z3

LARWAYAR@LAR
WAY.COM

LD TRANS LIINE LTD 52 ABELARD AVE
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 2K8

LEEWAY GLOBAL 
LOGISTICS

2150 SOUTH 1300 EAST
SALT LAKE CITY UT  84106

LEGACY SUPPLY CHAIN 
SERVICES INC

1 Kenview Blvd. Unit 210
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5E6

LEGEND TRANSPORT 81 BIRCH TREE TRAIL
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 3V5

LIBERTY LINEHAUL INC 214 BOIDA AVE
AYR ON  N0B1E0

LIGHT SPEED LOGISTICS 
INC

122 CARMEK BLVD
ROCKY VIEW AB  T1X 1X1

LIGHT SPEED LOGISTICS 
INC.

P.O. BOX 89035
CALGARY AB  T2Z 3W3

LIGHT SPEED LOGISTICS 
INC.

5745  ATLANTIC DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  

LIGHTSOURCES INC 37 ROBINSON BOULEVARD
ORANGE CT  06477-0948

LINCOLN INTERNATIONAL 
FREIGHT SERVICES INC.

129 MAIN STREET SOUTH
GEORGETOWN ON  L7G 3E5

accounting@lincoln
freight.com

LITTLE ROCK FARM 
TRUICKING

7 INDUSTRIAL ROAD
WALKERTON ON  N0G 2V0

ADMINISTRATION
@LRFT.NET
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905-561-4513 --

213-245-0612 --

213-245-0612 --

800-263-8267 --

905-338-4000 905-842-8689

800-972-9490 --

905-897-4844 905-897-4845

905-812-7597 888-283-1575

530-868-5184 --

416-805-3186 --

705-739-1551 --

647-946-1804 --

844-533-9294 800-507-5524

905-494-4998 --

647-870-2080 --

519-740-8181 --

-- --

403-208-5441 403-208-5442

800-397-6009 --

203-799-7877 --

905-206-8999 905-206-9515

519-881-4055 --
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LIVINGSTON 
INTERNATIONAL INC

405 THEWESTMALL
TORONTO ON  M9C5K7

LJH LOGISTICS 
TRANSPORT

1074-2 CH. KNOWLTON
LAC BROME PQ  J0E 2P0

LOAD KARMA 3753 Howard Hughes Parkway Suite 200
LAS VEGAS NV  89169

LOAD TRACK 
TRANSPORTATION

5-23 MITCHELL DRIVE
TRURO NS  B6L 1M5

LOADEM LOGISTICS INC 81 ZENWAY BLVD
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 0S5

LOADEX INC 1090 SOUTH SERVICE RD.E
OAKVILLE ON  L6J 2X8

DISPATCH@LOAD
EX.CA

LOADIFY / S&K LOGISTICS 
INC

35 BROOKWATER CRESCENT
CALEDON ON  L7C4A4

LOADMAX TRANSPORT INC 5 FILBERT WAY
BRAMPTON ON  L7A 3E3

LOADS UNLIMITED INC. 303-65 CEDAR POINT DRIVE
BARRIE ON  L4N 9R3

LODESTAR FREIGHT 
SOLUTIONS INC.

2904 SOUYH SHERIDAN WAY
OAKVILLE ON  L6J 7L7

LOFTY LOGISTICS INC 12125 COLERAINE DR
BOLTON ON  L7E 3B4

LOGI -CALL FREIGHT 
LOGISTICS

49 SMALL COURT
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1R8M3

LOGISTIC DYNAMICS INC. 155 PINEVIEW DR.
BUFFALO NY  14228

LOGISTIC DYNAMICS LLC 1140 WEHRLE DR
BUFFALO NY  14221

LOGISTICS AND CUSTOMS 
SERVICES INC

285 JEVLAND DRIVE 2ND FLOOR
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4L8G6

LOGISTICS IN VISION 
ENTERPRISES INC

6961 Vine St Unit 202
INDIAN HEAD PARK IL  60525

LOGISTICS MONTREAL 
POLYMERS

8495 CHEMIN DALTON
MONTREAL QC  H4T1V5

LOGISTICS TRANSPORT & 
DISTIRBUTION MTL

565 EDWARD VII
DORVAL PQ  H9P 1E7

LOGISTIQUE CANAMEX INC 1933 BOUL LIONEL-BERTRAND
BOISBRIAND PQ  J7H 1N8

LONGSHIP P.O.BOX 12307
LEXINGTON KY  40582

LONGVIEW TRUCKLINE 
LTD

34 CITYSIDE GDNS NE
CALGARY AB  T3N 1J2

LORENKO DISTRIBUTION 75 PINNACLE TRAIL AURORA
AURORA ON  L4G 7G6

LOYAL EXPRESS 
LOGISTICS INC

535 EDWARD VII
DORVAL QC  H9P 1E7
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416-626-2800 --

450-263-6500 --

909-235-9978 --

416-575-5038 --

905-265-8151 --

905-842-4001 --

905-489-0044 --

146-473-1233 --

705-424-2777 --

877-720-7702 --

905-595-0157 --

519-897-0526 --

716-250-3477 --

305-359-5669 --

905-850-1960 --

630-672-8545 --

438-558-0000 0--

514-731-7020 514-731-2011

450-434-1922 450-434-7990

855-440-2828 --

403-668-0808 --

905-841-1331 --

514-636-4672 --
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LOYAL LEGACY 
WORLDWIDE INC.

4742 N 24TH STREET, SUITE 300
PHOENIX AZ  

LTS LOGISTICS 36 HOMEWOOD ST
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 1R1

LUCAM LOGISTICS, LLC 1315 3RD STREET
CINCINNATI OH  45215

M.B TRANSPORT 
ENTERPRISES INC.

34 WINER RD
GUELPH ON  N1H 6H9

MA LOGISTICS 5315 PLACE GARLAND
MONTREAL QC  H3X 1E3

MAG INTERNATIONAL 
SERVICES & TRANSPORTS

6, DE LA BERNACHE
SAINT BASILE LE GRAND QC  J3N 0B2

ACCOUNTING@M
AGINTL.CA

MAGTAR SALES CC/O IN 
HOUSE FREIGHT

PO BOX 74532 HUMBERTOWN CENTRE
ETOBICOKE ON  M9A 5E2

MAINI SWEETS 115 EAST DRIVE
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y4P2

MAK FREIGHT LINES 6150 KENNEDY ROAD UNIT #4
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 2J4

MALLARD 
TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES INC.

976 CHAMPLIAN STREET
DIEPPE NB  E1A 1P8

MANEUVER FREIGHT 
SERVICES INC

PO BOX 68640 GREAT LAKES
BRAMPTON ON  L6R0J8

MANITOULIN LGOISTICS 
CALGARY

9500 VENTURE AVE SE
CALGARY AB  

LOGISTICS@MANI
TOULINTRANSPO
RT.COM

MANITOULIN LOGISTICS 7035 ORDAN DRIVE 2
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T1T1

MANNHEIM 13-1211  GORHAM STREET
NEWMARKET ON  L3Y 8Y3

MANTORIA 4492 ST-CATHERINE WEST
WESTMOUNT QC  H3Z 1R7

MANUFACTURE EXM LTEE 2450 MEADOWPINE BLVD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5N 7X5

MAPLE LOGISTICS INC 2485 OUELLETTE AVE
WINDSOR ON  N8X1L5

MARCAN EMBALLAGES 
PACKAGING

9761 BOUL DES SCIENCE
MONTREAL QC  H1J 0A6

MARNOR HOLDINGS LTD. 1059
ALDERGROVE BC  V4W2V1

MARTHAS BROKERAGE 4908 RUE CHURCHILL
LAVAL PQ  H7W 4T4

info@marthasbroke
rage.com

MARTIN ROY TRANSPORT 543 BOUL TEMISCAMINGUE
ROUYN NORANDA QC  J9X7C8

MASSILY NORTH AMERICA 406 ELGIN STREET
BRANTFORD ON  N3S7P6
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602-334-4913 --

647-588-2916 --

513-769-7243 --

519-823-1965 --

123-456-7890 --

450-441-5987 --

416-537-1566 --

647-871-0103 --

905-216-4800 --

506-384-6400 --

647-620-2233 --

800-407-5245 403-299-0710

866-872-5872 905-670-1109

289-763-3636 --

514-488-4004 --

800-363-2423 --

647-448-6896 --

450-645-0450 --

604-857-8863 --

514-819-9202 --

819-762-2620 --

226-250-3100 226-250-3101
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MASTER SPAS 7102 LINCOLN PKWY
FORT WAYNE IN  46804

MASTER SPAS
 ON  

MATRIX TRANSPORTATION 
SOLUTIONS

80-50 BURNHAMTHORPE RD W
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5B 3C2

accounting.@shipm
tx.com
accounting.@mtx-
solutions

MATRIX TRANSPORTATION 
SOLUTIONS

86-50 BURNHAMTHROPE RD WEST 
#142
MISSISSAUGA ON  L6B3C2

MATSON LOGISTICS 4000 EMBASSY PARKWAY SUITE 380
AKRON OH  44333

MB TRANSPORT 
ENTERPRISES INC.

34 WINER RD.
GUELPH ON  N1H 6H9

MBM LOGISTICS/ TLM 
EXPRESS

400 EAST STREET SUITE 204
WILTON WI  54670

MC ARTHUR EXPRESS DIV OF TRANSPORT TF1 21 1-130 
WERLICH DR
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1T 1N6

MC LOGISTICS 165 THE QUEENSWAY
TORONTO ON  M8Y 1H8

accounts@mcll.ca

MC4 LOGISTICS LTD 136 GLENWAY CIRCLE
NEWMARKET ON  L3Y 7S2

MEDALLION TRANSPORT & 
LOGISTICS ,LLC

701 E GATE DRIVE SUITE 110
MOUNT LAUREL NJ  08054

MEGA CORP LOGISTICS PO BOX 1050
WRIGHTSVILLE BEACH NC  28480

MEHAR AMAN LOGISTIS
(MAL)INC

200 EDGELEY BLVD, UNIT #3,
CONCORD ON  L4K 3Y8,

Meijer Lansing 3 5820 Millet Hwy
LANSING MI  48917

METRO TRANSPORT LTD UNIT 470, 7184-120TH STREET
SURREY BC  V3W0M6

MEXICOM LOGISTICS 7667 RUE CORDNER
QUEBEC QC  H8N 2X2

MID AMERICA LOGISTICS 44 SOCCER PARK ROAD
FENTON MO  63026

MIDEX CORP 2200 N STONINGTON AVE
HOFFMAN ESTATES IL  60169

MID-WEST TRAFFIC INC. P.O BOX 936
PETERBOROUGH ON  K9J 7A5

MIGHTY EXPEDITE 2455 INDUSTRIAL STREET
BURLINGTON ON  L7P 1A6

MILL CREEK MOTH 
FREIGHT

101 EARL THOMPSON ROAD
AYR ON  N0B1E0
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519-204-8663 --

519-681-4002 --

905-789-5747 905-789-1921

905-789-5747 905-738-6441

678-385-5965 --

800-996-6097 844-596-3388

888-283-5609 --

514-740-7080 --

416-259-6600 416-259-6670

647-244-9921 --

423-206-9122 --

910-332-0820 --

437-990-7071 --

-- --

604-543-0505 604-543-2390

514-667-0174 --

905-216-8939 --

888-970-5240 --

705-743-5050 --

905-332-9900 --

519-623-6632 519-740-0807
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MILLCROFT LOGISTICS LTD 503 PLAINS RD.E. # 71115
BURLINGTON ON  L7T 4J8

INVICING@MILLC
ROFTLOGISTICS.
COM

MILLENNIUM SERVICE 
PROVIDER

3620 LAIRD RD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5L6A9

MILLENNIUM SOLUTIONS 
GROUP INC

1560 WALL STREET SUITE 304
NAPERVILLE IL  60563

MILLWOOD LOGISTICS 1 ONTARIO STREET
ORILLIA ON  L3V0T7

MITKO GROUP DBA AMG 
GROUP

1480 SANDHILL DRIVE UNIT 5
HAMILTON ON  

MJS AMERITRANS 
LOGISTICS INC.

8562 BOUL PIE- IX, SUITE 210
MONTREAL QC  H1Z 4G2

MJW TRANSPORTATION 
AND LOGISTICS INC

2788 PORTLAND DRIVE
OAKVILLE ON  L6H6R4

MODE TRANSPORTATION 2850 ARGENTIA ROAD UNIT 1
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5N8G4

WEBBILLING@MO
DETRANSPORTAT
ION.COM

MODELKITE INC 9131 KEELE STREET UNIT A4
VAUGHAN ON  L4K 0G7

MOHINDRA ROADLINES 
INC

55 FINLAYSON CRESCENT
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 0L6

dispatchmrli@gmail
.com

MONAGHAN MUSHROOMS 7345 GUELPH LINE PO BOX 58
CAMPBELLVILLE ON  L0P 1B0

accountspayableca
2@monaghan.eu

MonarKonnect Ltd 2425 Matheson Boulevard East 8th Floor
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 5K4

MONTREAL POLYMERS 1270 QC-317
RIPON QC  J0V1V0

MOOSEHEAD BREWERIES 500 PROSPECT STREET WEST
SAINT JOHN NB  

MOSAIC LOGISTICS 1049 CRAWFORD DRIVE
PETERBOROUGH ON  K9J 6X6

MOVEMORE FREIGHT 260 EDGELEY BLVD
CONCORD ON  L4K 3Y4

MOVEMORE FREIGHT 260 EDGELEY BLVD
CONCORD ON  L4K 3Y4

MOVER ONE LOGISTICS 7229 PACIFIC CIRCLE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 1S9

MTS LOGISTICS INT. 321 ORENDA RD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 1G4

MULTI TEMP TRANS 2860 DANIEL JOHNSON
LAVAL PQ  H7P 5Z7

MUTUAL 
TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES INC

627 LYONS LANE
OAKVILLE ON  L6J 5Z7
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289-816-0471 --

905-820-6620 --

312-971-7553 --

705-326-1118 705-326-1175

905-519-6603 --

541-722-7000 --

905-829-1884 --

-- --

888-202-1462 --

647-618-5172 --

905-878-9375 --

905-390-4062 --

438-558-1303 --

-- --

888-291-4442 855-403-7737

647-427-4489 647-427-5844

416-898-9463 --

800-865-8798 --

905-455-6193 --

450-934-9134 --

905-339-3889 --

Page 58 of 102

AMG GLOBAL/8438048 CANADA INC
425 GIBRALTOR DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA,ON  L5T 2S9
Customers Information



MYJOB LOGISTICS
APODACA NL  A0N 1T0

NARYAL TRANSPORT INC 81 BRICH TREE TRAIL
BRAMPTON ON  L6P3V5

NATIONAL COLD CHAIN 
BROKERAGE

243 NORTH SERVICE ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6M 3E5

NATIONAL COLD CHAIN 
MONTREAL

6500 TRANS-CANADA HIGHWAY
POINTE CLAIRE QC  H4T 1X4

NATIONAL COLD CHAIN 
MONTREAL POINTE CLAIRE QC  H9R 5N3

NATIONAL PRODUCE 55 PLYWOOD PLACE,
TORONTO ON  M8Z5J3

NATIONWIDE LOGISTIC 15925 STEELES AVE
NORVAL ON  L0P 1K0

NATIONWIDE LOGISTICS 6885 DAVAND DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 1L5

ACCOUNTING@N
ATIONWIDELOGIS
TICSINC.COM

NATIONWIDE TRANSPORT 
BD LTD

PO BOX 248 STATION A
BRAMPTON ON  L6V 2L1

NATS - NORTH AMERICAS 
TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICE

7-3755 LAIRD ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5L 0B3

NATT ENTERPRISES LTD 9486-124 STREET
SURREY BC  V3V 4S4

NATURE FRESH CANADA 
INC

307-4715 RUE D ANGORA
TERREBONNE QC  J6X 2Z6

NAVAJO EXPRESS INC 1400W. 64TH AVENUE
DENVER CO  80221

NAVIGATOR MOTOR 
FRIEGHT INC.

PO BOX 61057
OAKVILLE ON  L6J 7P5

NAVKIN TRANSPORT 
LIMITED

P.O BOX 129-GRP 200 R,R # 2
WINNIPEG MB  R3C 2E6

ACCOUNTING@N
AVKINTRANSPOR
T.COM

NAVKIN TRANSPORT LTD. 10 MALIBU RD.
WINNIPEG MB  R2R2J4

NESTLE- PORTLAND 19450 NE SAN RAFAEL ST
PORTLAND OR  97230

NESTLE USA, INC 19450 NE SAN RAFAEL ST PORTLAND, 
OR , 97230
PORTLAND OR  97230

NETGLOBAL 391 FIRST STREET SUITE 302
COLLINGWOOD ON  L9Y 1B3

billing@netglobal.c
a

NETWORK GLOBAL 
LOGISTICS

8-120 WEST BEAVER CREEK ROAD
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4B 1L2

ACCOUNTING@N
ETGL.CA

NETWORK TRANSPORT 977 W 2100 S
SALT LAKE CITY UT  84119
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905-908-0100 905-919-0365

437-995-1600 --

855-815-1110 --

514-461-1476 514-461-1477

514-461-1476 514-461-1477

416-259-0833 --

905-693-6612 855-670-4948

905-670-6433 --

905-878-7100 --

-- --

604-588-0246 604-357-5330

450-824-7715 --

303-287-3800 --

905-247-2035 --

204-421-6275 --

403-479-9191 800-878-9191

-- --

-- --

705-293-4600 705-293-4800

905-771-8777 --

214-396-5977 --
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NEUTRON TRANSPORT 323 TARALAKE WAY NE
CALGARY AB  T3J 0R5

NEWMARKET EQUIPMENT 
INC.

23130 MILES RD
SUTTON WEST ON  L0E 1R0

NEXT GENERATION 
EXPRESS LTD

6150 HIGHWAY 7
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 0R6

NEXTGENRATION.
EXPRESS@GMAIL
.COM

NFI 900-2680 Skymark Ave
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 5L6

NFI IPD LLC 2 COOPER STREET
CAMDEN NJ  08102

brokerageap@nfiin
dustries.com

NFI IPD,LLC 1515 BURNT MILL RD.
CHERRY HILL NJ  O8003

NJ TRANSPORT 1715 27 AVENUE UNIT # BAY 7U -2
CALGARY AB  T2E 7E1

NOLAN TRANSPORTATION 
GROUP

365 NORTHRIDGE ROAD  SUITE 100B
ATLANTA GA  30350

NORMANDIN TRANSIT INC 151 BOULEVARD INDUSTREIL CP 1098
NAPIERVILLE QC  

NORTH AMERICAN 
DISTRIBUTION LOGISTICS 
INC.

3-515 DOTRZERT COURT
WATERLOO ON  N2L 6A7

NORTH AMERICAN 
FREIGHT. FORWARDING 
INC.

556 BRYNE DRIVE,UNIT#20
BARRIE ON  L4N 9P6

invoices@nafreight
group.com

NORTH ATLANTIC 
INTERNATIONAL 
LOGISTICS INC

222 MAIN STREET WEST
HUNTSVILLE ON  P1H1Y1

NORTH ATLANTIC 
INTERNATIONAL LTD.

22 DAIRY LANE
HUNTSVILLE ON  P1H 1T4

NORTH KEE TRADING 135 SELECT AVE UNIT 8-9
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1V4A5

NORTH PLUS LOGISTICS 40 BEAVER MEADOW DRIVE
GUELPH ON  N1L1N5

North Plus Nexus Inc. 28 Bett Court
GUELPH ON  N1C 1B9

NORTH STAR LOGISTICS & 
BROKERAGE INC.

100 CONSILIUM PLACE SUITE 200
TORONTO ON  M1H3E4

info@northstarbrok
erage.ca

NORTH STAR TRANSPORT 50 EILEEN STUBS AVE
DARTMOUTH NS  B3B 1W2

POD@NORTHSTA
RTRANSPORT.CA

NORTHAM LOGISTICS LTD 281 QUEENSWAY S
KESWICK ON  L4P2B4

NORTHEAST HAULERS INC 151 CAMBRIDGE PARK WAY
ROCKY VIEW COUNTY AB  T1Z 0A2

NORTHERN ALLIANCE 
LOGISTICS

699 SMITH RD
AMHERST NS  B4H3Y4
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587-997-2325 587-602-4040

905-722-0019 905-722-0029

519-696-2748 --

289-633-2911 --

905-625-2300 --

-- --

403-800-1196 --

616-977-5740 616-977-5745

450-245-0445 --

844-257-9401 --

905-219-1241 --

416-291-2680 --

416-291-2688 705-789-8677

416-705-8295 --

-- --

989-989-989 --

416-222-0301 --

416-213-9040 --

705-484-0711 --

647-300-1508 --

902-418-4959 --
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NORTHLAND TRANSPORT 
INC.

4865  MARTIN ROAD N
LINCOLN ON  L3J 1H2

NORWICH BRICK & TILE 
LTD.

345517 QUAKER STREET  RR# 3
NORWICH ON  N0J 1P0

NU ERA 231 SHEARSON CRES
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1T 1J5

accounting@shipnu
era.com

NUAGE LOGISTICS INC 469 AV SAINT CHARLES
VAUDREUIL DORION QC  J7V 2N4

NUQUEST INTERGRATED 
SERVICES INC

200 TURNBULL COURT, CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1T1J2

O.P.D.I LOGISTICS R.R.# 4, BOX 871
ALLISTON ON  L9R 1W1

OAKROAD LOGISTICS INC 155 AV ST-CHARLES
VAUDREUIL DORION QC  J7V 2K9

ADMIN@OAKROA
DLOGISTICS.COM

OAKROAD LOGISTICS INC 1 AVE.DE LA FABRIQUE,SUITE 201
VAUDREUIL DORION QC  J7V0X1

OFFSHORE CANADA EAST 
INC

1752- B1 ROUTE 640
HANWELL NB  E3C2B2

OMNITRANS 4300 JEAN-TALON OUEST
MONTREAL QC  H4P1W3

AP.INVOICES@O
MNITRANS.COM
CARRIERS@OMNI
TRANS.COM

ON A ROLL TRUCKING INC 975 WEILAND RD
BUFFALO GROVE IL  60089

ON TIME TRANSPORT 1406 ST AMOUR
SAINT LAURENT PQ  H4S 1J2

ONE CHOICE LOGISTICS 
INC.

8 EMIDIO CRES
BRANTFORD ON  N3R 7Y9

dave@onechoicelo
gistics.ca

ONE FOR FREIGHT 8450 LAWSON ROAD
MILTON ON  L9T 0J8

billing@oneforfreig
ht.com

ONE REIMER ADVANTAGE 8450 LAWSON ROAD
MILTON ON  L6T0J8

billing@onereimer.c
om

ONYX FREIGHHT INC 980 FRASER DR
BURLINGTON ON  

OPENAIRE INC. 2360B CORNWALL ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6J 7T9

mdesousa@openai
re.com
ddabek@openaire.
com

Options Transportation inc. 519 Dundas St West
OAKVILLE ON  L6M 5K3

accounting@option
stransportation.com

ORBIT MOTOR FREIGHT 
INC

323 COLONIAL DR
GUELPH ON  N1L 0C8

ACCOUNTING@O
RBITMOTORFREI
GHT.CA

OTR TRANSPORTATION 
LLC

344 N OGDEN AVE#4
CHICAGO IL  60607

OUTSTANDING FREIGHT 
SOLUTION

P.O BOX-201
WILLOW SPRINGS IL  63458

accounting@ofs-
brokerage.com
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905-562-5151 --

519-424-9404 519-424-9245

519-621-2992 --

514-968-4046 --

519-620-7043 --

705-435-6902 705-435-3034

514-545-2638 --

514-545-2630 --

506-406-0004 --

-- --

847-403-7200 --

514-735-6444 --

519-754-0443 --

905-876-3996 --

905-876-3990 --

905-336-1925 --

905-901-8535 905-901-9662

905-581-1744 905-581-4412

519-265-0335 --

312-300-8849 --

708-880-4129 --
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OUTSTANDING FRIEGHT 
SOLUTIONS

P.O. BOX 201
WILLOW SPRINGS IL  60480

P&D FREIGHTLINES P.O BOX 1037,B POSTAL OUTLET
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4Y 3W3

accounting@pdfrei
ght.com

PACER AIR FREIGHT LTD 7171 TORBRAM RD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 3W4

accounting@pacer
air.com

PACIFIC COAST 
DISTRIBUTION LTD.

27433 52 AVENUE
LANGLEY BC  V4W 4B2

PACIFIC VALLEY 
ENTERPRISES INC

1011 PARKER STREET
WHITE ROCK BC  V4B 4R6

PARALIAN TRANSPORT 
LTD

573 ABBOTSFORD STATION A
ABBOTSFORD BC  V2T 6Z8

billing@paraliantran
sport.com

PATRIOT FREIGHT 
SERVICES

6800 CHEMIN ST-FRANCOIS
SAINT LAURENT PQ  H4S1B7

ADMINISTRATIO@
PATRIOTFREIGHT
.COM

PAUL LOGISTICS INC 15202 E ADMIRAL PL
TULSA OK  

PAUL S TRANSPORT INC 1555 MATHESON BLVD . EAST
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1H9

PCB FREIGHT 
MANAGEMENT LTD

101-17637 1ST AVENUE
SURREY BC  V3Z 9S1

payables@pcbfreig
ht.com

PEACE LOGISTICS 7956 TORBRAM ROAD BUILDING-C 
UNIT 30-31
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5A2

PEACE TRANSPORTATION 7956 TORBRAM ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5A2

PECO PALLET 7521 TRANMERE DR
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1L4

PEERLESS LOGISTICS INC 3200 DUFFERIN STREET SUITE 202
TORONTO ON  M6A 3B2

ap@peerlesslogisti
cs.com

PEERLESS LOGISTICS INC. 160 TYCOS DRIVE SUITE 119
TORONTO ON  M6B1W8

PETRO 900 AMERICAN RD
NAPOLEON OH  43545

PHANTOM LOGISTICS INC 
DBA BAJWA HAULING

98 HEALEY RD
BOLTON ON  L7E 5A7

PIONEER TRANSPORT INC P.O BOX 9107
WOODSTOCK NB  E7M 6B5

PISTON TRANSPORTATIO 107-1355 LEE BLVD
WINNIPEG MB  R3G 2X5

INFO@PISTONLO
GISTICS.COM

PJIMPEX 5530 SAINT PATRICK SUITE 2123
MONTREAL QC  H4E1A8

PLASMA CARRIERS 445 ACUMEN COURT
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5W 0E2

PlatinumX Logistics Ltd Unit 110 - 12414 82nd Avenue
SURREY BC  V3W 0E9
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708-880-4129 --

905-897-2181 --

905-672-7223 --

604-888-8489 604-888-4809

604-588-3161 --

604-703-9760 --

514-631-2900 --

918-281-3069 --

905-629-9998 --

604-535-4038 888-509-1507

905-405-1003 --

905-405-1002 905-405-1003

519-546-2659 --

416-249-8670 --

416-577-7670 --

-- --

902-403-0112 --

506-325-2023 --

416-818-4993 --

514-369-2035 514-369-1909

647-808-5808 --

778-970-0701 --
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PLAYBOOK LOGISTICS INC 26712 GLOUCESTER
LANGLEY BC  V4W3V6

PLS LOGISTICS SERVICES 2000 WESTINGHOUSE DRIVE
CRANBERRY TWP PA  16066

POLARIS 
TRANSPORTATION

100 KING STREET W
TORONTO ON  M5X 1C7

POLLOCKS 
TRANSPORTATION

62 TILBURY STREET
BRESLAU ON  N0B 1M0

PONY EXPRESS PO BOX 36543 RPO EASTGATE
HAMILTON ON  L8E 5B2

POTENZA LOGISTICS 39 ANNIE CRAIG DR
TORONTO ON  M8V0C5

POWERLINK TRANSPORT 
INC

3005 SANDLEWOOD CRT
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 5H5

accounting@powerl
inktransport.com

PRC TRUCKING LTD 66 GUIDED COURT
ETOBICOKE ON  M9V 5G2

PREET TRANSPORT 
CARRIER INC

27 AUTOMATIC ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 4K6

ACCOUNT@PREE
TTRANSPORT.CA

PRIDE GROUP LOGISTICS 6050 DIXIE ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 1A6

PRIMEX TRANSOURCE 5425 DIXIE ROAD SUITE # 102
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1E6

PRINCE 2701545 CANADA 
INC

300 BERGE DU CANAL
LACHINE QC  H8R 1H3

PRO MAX TRUCKING LTD 12854 , 92A AVENUE
SURREY BC  V3V1J8

PRO WAY FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS INC

2275 UPPER MIDDLE RD EAST
OAKVILLE ON  L6H 0C3

ACCOUNTING@P
ROWAYFREIGHTS
YSTEMS.COM

PRODUITS FORESTIERS 
RESOLU C/O Saipem 
Canada inc

4000 Rte StEusèbe
SAINT EDMOND LES PLAINES QC  G0W 
2M0

PROMAT INC 594711 COUNTY RD 59 S
WOODSTOCK ON  N4S 7V8

PROMPT LOGISTICS 212 2ND SUITE 205A
LAKEWOOD NJ  08701

PRO-SHIELD LOGISTICS 
GROUP

129 ROWNTREE DAIRY RD
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4L 6C9

QTI SERVICE 
CORPORATION

PO BOX 1908, 400 N ALLEN DRIVE STE 
200
ALLEN TX  

QUADRA LOGISTICS 
GROUP LTD

2220 20TH AVE.N.W.
CALGARY AB  t2m1j2

QUALITY FOAM & 
SERVICES INC

585 MIDDLEFIELD  RD
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1V 4Y5
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604-372-2070 844-773-6581

314-768-9371 --

647-917-3500 647-498-1812

647-272-4886 --

905-643-7773 --

416-878-6879 --

289-337-3877 289-337-2776

888-305-6277 --

905-228-0274 --

905-564-7458 877-867-8922

905-267-2223 --

514-367-0000 --

604-503-2711 --

905-491-6969 905-491-6968

-- --

226-242-0286 --

000-000-0001 --

905-264-2024 --

623-209-7080 --

403-543-3939 --

416-609-3020 --
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QUARTERBACK 
TRANSPORTATION

1210 SHEPARD AVENUE EAST
TORONTO ON  M2K 1E3

PAYABLES@QBT
RANSPORTATION.
COM

QUARTERBACK 
TRANSPORTATION USA 
INC

4770 DUKE DRIVE SUITE # 203
MASON OH  45040

QUICK TRANFRATE INC. 100 GLASGOW CRESCENT
KESWICK ON  L4P 4B2

R S M T LOGISTICS 
CONSULTANTS

26MONTGOMERY
VAUDREUIL DORION PQ  

R.K HAULERS INC 301-110 ERKINE AVENUE
TORONTO ON  M4P 1Y4

R.N LOGISTICS INC. 602-15 ZORRA STREET
ETOBICOKE ON  M8Z 0C1

R.T.TRANSPORTATION INC P O BOX 960
NEW LENOX IL  60451-0960

R.Y.D.E TRANSPORTATION 
LTD.

18 KING ST. EAST
BOLTON ON  L7E 1E8

RADIANT GLOBAL 
LOGISTICS

1280 COURTNEYPARK
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 1N6

RALLY LOGISTICS 10 RAYBRIDGE GATE
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 3M8

ACCOUNTING@R
ALLYLOGISTICS.C
OM

RAPID CO GROUP 125 Whitney PL
KITCHENER ON  N2G 2X8

darcyc@rapidcogro
up.com
accounting@rapidc
ogroup.c

RDM LOGISTICS INC. 335 ADMIRAL BLVD UNIT 5
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 2N2

RDS LOGISTICS INC 145 S STATE COLLEGE BLVD
BREA CA  92821

RDS LOGISTICS INC. 8600 BANANA AVE
FONTANA CA  92335

RED FORT LOGISTICS INC. 13270 THE GORE ROAD
BOLTON ON  L7C 3C9

REDWOOD LOGISTICS 1765 N ELSTON AVE
CHICAGO IL  60642

REFFER AND APU PRO'S 17 SIDE ROAD
HALTON HILLS ON  

RELIABLE 
TRANSPORTATION 
SOLUTIONS

PO BOX 507
AMELIA OH  45102

INVOICES@RELY
ONRTS.COM

RELIANCE TRUCKING INC 39 WILDSKY ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 5P9

RFG TRANSPORT INC P.O BOX 925
CHAMPLAIN NY  12919

kevinp@pattersontr
ansport.com
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888-551-5250 --

877-226-8985 --

905-301-9014 --

-- --

647-569-2449 --

905-636-6896 --

815-462-0299 --

905-951-9698 905-951-8486

905-602-2700 --

905-264-2511 --

866-991-4546 --

905-654-6786 --

714-646-9363 --

714-706-8163 --

905-587-0233 289-966-2850

-- --

-- --

937-378-2700 937-690-6277

905-670-7000 --

450-454-1986 --
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RG TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES

1351 SPEERS ROAD
OAKVILLE ON  L6L2X5

RGB LOGISTICS INC 123 EASTSIDE DR
ETOBICOKE ON  M8Z 5S5

RGB LOGISTICS INC. 103 WESTMINSTER DR
CAMBRIDGE ON  N3H 1S9

RIGHT CHOICE LOGISTICS 126 SWINDALE DRIVE
MILTON ON  L9T 0V7

ap@rclogistics.ca

RIGHT LANE CARRIER 6033 SHAWSON DR UNIT 25
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T1E7

RIGHT LOGISTICS 6-6150 HIGHWAY 7
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4L 8E3

RIGHT LOGISTICS INC 106 BOOM ROAD
MAPLE ON  

RISING STAR 
ENTERPRISES LTD

14749 63RD AVENUE
SURREY BC  V3S3T1

RISING06@TELUS
.NET

RITE ROUTE SUPPLY 
CHAIN SOLUTIONS LTD

174 BROWN'S LINE
TORONTO ON  M8W 3T3

RITEWAY FRIEGHT LTD. 400 STINSON STREET
MONTREAL QC  H4N 2E1

RITEWAY SOLUTIONS 10-8550 TORBRAM RD, SUITE 402
BRAMPTON ON  L6T0H7

RLG CORP 30 Wertheim Ct, Unit 18
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4B 1B9

RM LOGISTIQUE 507 PLACE D'ARMES
MONTREAL QC  H2Y 2W8

RN ALLIANCE INC. PO BOX 20103 THISTLETOWN
ETOBICOKE ON  M9V 0A4

RN LOGISTICS INC 1029 TRAILSWAY AVENUE LONDON
LONDON ON  

RN LOGISTICS INC. 1526 ARCHER WAY
MILTON ON  L9T 5K5

RN LOGISTICS INC. 602-15 ZORRA STREET ETOBICOKE
ETOBICOKE ON  M8Z 0CI

ROAD KING & LOGISTIC 
INC

64 TOPBANK DR
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 7B8

ROAD KING BROKERAGE 64 TOPBANK DRIVE
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 7B8

ROAD RIDER TRUCKING 1385 SHAWSON DRIVE,
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1C4

ROADFORCE 
TRANSPORTATION

PO BOX 20007 OAKTOWN RPO
OAKVILLE ON  L6K 3Y7

accounting@roadfo
rce.com

ROADLINX 501 ROWNTREE DAIRY ROAD
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4L 8H1

ACCOUNTING@R
OADLINX.COM
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905-842-6158 --

416-251-2220 --

416-251-2220 --

905-636-0725 --

905-435-0647 --

289-571-9747 --

416-569-0624 --

778-218-1478 778-218-1479

647-478-4921 --

514-342-7774 --

905-668-7484 --

416-548-5626 --

514-484-3118 --

416-567-7702 --

905-636-6890 --

905-636-6896 289-291-5321

905-636-6896 --

-- --

905-696-0770 --

905-260-1313 --

905-828-9698 905-828-1829

905-760-1141 --
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ROADSHARK 
TRANSPORTATION INC

85 ROSEDALE AVE W.
BRAMPTON ON  L6X 4H5

eddie@roadshark.c
a
kandeepan@roads
hark.ca

ROAR LOGISTICS INC. 120 CHURCH STREET  SUITE 100
BUFFALO NY  14202

ROK LOGISTICS INC.
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5K 2R8

mailto:mmcisaac@r
oklogistics.com

ROLL X CARRIERS INC 9-1510 DREW ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1W7

INFO@ROLLXCAR
RIERS.COM

ROLL X FREIGHT INC. 21 BELGIUM CRE
BRAMPTON ON  L7A 0G4

ROMAN BARSKI 
TRANSPORT LTD.

865 WOODWARD AVE.
HAMILTON ON  L8H 6P5

ROME LOGISTICS 100 CAMPBELL AVE UNIT # 2
KITCHENER ON  N2H 4X8

ROME LOGISTICS GROUP 100 CAMPBELL AVE.
KITCHENER ON  N2H 4XB

qp@romesales.com

ROME TRANSPORTATION 
INC.

100 CAMPBELL AVE.
KITCHENER ON  N2H 4X8

pods@romesales.c
om

RONALD JOLICOEUR INC. 3600 1RE RUE   SUITE 100
SAINT HUBERT PQ  J3Y 8Y5

ROUGE RIVER 
TRANSPORTATION

P.O. BOX 7
GORMLEY ON  L0H1G0

ROUTE KING TRANSPORT 
LTD.

123 ARROWWOOD DR S
WINNIPEG MB  R2V2N9

Routes Transport Group 2823 BRISTOL CIRCLE
OAKVILLE ON  L6H 6X5

payables@routestr
ansport.com

ROYAL BHATTI 
TRANSPORT INC.

24 MELLOWOOD AVENUE
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 2P2

ROYAL CANADAIN SUPPLY 
CHAINS INC.

65A WINGOLD AVENUE
NORTH YORK ON  M6B 1P8

ROYAL SUPPLY CHAIN INC. 65A WINGOLD AVENUE
NORTH YORK ON  M6B 1P8

RPM 301 W 4TH ST#200
ROYAL OAK MI  N0P 2L0

RPM EXPEDITE INC 100 EXCHANGE DR,STE,8
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 0C8

RR DONNELLEY LOGISTICS 
SERVICE WORLDWIDE INC.

1000 WINDHAM PKWY,
BOLINGBROOK IL  60490

RT & T LOGISTICS 300 DATA CT
DUBUQUE IA  52003

RTI INDUSTRIES 5530 PARE DOOR 1
MONTREAL PQ  H4P 2M1
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905-450-6611 --

716-512-6487 716-332-0316

905-820-6710 905-820-6747

905-564-7788 --

416-362-2100 --

905-547-7536 905-547-5128

519-772-0180 --

905-231-0396 --

519-885-9657 --

450-678-7688 450-656-9398

800-778-0128 --

204-979-6713 --

905-829-3878 --

647-554-0013 --

647-344-8142 647-344-8143

647-344-8142 --

248-268-8608 --

416-465-2229 416-465-3229

-- --

815-261-0200 --

514-485-7225 --
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RTL MOTOR EXPRESS 2724 ROXBURGH RD
LONDON ON  N6N1K9

billing@shiprtl.com
ccounting@shiprtl.c
om

RWB TRUCKING LLC 9018 HERITAGE PARKWAY
WOODRIDGE IL  60517

accounting@rwbtru
cking.com

RWI LOGISTICS 1538 Alexandria Pike, Suite 13
FORT THOMAS KY  41075

RXO 500-4180 LOUGHEED
BURNABY BC  

RY LOGISTICS 1247-B HAMILTON REGIONAL RD 8
STONEY CREEK ON  L8E5G8

POD@RYXPRESS.
COM

RYAN TRANSPORTATION 9350 METCALY AVE
OVERLAND PARK KS  66212

RYDEX FREIGHT SYSTEMS 6 VATA COURT UNIT 3
AURORA ON  L4G4B6

S&S FORWARDING LTD  
(DON'T USE)

736-725 SOPHIA STREET
PRESCOTT ON  K0E 1T0

S&S FORWARDING 
LTEE/LTD

341 MARIE-CURIE
VAUDREUIL DORION PQ  J7V 5V5

S.K CARRIER / 8469580 
CANADA INC.

4920 TREPANIER
PIERREFONDS QC  H9K 1J3

S.K CORNERSTONE 
GROUP INC

1959 ROAD 3 EAST
KINGSVILLE ON  N9Y 2E5

AP@SKCORNERS
TONE.COM

SAABS TRUCKINGLTD 321 ORENDA RD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T1G4

SABBY TRANSPORT INC 1319 DERWENT WAY
DELTA BC  V3M 5V9

DISPATCH@SABB
YSTRANSPORT.C
A

SAFE N SAVE LOGISTICS 
INC.

P.O BOX 12330, 5100 RUTHERFORD RD
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H2T3

SAFEWAY TRUCKING 780 WINDMILL ROAD
DARTMOUTH NS  B3B 2Y1

SAFRON LOGISTICS 1180 FEWSTER DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W1A1

SAGE FREIGHT 840 CRESCENT CENTRE DRIVE
FRANKLIN TN  37067

SAPPHIRE CANADA 
LOGISTICS LTD

12393 83A AVE
SURREY BC  V3W 9V7

SARAI TRUCKING LTD 23 GARRYOAKS DR
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 3E2

SARAI XPRESS TRUCKING 
INC

3535 LAIRD ROAD UNIT 5&6
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5L 5Y7

SAVOIE EXPRESS INC 2920, ROUTE 218
MANSEAU QC  G0X 1V0

SBS EXPEDITED SERVICES 
LTD

24 DAROU CRES
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 0N7
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519-668-7007 --

630-225-7631 --

877-676-8545 --

000-000-0000 --

888-606-1127 --

913-890-6643 --

416-961-7933 416-961-7930

613-918-0901 --

450-732-2300 450-732-2301

514-631-0037 --

519-733-8000 --

587-442-3268 --

604-515-7129 --

905-856-7256 --

647-760-0082 --

905-624-1492 905-642-1673

877-323-7243 --

778-847-5210 --

905-794-8837 --

905-619-4210 --

819-356-2524 --

416-477-3719 --
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SCOTLYNN COMMODITIES 
INC.

1150 VITTORIA ROAD  RR#1
VITTORIA ON  N0E 1W0

SCOUT LOGISTICS / TA 
SERVICES

PO BOX 2127
BIRMINGHAM AL  35201

SCOUT LOGISTICS 
CORPORATION

3351 DUNDAS STREET WEST
TORONTO ON  M6P 2A6

SEA POWER LOGISTICS 
INC

6-6150 HIGHWAY 7.   SUITE 481
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 0R6

SEABOARD LOGISTICS 721 WILKINSON AVE
DARTMOUTH NS  B3B0H4

SEAL TRANSPORTATION 
INC.

2500 W. HIGGINS RD
HOFFMAN ESTATES IL  60169

SEAPASS TRADING INC 321 MNT MASSON
MASCOUCHE QC  J7K 2L6

accounting@seapa
sstrading.com

SECHOIRS DE BEAUCE INC 222, 181E RUE
BEAUCEVILLE QC  

SEL FREIGHT BROKERS 1900 BROOKSIDE BLVD
WINNIPEG MB  R3C 2E6

SEQUEL FREIGHT SYSTEM 52 MOUNT ROYAL CIRCLE
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 2K4

SERA GLOBAL LOGISTICS 
INC.

6045 CREDITVIEW ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5V 0B1

SERVICE EN TRANSPORT 
INC

248, INDUSTRIEL
CHATEAUGUAY QC  J6J4Z2

SERVICE FIRST 
TRANSPORTATION INC

6750 EARLY SETTLER ROW
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5W1J3

SERVICE FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS INC.

2201 BRANT STREET   2ND FLOOR
BURLINGTON ON  L7P 3N8

SERVICE STAR 
FREIGHTWAYS INC

1-185 ARTESIAN INDUSTRIAL 
PARKWAY
BRADFORD ON  L3Z 3G4

carrierinvoices@ser
vicestar.ca

SETHI INTERNATIONAL 
TRANS INC

800E-2700 MATHESON BLVD EAST
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 4V9

SFX Transport 225 Minna Jane Drive
CHARLOTTETOWN PE  C1E 0C4

SHAAN TRUCK LINES 1080 FEWSTER DRIVE UNIT # 10
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 2T2

SHAH TRADING 3451 MCNICOLL AVENUE
SCARBOROUGH ON  

SHANDEX TRUCK INC 1100 SQUIRES BEACH ROAD
PICKERING ON  L1W 3N8

DELIVERIES@SH
ANDEX.COM

SHARP EXPRESS INC 1611 BRITANNIA ROAD EAST
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W 1S5

SHEERTRANS SOLUTION 635 TRADE CENTRE BLVD
CHESTERFIELD MO  63005

Page 77 of 102

AMG GLOBAL/8438048 CANADA INC
425 GIBRALTOR DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA,ON  L5T 2S9
Customers Information



519-426-2700 519-426-2212

416-630-7268 --

855-217-2688 888-305-3915

416-724-7424 416-744-9495

111-111-1112 --

847-884-4900 --

450-918-4300 --

-- --

204-633-9777 --

905-678-2501 --

905-696-7372 905-696-8618

111-100-0000 --

905-766-1266 --

905-319-6565 905-319-6655

905-775-1755 --

519-512-0261 --

902-566-1102 --

905-282-6000 905-212-9345

-- --

905-426-1794 --

905-913-9590 --

866-200-5884 --
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SHER SINGH LOGISTICS 
INC

1415 152 AVE NW
EDMONTON AB  T5Y   0Y7

ACCOUNTS@SHE
RSINGHLOGISTIC
S.CA

SHIP & SMILE 5304 22 AVE SW
EDMONTON AB  T6X2H8

SHIP CARTE 8-120 WEST BEAVER VREEK ROAD
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4B1L2

SHIP FREIGHT 731 A AV DE L'EPEE
MONTREAL QC  H2V 3V1

SHIPGREEN LOGISTICS 945 WILSON AVE
NORTH YORK ON  M3K 1E8

SHIPMATE LOGISTICS 9225 Leslie St
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4B 3H6

accounting@shipm
atelogistics.ca

SHIPNUERA 23 SHEARSON CRES SUITE 206
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1T 1J5

SHOWTIME FREIGHT 
SERVICES INC

26 USHERWOOD STREET
AURORA ON  L4G 7X8

brian@showtimefrei
ght.com

SILCHUK LOGISTICS 47184 WILD CLOVER  CIRCLE
SIOUX FALLS SD  57107

SIMCOE LOGISTICS INC. 580 BRYNE DRIVE
BARRIE ON  L4N 9P6

SIMPLE FREIGHT 
SOLUTIONS INC.

165 THE QUEENSWAY
TORONTO ON  M8Y 1H8

ap@simplefreightso
lutions.ca

SIMPLE FREIGHT 
SOLUTIONS INC.  ON  

SIMPLE PRODUCE 
SERVICES

100 BELFIELD RD
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W1G1

accounting@simple
produce.ca

SIMPLE TRANSPORTATION 
SOLUTIONS

1860 APPLEBY LINE, PMB 429
BURLINGTON ON  L7L 7H7

SIMPLILOGIX 5248 FALLINGBROOK DR
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5V 1NB

billing@simplilgoix.
com

SJ FREIGHT PROVIDER
 ON  

SJ FRIEGHT PROVIDER 122 THE WEST MALL
TORONTO ON  M9C 1B9

SKID-FREIGHT BROKERS 
INC

PO BOX 85
SAINTE MARTHE SUR LE LAC PQ  J0N 
1P0

SKYFER LOGISTICS INC 2740A SLOUGH STREET
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T1G3

SLINGSHOT BROKERS INC 1247, M-50
BROOKLYN MI  

SMARTEFREIGHT 9 VAN DER GRA AF CT
BRAMPTON ON  L6T5E5

SMY INC. PO BOX 1089
AYR ON  N0B 1E0

dsam@smyinc.com
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647-449-5083 --

888-783-9645 --

888-424-8878 --

514-898-4121 --

647-394-4948 --

905-508-6632 --

877-321-2992 --

416-427-4276 905-727-9615

800-957-0884 --

705-734-0300 --

416-354-4667 416-354-4668

360-661-3232 --

-- --

905-337-8899 --

905-819-5344 --

122-326-2626 --

416-236-4949 --

514-667-9309 --

905-677-5000 --

517-592-1777 --

833-399-3925 --

519-513-1087 --
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SOTECH NITRAM INC 3975 BOUL DE LA GRANDE ALLEE
BOISBRIAND QC  J7H 1M6

SOUTHERN CORPORATE 
PACKERS INC

2061 GLOBAL DRIVE
IMMOKALEE FL  34142

anna@scp-inc.us

SOUTHERN FREIGHT 
BROKERS INC

BOX 133
LEAMINGTON ON  N8H 3W1

INVOICING@SOU
THERNLOGISTICS
.CA

SOUTHERN 
TRANSPORTATION 
SYSTEMS

173 Cartier ave
POINTE CLAIRE QC  H9S 4R9

SPEED FORCE 
TRANSPORT

1435 BONHILL ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 1V2

SPEED FORCE 
TRANSPORT  ON  

SPI LOGISTICS PO BOX 960
BLAINE WA  98231

SPOT 141 SOUTH MERIDIAN STREET
INDIANAPOLIS IN  46225

SPRING CREEK LOGISTICS 
INC.

4695 BARTLETT RD
BEAMSVILLE ON  L0R 1B1

AP@SPRINGCREE
KCARRIERS.COM

SRT LOGISTICS INC 3885 CAVES COURT
ABBOTSFORD BC  V3G 0A1

SSK Rapid Transportation 
DBA 8866619 Canada Ltd

11 Heartleaf Cres
BRAMPTON ON  L7A 2B9

STAR VAN SYSTEMS INC. 10 KERIVAN COURT
STONEY CREEK ON  L8E 5P6

invoicing@starvans
ystems.com

STARLINK ENTERPRISES 
LTD

15486 85 AVE
SURREY BC  V3X 6B9

STARR CULINARY 
DELIGHTHS

3880 Nashua Dr
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V 1M5

STARSHIP FREIGHT 36 ARMSTRONG AVE SUITE #200
GEORGETOWN ON  L7G 4R9

ap@starshipfreight.
com

START TO FINISH 
LOGISTICS INC

1806-45 ALDERNEY DRIVE
DARTMOUTH NS  B2Y 2N6

STAX XPRESS DOCK 3535 LAIRD ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5L 5Y7

STAX XPRESS INC. 3060 COWIE COURT
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 3G6

STAY LOADED FREIGHT 15 Inder Heights Drive
BRAMPTON ON  L6Z 3M8

STCH TRANSPORT 
LOGISTIQUE

248 INDUSTRIAL
CHATEAUGUAY QC  J6J4Z2

STEED LOGISTIC INC 1310 STEELES AVE E
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 1A2

Page 81 of 102

AMG GLOBAL/8438048 CANADA INC
425 GIBRALTOR DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA,ON  L5T 2S9
Customers Information



450-772-2022 --

800-294-6969 --

519-322-4400 --

514-448-0957 --

905-565-0045 --

905-565-0046 --

604-588-0227 --

866-971-7768 --

855-563-5101 --

905-216-2936 --

416-844-2147 --

905-643-8900 905-643-8700

604-600-5264 604-593-1475

905-612-1958 --

905-702-5639 --

902-431-8605 --

437-604-7829 --

437-604-7829 --

416-301-8227 --

450-699-2357 --

905-455-5002 --
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STELLAR 
TRANSPORTATION 
SYSTEMS INC

252-35 STONE CHURCH ROAD
ANCASTER ON  L9K1S4

INFO@STELLART
RANSPORTATION.
CA 
ACCOUNTING@S
TELLAR

STEPHEN FREDERICK 
LOGISTICS INC

PO BOX 28120 NORTH PARK PLAZA PO
BRANTFORD ON  N3R7X5

STEVE DE MONTBRUN INC. PO BOX 3355 , SUCC LAPIERRE
LASALLE PQ  H8N 3H4

STEVENS TRANSPORT TL, 
INC.

P.O. BOX 271087
DALLAS TX  75227

STL,2290605 ONTARIO INC . 
DBA STL

12698 CENTRVILLE CREEK ROAD
CALEDON ON  L7C 3A6

STL,2290605 ONTARIO INC . 
DBA STL CALEDON ON  

STONEARCH LOGISTICS 
LLC

4301 HIGHWAY 7 STE 200
MINNEAPOLIS MN  55416

ACCT@STONEAR
CHLOGISTICS.CO
M

STONEHENGE TRANSPORT 141 Kinniburge Way
CHESTERMERE AB  T1X0M1

STRADER-FERRIS 
INTERNATIONAL

850 SOPHIA ST
PRESCOTT ON  K0E 1T0

logistics@sfi.ca

STRAIGHT FORWARDING 
INC

6107 PARC AVENUE
MONTREAL QC  H2V4H4

BILLING@STRAIG
HTFORWARDING.
COM

STRAITLINK GLOBAL 
LOGISTICS

111 ZENWAY BLVD
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 3H9

STRYDER LOGISTICS 701 ROSSLAND ROAD EAST SUITE 468
WHITBY ON  L199K3

paulab@stryderlogi
stics.com

SUMMIT ELEVEN INC. 122 EAST MAIN ST
CHARLOTTESVILLE VA  22902

SUNBELT LOGISTICS 
GROUP

6299 AIRPORT ROAD SUITE 402
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V 1N3

SUNRUNNER LOGISTICS 
INCORPORATED

8680 SIDEROAD 9
BELWOOD ON  N0B 1J0

SUNSET 
TRANSPORTATION

10877 WATSON RAOD
SAINT LOUIS MO  63127

payables@sunsettr
ans.com

SUPERFAST TRUCK LINE 16 EIFFEL BLVD
BRAMPTON ON  L6P 1V9

SUPERFAST05@G
MAIL.COM

SUPERSONIC TRANSPORT 
LTD.

12585 82 AVE
SURREY BC  V3W 3E9

SURE TRACK COURIER 
LTD

321 COURTLAND AVENUE
VAUGHAN ON  L4K 5B5

SURGE TRANSPORTATION 
INC.

6001 ARGYLE FOREST BLVD SUITE 21-
342
JACKSONVILLE FL  32244
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416-479-9757 --

519-759-6042 --

514-472-9758 514-685-8325

800-463-0115 214-647-3984

-- --

-- --

952-208-8286 --

204-872-1063 --

613-925-4271 --

514-271-7678 514-271-7671

905-427-0004 --

905-430-4790 --

737-270-1182 --

905-676-0660 905-387-8358

519-787-7747 --

662-690-8999 --

905-500-2670 --

604-598-2727 --

905-832-8324 905-832-1300

844-591-6090 --
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SWAN TRANSPORTATION 
SERVICES LTD.

722 WEST SOUTHWEST LOOP 323 , 
SUITE200
TYLER TX  75701

SWIFT 
CONTINENTAL/73972 1116 
RT 0001

300 STEELCASE ROAD WEST UNIT # 9
MARKHAM ON  L3R 2W2

SYLVITE 
TRANSPORTATION

5300 HARVESTER ROAD
BURLINGTON ON  

SYNC NATIONAL 
LOGISTICS,LLC

1992 INNERBELT BUSINESS CTR DR
OVERLAND MO  75119

SYNERGY TRUCKING LTD SUITE # 190-7184 120TH STREET
SURREY BC  V3W 0M6

SYNERGY TRUCKING LTD SUITE # 190 - 7184 120TH STREET
SURREY BC  V3W 0M6

T BROTHERS LOGISTICS 
LLC

2204 N WESTPORT AVE
SIOUX FALLS SD  

T.L.S. TRUCK LOAD 
SERVICES INC

POBOX 100
VAUDREUIL DORION QC  J7V5W1

TA SERVICES 3351 DUNDAS STREET WEST
TORONTO ON  M6P 2A6

TATA LOGISTICS LTD 315 - 2816 22 AVE NW
EDMONTON AB  T6T 0M3

TATA LOGISTICS 
SOLUTIONS,LLC

PO BOX 5311
JOHNSON CITY TN  

TEAMX 98 HEALEY ROAD
BOLTON ON  L7E 5A7

accounts@teamx.c
a

TEAMX
BOLTON ON  

TENAXX LOGISTICS INC 10 ABOTT COURT UNIT 302
BRANTFORD ON  N3S0E7

TENFOUR TRUCKING LTD. 7035-141 A STREET
SURREY BC  V3W 5X7

T-EXPRESS LOGISTICS BOX 87552-300 JOHN ST.
THORNHILL ON  L3T 5W4

accounting@texpre
ssinc.com 

TFI TRANSPORT 11 INC(ST-
LAMBERT)

1956-B 3EIME RUE
LEVIS QC  G6W 5M6

TFM DEDICATED 
LOGISTICS

7890 TRANMERE DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S1L9

THE BLM GROUP 
TRANSPORTATION

120 MCBRINE DRIVE
KITCHENER ON  N2R1E7

BILLING@BLM.CO
M

THE FBI GROUP 1380 CREDITSTONE ROAD
VAUGHAN ON  L4K0J1

THE MARTIN-BROWER 
COMPANY

6985 FINANCIAL DRIVE 3RD FL
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T0A1

THOMAS FRUITS 9150 CHARLES DE LA TOUR
MONTREAL QC  H4N 1M2
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770-518-5319 --

905-604-1775 --

888-850-2238 --

314-432-7962 314-432-8282

604-598-3498 --

778-927-3497 --

800-741-7455 --

800-363-2969 --

855-217-2688 --

647-780-5913 --

423-406-1617 --

289-585-8326 --

-- --

519-260-2738 --

877-597-0596 604-597-0966

416-748-4949 416-748-4948

418-839-6655 --

905-696-6900 --

519-748-9880 519-748-6894

905-482-3860 --

-- --

514-389-3816 --
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THOMAS FRUITS
 ON  

THOMPSON,AHERN & co. ltd 6299 AIRPORT ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V1N3

payables@taco.ca

TIMAX INC. 2844 BRISTOL CIRCLE
OAKVILLE ON  L6H 6G4

TIME CARGO 4020 BLVD LE CORBUSIER SUITE 201
LAVAL QC  H7L 5R2

TITAN TRANSLINE 135 TURNBULL CT
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1T1C6

TITAN TRANSLINE INC 135 TURNBULL COURT
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1T 1C6

TITANIUM LOGISTICS INC 32 SIMPSON RD
BOLTON ON  L7E 1G9

payables@ttgi.com

TMG LOGISTICS INC PO BOX 88720 NEWTON RPO
SURREY BC  V3W 0X1

TNV TRANSPORT INC. 232-4544 SHEPPARD AVE E
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1S 1V2

TORIZON LOGISTICS INC. 165 THE QUEENSWAY
TORONTO ON  M8Y 1H8

julita@gotorizon.co
m

TOTAL CARGO SOLUTIONS 
INC.

P.O. BOX 2629
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4E 1A6

TOTAL CUSTOMS NORTH 
AMERICAN FREIGHT

2555 DOLLARD SUITE 206
LASALLE QC  H8N 3A9

AP@totalcustoms.c
a

TOTAL LOGISTICS 
CONTROL INC.

200 LOYOLA-SCHMIDT
VAUDREUIL DORION PQ  J7V 8P2

apinvoice@totallogi
stics.com

TOTAL QUALITY LOGISTICS P.O. BOX 9049
LOUISVILLE KY  40209

TOTALSHIP LOGISTICS 
TRANSPORT

17550 TRANS-CANADA HWY
KIRKLAND QC  H9J3A3

TPZ LOGISTICS 644 STARR LANE SUITE C
ROBERTS WI  54023

TQL PO BOX 9049
LOUISVILLE KY  40209-0049

TRACK LOGISTICS 9055 FREEWAY DRIVE
MACEDONIA OH  44056

TRAC-WORLD LOGISTICS 
INC

1935 DREW ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1M7

TRAFFIC TEAM INC 2375 LUCKNOW DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5S 1H9

TRAFFIC TECH INC. 16711 TRANS-CANADA HIGHWAY
KIRKLAND PQ  H9H 3L1

p@traffictech.com

TRAFFIX 1-375 WHEELABRATOR WAY
MILTON ON  L9T3C1

instapay@smartflee
tfunding.com

TRAFFIX FRESH 141 JACKSON BLVD
CHICAGO IL  60604
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999-222-1210 --

905-677-3471 905-677-9629

888-468-3917 --

438-688-8463 --

905-659-8595 --

-- --

905-266-3010 --

604-598-3680 --

416-848-4829 --

416-259-9498 --

416-477-2024 --

514-363-3501 --

450-424-1700 450-424-7008

800-580-3101 --

514-532-0195 --

715-781-5626 --

800-580-3101 513-688-8782

330-528-7133 --

647-660-0177 --

905-488-5348 --

905-629-1876 844-490-3478

905-875-4590 --

312-983-6101 --
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TRAILWAYS 
TRANSPORTATION GROUP

170 Milner Ave Unit 2
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1S 3R3

accounting@trailwa
ystg.com

TRAKS FREIGHT SOLUTION 165 THE QUEENWAY SUITE 306
TORONTO ON  M8Y1H8

accounting@traksfr
eight.com

TRAKS FREIGHT 
SOLUTIONS

165 THE QUEENSWAY SUITE 306
TORONTO ON  M8Y1H8

accounting@traksfr
eight.com

TRANS ACTION LOGISTICS
TORONTO ON  

TRANS COMMERCIAL 
LOGISTICS

716 GORDON BAKER ROAD, SUITE 108
TORONTO ON  M2H 3B4

TRANS CON LOGISTICS 
INC

88 MORTON WAY
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 2P5

TRANSCONLOGIS
TICSINC@GMAIL.
COM

TRANS EMERGE 
LOGISTICS

6789 MILLCREEK DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5N 4J9

TRANS GLOBAL LOGISTICS 
INC

#108-19353-22ND AVENUE
SURREY BC  V3Z3S6

accounting2@tgli.c
a

TRANS GLOBE 910-450 THE WEST MALL
ETOBICOKE ON  M9C 5J1

TRANS PLUS VM INC. 2400 HALPERN
SAINT LAURENT QC  H4S 1S8

TRANS RAPID CARGO INC. 25 SWEET CLOVER CRESCENT
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 3A2

TRANS WEST LOGISTICS 
INC

1900 52ND AVENUE
LACHINE PQ  H8T 2X9

TRANS99 LOGISTIQ 6185 TOMKEN ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 1X6

BILLING@TRANS9
9.NET

TRANSAM LOGISTICS INC 15910 SOUTH 169 HWY
OLATHE KS  66062

TRANSEMERGE 
TRANSPORT

1574 EAGLE ST N
CAMBRIDGE ON  N3H 4S5

TRANSERVICE 
INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

8000 JANE ST BLDG B STE 103
CONCORD ON  L4K 3W4

TRANSERVICE 
INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

6 CENTERPOINTE DR
LA PALMA CA  90623

TRANSGLOBAL LOGISTICS #108-19353 - 22ND AVENUE
SURREY BC  V3Z3S6

accounting@tgli.ca

TRANSIMEX GLOBAL 6500 TRANS CANADIAN HIGHWAY 
SUITE 400
POINTE CLAIRE QC  H9R0A5

chris@shiptg.com

TRANSLATE LOGISTICS 
INC

145 MONTEE DE LIESSE SUITE 200
SAINT LAURENT PQ  H4T 1T9

TRANSPLACE PO BOX 9349
LOUISVILLE KY  40209

TRANSPLACE CANADA 45A WEST WILMOT STREET   SUITE 213
RICHMOND HILL ON  L4B 1K1
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905-999-8418 905-615-1735

830-486-0041 --

416-239-9800 --

647-258-4440 --

-- --

289-499-3035 --

888-970-2673 --

778-593-1020 --

437-987-2153 --

514-332-5020 --

905-792-1108 866-818-7181

514-345-1090 --

647-243-7633 --

720-693-9475 --

519-621-9595 --

844-744-7847 --

844-744-7847 --

778-593-1022 778-593-1023

800-783-6931 --

514-733-1001 --

479-770-7587 --

514-312-1871 --
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TRANSPLACE CANADA LTD 
LAKESIDE DIVISION

1185A NORTH SERVICE ROAD EAST
OAKVILLE ON  L6H1A7

Lsaccountspayable
@transplace.com

TRANSPLACE SOUTHEAST P O BOX 27127
GREENVILLE SC  29616

TRANSPLACE SPECIALIZED 
SERVICES

PO BOX 1906
STUTTGART AR  72160

TRANSPLACE THE 3PL & 
TECHNOLOGY COMPANY

CAMPBELL SOUP COMPANY P.O BOX 
4AR
LOWELL AR  72745

TRANSPLUS 7385 BREN ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4T 1H3

michelle.alexander
@trans-plus.com
SALESTOR@TRA
NS-

TRANSPORT BOURASSA 
INC.

800 RUE DE DIJON
SAINT JEAN SUR RICHELIEU PQ  J3B 
8G3

TRANSPORT LA FIESTA P.O. BOX 98 HEAD OFFICE
VAUDREUIL DORION QC  J7V5W1

accounting@transp
ortlafiesta.com

TRANSPORT LESSARD 407 MCGILL STREET
MONTREAL QC  H2Y 2G3

 
Cathy@transportles
sard.com

TRANSPORT LESSARD 
2000

407 MCGILL
MONTREAL PQ  H2Y 2G3

TRANSPORT N SERVICE 5075 Whitelaw Rd,
GUELPH ON  N1H6J4

TRANSPORT RAGHBIR INC 2900 RUE LAPIERRE
LASALLE QC  H8N 2W9

TRANSPORT SALES 
SERVICE & LOGISTICS INC

25 LOFTUS ROAD
PHELPSTON ON  L0L 2K0

TRANSPRO FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS LTD

8600 ESCARPMENT WAY
MILTON ON  L9T0M1

TRANSPRO LOGISTICS 407 MCGILL STREET
MONTREAL QC  H2Y 2G3

TRANS-PRO LOGISTICS 
INC.

407 MCGILL
MONTREAL PQ  H2Y 2G3

TRANS-PRO LOGISTICS NY 1320 ROUTE 9, SUITE 3500
CHAMPLAIN NY  12919

TRANSTATE LOGISTICS 
INC SAINT LAURENT PQ  

TRANSTATE LOGISTICS 
INC.

145 MONTEE DE LIESSE SUITE 200
SAINT LAURENT PQ  H4T 1T9

TRANSWORLD 
INTERATIONAL

2800 RUE ANDRE
DORVAL QC  H9P 1K6

TRANSX GROUP OF 
COMPANIES

7459 MCLEAN ROAD WEST
PUSLINCH ON  N0B 2J0

TRI MEATS 
INCORPORATED

3901 HIGHWAY NO.7 SUITE 404
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4L 8L5

accountspayable@t
rimeats.com
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905-338-4000 888-988-9362

866-436-4807 --

647-962-2930 --

905-338-4340 --

905-362-0821 --

450-346-5313 450-346-5150

450-455-0502 --

800-463-7532 --

450-622-2668 450-625-2665

519-820-9674 --

514-601-5434 --

416-930-5512 --

905-693-4160 --

800-463-7532 --

514-858-6482 866-358-9203

514-858-9203 --

-- --

514-733-1001 --

514-683-9885 --

855-892-2774 855-631-4174

954-389-7470 --
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TRI-AD INTERNATIONAL 
FREIGHT FORWARDING 
LTD

375 ANNAGEM BLVD ,SUITE 100
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5T 3A7

TRIANGLE LOGISTICS 
SOLUTIONS INC

8500 LESLIE STREET, SUITE 320
THORNHILL ON  L3T7M8

ap@trianglelogistic
s.ca

TRILINK LOGISTICS INC 
BROKERAGE

6-6150 HIGHWAY 7
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 0R6

AP@TRILINKLOGI
STICS.COM

TRINET TRANSPORTATION 
INC.

2101ST. REGIS
MONTREAL QC  H9B 2M9

TRINITY LOGISTICS INC P.O. BOX 949
LEXINGTON NC  27293

AP@SHIPTRINITY.
COM

TRINITY LOGISTICS INC. P.O. BOX 1620
SEAFORD DE  19973

TRIPLE STAR LOGISTICS 
INC.

1905 DAVENPORT ROAD
TORONTO ON  M6N 1C1

payables@triplestar
logistics.com

TRISTAR CARRIERS LTD SUITE 103, 3-304 STONE ROAD W
GUELPH ON  N1G 4W4

Accounting@tristar
carriers.net

TRI-STAR TRAFFIC & 
DISTRIBUTION INC.

P.O BOX 924
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5M 2C5

TRIUMPH EXPRESS 
SERVICE CANADA INC.

3030 ORLANDO DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V 1S8

TRUCK LOAD SERVICES 
INC.

PO BOX 100
VAUDREUIL DORION QC  J7V 5W1

TRUE NORTH FREIGHT 11553, 10TH LINE
GEORGETOWN ON  L7G4S7

TRUX INTERNATIONAL INC 2101 DIXIE ROAD
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4Y 1Z1

TRUX INTERNATIONAL INC. 2600 SKYMARK AVENUE SUITE 4-103
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4W5B2

TS LOGISTICS INC 348 JAY CRES
ORANGEVILLE ON  L9W4Y7

TSI.INC 3509 LEE BLVD # 4
LEHIGH ACRES FL  33971

TSI.INC 3509 LEE BLVD # 4
LEHIGH ACRES FL  33971

TURK ENTERPRISES LTD 64 AVIATION BLVD
ST ANDREWS MB  R1A 3N5

TURNA LOGISTICS INC 1701 HOLLIS STREET
HALIFAX NS  B3J 2T9

TWINS LOGISTICS 
SERVICES INC.

14 AUTOMATIC ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6S 5N5

TWO POINTS LOGISTICS 
INC.

1040 S. SERVICEW ROAD
STONEY CREEK ON  L8E 6G3

U.S. TRAFFIC 
INTERNATIONAL 
TRANSPORATION

54 MILL STREET E
ACTON ON  L7J1H3

accounts.payable@
ustraffic.com
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905-624-8214 --

416-747-6474 --

416-390-9100 647-849-7500

514-685-7500 --

336-956-7134 --

817-591-4992 302-883-8025

416-537-7827 416-537-7822

519-836-2121 519-836-2126

905-814-7777 --

905-673-9300 905-673-8599

514-447-4857 844-453-1610

416-736-4461 --

905-848-8789 --

800-263-8789 --

905-451-0020 --

239-789-8771 970-871-1506

239-789-8771 970-871-1506

204-697-1678 --

647-250-1228 --

905-793-3773 --

905-662-3300 --

905-858-2222 905-858-0806
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UACL LOGISTICS LLC 12755 EAST NINE MILE RD
WARREN MI  48089

UBER FREIGHT PO BOX 9349
LOUISVILLE KY  

UBL TRANSPORT 66 PARKSWOODS VILLAGE DR
NORTH YORK ON  

ULS LOGISTICS SL 3100 BLVD DE LA COTE VERTU  SUITE 
# 200
SAINT LAMBERT QC  H4R 2J8

ULS LOGISTIQUES 3100 BLVD DE LA COTE VERTU # SUITE 
200
SAINT LAURENT QC  H4R2J8

UNITED WORLD 
TRANSPORTATION

SUITE 201-221 W. ESPLANDE AVE
VANCOUVER BC  V7M 3J3

UNIVERSAL LOGISTICS INC 125 CIOMMERCE VALLEY DR. W
THORNHILL ON  L3T 7W4

truckservices@univ
ersallogistics.ca

UNIXLINE TRANSPORT INC 2701 FOXBEND LINK
LONDON ON  N6G 0M7

UNLIMITED LOGISTICS 1800 W. 91ST PLACE
KANSAS CITY MO  64114

UPSCALLED FREIGHT 
SYSTEMS INC

10 WONDERLAND DR
TORONTO ON  M1G 2Y1

URSUS TRANSPORT 85 VULCAN STREET
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 1L4

US LOGISTICS, LLC PO BOX 14309
CINCINNATI OH  45250

USWORLD FOODS LTD 6424 E.GREENWAY PARKWAY SUITE 
100
SCOTTSDALE AZ  85254

USX CORP. 22 Pinehurst Crescent
ETOBICOKE ON  M9A 3A5

VALUE LOGISTICS INC DBA 
A1 VALUE LOGISTICS INC.

1441 WOODMONT LN NW #600
ATLANTA GA  30318

VANMEIER LOGISTICS 551 W.MAIN STREET
BRAWLEY CA  92227

ACOUNTING@VA
NMEIER.COM

VARSTAR ALLIANCE LLC 5395 COGSWELL RD
WAYNE MI  48184

carrierpay@varstar
alliance.com

VELOCITY LOGISTICS 165 THE QUEENSWAY
ETOBICOKE ON  M8Y 1H8

VELOCITY TRANSPORT 285 MAIN ST N
ACTON ON  L7J1W7

VENKOR INC . 910-405 THE WEST MALL
ETOBICOKE ON  M9C 5J1

VIA TRANS 
INTERNATIONAL

1855 RUE BERNARD-LEFEBVRE
LAVAL PQ  H7C 0A5

Page 95 of 102

AMG GLOBAL/8438048 CANADA INC
425 GIBRALTOR DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA,ON  L5T 2S9
Customers Information



586-265-5620 --

479-770-7580 --

855-796-9700 --

514-505-1236 --

514-505-1236 --

877-273-7400 --

905-882-4880 905-882-2250

514-905-6332 514-907-9394

913-851-4900 --

416-318-9598 --

416-243-8780 --

800-226-4054 888-600-5099

303-250-4925 --

416-533-7333 --

678-487-5508 --

760-344-1774 760-344-5442

734-725-0037 --

416-901-9455 416-901-9450

905-497-0170 --

226-227-9525 --

514-382-5359 --
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VIA TRANS 
INTERNATIONAL

1249 Montée Masson
Laval QC  H7C 0G7

VIRK GROUP L.L.C. 5012 SUNWOOD CIR
FORT WORTH TX  76123

VISION LOGISTICS PO BOX 110756
CARROLLTON TX  75011

VISION TRANSPORTATION 7385 EAST DANBRO CRESCENT
MISSISSAUGA ON  L5N 6P8

VISION TRANSPORTATION. 7659 BRAMLEA ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5V3

VISTAR TRANSPORTATION 
LTD

762 UPPER JAMES STREET
HAMILTON ON  L9C 3A2

AP@VISTARTRAN
SPORTATION.CO
M

VITESSE TRANSPORT 
CORPORATION

1111 46 E AV
LACHINE PQ  H8T 3C5

wrobinson@vitesse
transport.com
csr@vitessetranspo

VITESSE TRUCKING 
SERVICES INC

1111 AVENUE 46E
LACHINE PQ  H87 3C5

VOLAILLE NOVO INC. / 
NOVO POULTRY

125 RUE JEANCOUTO
VARENNES QC  J3X 0E1

VOYAANT BEAUTY 6710 RIVER ROAD
HODGKINS IL  60525

VTL  V-TRANS 700 MONTEE DE LIESSE
SAINT LAURENT QC  H4T 1NB

VTT INC 25-1 RUE DE E TANG
ST FRANCOIS DE LA RIVIERE DU S QC  

W5 LOGISTICS 72 ROBERT STREET W
PENETANGUISHENE ON  L9M 1P2

WALTRUX LOGISTICS DBA 
11465236 CANADA INC.

1550 BEDFORD HWY SUITE 210-5
BEDFORD NS  B4A 1E6

WEBLEY EXPRESS INC 11-6221 HIGHWAY 7
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 0L1

ACCOUNTS@WEB
LEYEXPRESSINC.
COM

WELLINGTON MOTOR 
FREIGHT

7419 MC LEAN RD W PUSLINCH
GUELPH ON  N1T 2A9

WERNER LOGISTICS Portage la Prairie
PORTAGE LA PRAIRIE MB  R1N 3A4

WEST CARTAGE 1200 MCGILL COLLEGE AVENUE SUITE 
1100
MONTREAL QC  H3B4G7

WEST MOTOR FREIGHT 2150 CABOT BOULEVARD WEST
LANGHORNE PA  19047

WESTERN ALLIANCE 
LOGISTICS

16766 TRANS CANADA, SUITE 400
KIRKLAND PQ  H9H 4M7

WESTROCK COMPANY OF 
CANADA CORP

3270 AMERICAN DRIVE
MISSISSAUGA ON  L4V 1B5
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514-382-5350 --

647-946-2203 --

214-536-8338 --

905-858-7333 905-858-7322

613-966-5900 --

289-755-3591 --

514-631-2777 514-631-7774

514-631-7774 --

450-868-1045 --

708-387-2918 --

514-687-4944 --

418-472-1222 --

519-941-9547 --

902-593-8789 --

647-973-5600 905-789-1598

905-696-1977 905-696-1978

800-555-1749 --

514-585-9496 --

541-636-9321 --

514-534-0114 --

905-677-3592 --
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WFX LOGISTICS LLC PO BOX 271344
OKLAHOMA CITY OK  73137

WHITEHORSE FREIGHT PO BOX  96
NEWPORT KY  41071

WILLINGTON 7419 McLean Road West
PUSLINCH ON  N0B 2J0

WILRIDE TRNSPORT LTD. 77 ARROW ROAD
GUELPH ON  N1K 1S8

WINX TRUCKLINE INC 432 BRISDALE AVE
BRAMPTON ON  

WOOD- HALL LOGISTICS 
INC

250 WOOLWICH STREET #3
BRESLAU ON  N0B 1M0

WOODBINE LOGISTICS 411 THE QUEENSWAY SOUTH
KESWICK ON  L4P 2C7

ACCOUTING@WO
ODBINELOGISTIC
S.COM

WORLD WIDE ASG 
LOGISTICS

124 COMMERCIAL ROAD
BOLTON ON  L7E 1K4

ap@asglogistics.ca

WORLD WIDE LOGISTICS 
INC

330 NEW HUNTINGTON ROAD
WOODBRIDGE ON  L4H 4C9

WORLD WIDE LOGISTICS 
INC.

105 CLAIREPORT CRESCENT
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 6P7

WORLD WIDE LOGISTICS 
US INC.

31235 HARPER AVE STE 22
SAINT CLAIR SHORES MI  48082

WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS 6101 STRAWBERRY LANE
LOUISVILLE KY  

WT TRANSPORTATION INC 115 ECCLESFIELD DRIVE
SCARBOROUGH ON  M1W 2Y3

accounting@wttran
sportation.com

WTG 380 THOMPSON DR
CAMBRIDGE ON  N1T 2K8

XPO LOGISTICS 4400 DOMINION STREET
BURNABY BC  V5G 4G3

Xporteez Logistics 9750 Blvd des Sciences
MONTREAL QC  H1J 0A1

operations@xporte
ez.com

XPRESSWAY 
TRANSPORTTATION

20 TWIN FALLS ROAD
BRAMPTON ON  L6Y 0V3

INVOICE.XPRESS
WAY@ROGERS.C
OM

XTL LOGISTICS INC. 75 REXDALE BLVD
ETOBICOKE ON  M9W 1P1

XTREM INTERNATIONAL 
INC

440 RUE GUINDON SUITE 108
SAINT EUSTACHE PQ  J7R 6S5

XX5 TRANSPORT INC 74 Enclave Trail
BRAMPTON ON  L6R 4B1

YK FREIGHTWAYS INC. 7403- 42ND STREET NE
CALGARY AB  T3J 4E7

YUSEN LOGISTICS-
TORONTO DIVISION

261 PARKHURST SQUARE
BRAMPTON ON  L6T 5H5
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405-443-4068 --

859-308-6012 --

905-696-1987 --

519-766-6463 --

647-760-0081 --

519-213-1005 --

905-535-1600 --

416-213-1334 --

877-333-9522 --

416-213-9522 416-213-9311

313-960-8252 --

877-685-3737 --

416-289-8929 --

519-219-0390 --

604-757-4814 --

514-532-1399 800-878-9191

905-874-6924 --

416-744-5422 416-742-3883

450-623-3555 --

647-382-5400 --

587-907-8644 --

905-458-2000 905-458-7120
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YUXING TRADING 82 OLD KENNEDY RD
MARKHAM ON  L3R 0L6

ZFL TRUCKING INC 2A-3845 JOSEPH HOWE DRIVE
HALIFAX NS  B3L 4H9

ZIPLINE LOGISTICS,LLC 1600 DUBLIN ROAD SOUTH
COLUMBUS OH  43215
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905-479-6777 --

647-335-3196 --

614-458-1145 --
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Signature of

Authorized Representative

Issuer

TYPE OF INSURANCE 
INSURANCE COMPANY

AND POLICY NUMBER

LIMITS OF LIABILITYEXPIRY

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Products and/or completed operations

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

EXCESS LIABILITY

OTHER LIABILITY (SPECIFY)

- Each Occurrence

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder and imposes no liability on the insurer.
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CSIO C0910ECL - CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE - 2010/09

1.  CERTIFICATE HOLDER - NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS

5.  CANCELLATION

4.  COVERAGES

This is to certify that the policies of insurance listed below have been issued to the insured named above for the policies period indicated notwithstanding any requirement,
terms or conditions of any contract or other document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or  may pertain. The insurance afforded by the policies described 
herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditions of such policies.

DATE

Employer's Liability

Tenants Legal Liability

Non-Owned Automobiles

Hired Automobiles

Claims Made Occurrence - General Aggregate

Products and Completed

Personal and Advertising

Tenants Legal Liability

Medical Payments

Non-Owned Automobile

Described Automobiles

All Owned Automobiles

Leased Automobiles **

Umbrella Form

7.  ADDITIONAL INSURED NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS

Each Occurrence

Aggregate

Bodily Injury and

Property Damage Combined

Bodily Injury

(Per Person)

Bodily Injury

(Per Accident)

Property Damage

Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the issuing company will endeavor to mail                    days written
notice to the certificate holder named above, but failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the company, its agents or representatives.

This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies below.
2.  INSURED'S FULL NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS

6.  BROKERAGE/AGENCY FULL NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS

LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

(Canadian dollars unless indicated otherwise)

OR

Cross Liability

Pollution Liability Extension

** All Automobiles leased in excess of 30
days where the insured is required to
provide Insurance

E-Mail AddressCertificate Date

3. DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/AUTOMOBILES/SPECIAL ITEMS TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE APPLIES

BROKER CLIENT ID:

8.  CERTIFICATE AUTHORIZATION

Contact Number(s)

Type

Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Commercial General Liability

COVERAGE DED. AMOUNT OF
INSURANCEYYYY/MM/DD YYYY/MM/DD

DATE
EFFECTIVE

©  2010, Centre for Study of Insurance Operations, All rights reserved.

(but only with respect to the operations of the Named Insured)

(but only with respect to the operations of the Named Insured)

Type

No

No

Type

Type

No

NoAuthorized Representative

Pollution Liability Extension

Liability -

Operations Aggregate

Injury Liability

Personal Injury Liability

2023/07/26 2024/07/26

2023/07/26 2024/07/26

2023/07/26 2024/07/26

Reefer Breakdown Included.
All Perils Deductible: $5,000.
OPCF #5 Included.
Non-Owned trailer limit $100,000.

Mississauga L5T 2S9ON

425 Gibraltar Dr

AMG GLOBAL

6 Darou Cres.

L6R0N7ONBrampton

8438048 Canada Inc. DBA: AMG Global

OAM223011082

CAC330145

✖
Echelon Insurance

Chubb Insurance Company of Canada

✖

✖

 $ 2,000,000

OAM223011082

Motor Truck Cargo✖

8501 Mississauga Rd.

L6Y 5G8ONBrampton

Fivestar insurance Brokers Ltd.

2023/09/01 certificates@fivestarinsurance.ca

Amrit Brar

Fivestar insurance Brokers Ltd.

30

$2,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

Echelon Insurance 250,0005,000

$5000

$5000











From: Amritpal Singh Brar amritbrar@fivestarinsurance.ca
Subject: 8438048 CANADA INC. AMG GLOBAL -Non renewal/Policy lapsed.

Date: July 25, 2024 at 6:47 PM
To: dispatch dispatch@amgfleets.ca, shoker shoker@amgfleets.ca, accounting accounting@amgfleets.ca, amgfleets

amgfleets@gmail.com
Cc: rana rana@fivestarinsurance.ca, Certificates Truck certificates@fivestarinsurance.ca, Transportation Department

transportation@fivestarinsurance.ca, shehla shehla@compliance4u.net, Harwinder Brar harwinder@compliance4u.net

Hello,
Regarding,
8438048 CANADA INC/AMG Global
2778735 Ontario Inc.(upon renewal)

Due to no response to the unpaid premium/NSF & renewal.
All your insurance policies with Five star insurance Brokers Ltd (policy
numbers respectively-CAC330145,01864511-14003,902005154,902007808
,CHES3469 (auto,cargo,CGL,Bonds) are lapsed/cancled  & no renewal(renewal
date-26/07/2024)  will be issued as well.

We advise you to park all your vehicles secure & safe as they do not have any coverage
whatsoever.

Regards,
Amritpal Singh Brar, R.I.B.O
Insurance Broker, Transportation
100-8501 Mississauga Road
Brampton, Ontario, L6Y 0C1
D: 905-796-4015

This email (including any attachments) is intended for the designated recipient(s) only, and
may be confidential, non-public, proprietary, and/or protected by the attorney-client or
other privilege. Unauthorized reading, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) should not be deemed a waiver of any privilege or protection. If you
are not the intended recipient or if you believe that you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies from your computer system
without reading, saving, printing, forwarding or using it in any manner. Although it has been
checked for viruses and other malicious software ("malware"), we do not warrant, represent
or guarantee in any way that this communication is free of malware or potentially damaging
defects. All liability for any actual or alleged loss, damage, or injury arising out of or
resulting in any way from the receipt, opening or use of this email is expressly disclaimed.

---- On Thu, 25 Jul 2024 18:27:08 -0400 <amritbrar@fivestarinsurance.ca> wrote
---

 



 
 
From: accounts@fivestarinsurance.ca <accounts@fivestarinsurance.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 11:38 AM
To: 'dispatch' <dispatch@amgfleets.ca>; 'shoker' <shoker@amgfleets.ca>;
'amgfleets@gmail.com' <amgfleets@gmail.com>; 'accounting'
<accounting@amgfleets.ca>; 'Rana Bhanu' <rana@fivestarinsurance.ca>
Cc: 'Rana Bhanu' <rana@fivestarinsurance.ca>; 'transportation@fivestarinsurance.ca'
<transportation@fivestarinsurance.ca>; 'hkumar@fivestarinsurance.ca'
<hkumar@fivestarinsurance.ca>; 'amritbrar@fivestarinsurance.ca'
<amritbrar@fivestarinsurance.ca>
Subject: NSF-8438048 CANADA INC. #3032372
 
Dear Valued Client,
 
Please be advised that your ANOTHER attached cheque $51,700.00 dated July 10th, 2024 has
been return.
Could you please replace payment in certified mode such as draft payable to Five Star Ins. Brokers
Ltd. asap.   

 
Raj Pal Sharma
Accounts Manager

100-8501 MISSISSAUGA RD.
BRAMPTON ON   L6Y 5G8
Office: 905-460-8432 ext. 117
Toll Free: 877-847-6263 ext. 117
Fax: 888-562-5094
www.fivestarinsurance.ca
©2016  CONFIDENTIALITY IMPORTANT NOTICE:  The information in this email (and any attachments hereto)
may be confidential and is intended solely for the individual(s) who are named and authorized to receive it. Any
information in this email that is specifically marked “confidential” or “sensitive” must be treated as such, as you
or your organization may have legal obligations to protect the confidential or sensitive nature of such

mailto:accounts@fivestarinsurance.ca
mailto:accounts@fivestarinsurance.ca
mailto:dispatch@amgfleets.ca
mailto:shoker@amgfleets.ca
mailto:amgfleets@gmail.com
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mailto:accounting@amgfleets.ca
mailto:rana@fivestarinsurance.ca
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mailto:hkumar@fivestarinsurance.ca
mailto:hkumar@fivestarinsurance.ca
mailto:amritbrar@fivestarinsurance.ca
mailto:amritbrar@fivestarinsurance.ca
http://www.fivestarinsurance.ca/


or your organization may have legal obligations to protect the confidential or sensitive nature of such
information. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command, do not use or
disseminate the information, and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.  Although
this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and none of IPFS Corporation or its affiliates shall have any liability for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use.
 
 
 
From: accounts@fivestarinsurance.ca <accounts@fivestarinsurance.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 11:48 AM
To: 'dispatch' <dispatch@amgfleets.ca>; 'shoker' <shoker@amgfleets.ca>;
'amgfleets@gmail.com' <amgfleets@gmail.com>; 'accounting'
<accounting@amgfleets.ca>; 'Rana Bhanu' <rana@fivestarinsurance.ca>
Cc: ', "'Amritpal Singh Brar'' <amritbrar@fivestarinsurance.ca>; 'Rana Bhanu'
<rana@fivestarinsurance.ca>; 'transportation@fivestarinsurance.ca'
<transportation@fivestarinsurance.ca>; 'hkumar@fivestarinsurance.ca'
<hkumar@fivestarinsurance.ca>
Subject: NSF-8438048 CANADA INC. #3032372
 
Dear Valued Client,
 
Please be advised that your attached cheque $51,700.00 dated June 05th, 2024 has been return.
Could you please replace payment in certified mode such as draft payable to Five Star Ins. Brokers
Ltd. asap.   
 
Raj Pal Sharma
Accounts Manager

100-8501 MISSISSAUGA RD.
BRAMPTON ON   L6Y 5G8
Office: 905-460-8432 ext. 117
Toll Free: 877-847-6263 ext. 117
Fax: 888-562-5094
www.fivestarinsurance.ca
©2016  CONFIDENTIALITY IMPORTANT NOTICE:  The information in this email (and any attachments hereto)
may be confidential and is intended solely for the individual(s) who are named and authorized to receive it. Any
information in this email that is specifically marked “confidential” or “sensitive” must be treated as such, as you
or your organization may have legal obligations to protect the confidential or sensitive nature of such
information. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command, do not use or
disseminate the information, and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.  Although
this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and none of IPFS Corporation or its affiliates shall have any liability for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use.
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February 11, 2025 

 

 

Dylan Chochla 
Direct  +1 416 868 3425 

Facsimile  +1 416 364 7813  
dchochla@fasken.com 

 

By Email (djaswal@jaswallaw.com)   

 

JASWAL LAW 

201 City Centre Drive, Suite 200  

Mississauga, ON L5B 2T4 

Attention:  Dhanbir Jaswal 

 

 

Dear Mr. Jaswal 

Re: Receivership of 8438048 Canada Inc o/a AMG Global and GFS Logistics (“AMG”) - 

Court File Number CV-24-00729834-00CL 

We write further to the examination under oath of Narinder Shoker held on January 24, 2025 and 

your client’s responses to the undertakings given during that examination, received on January 31, 

2025.  

As of the date of this letter, your client has failed to comply with the undertakings given at his 

examination as a number of his responses remain incomplete or are outstanding. We set out below 

a few examples of your client’s failure to adequately respond to his undertakings, among numerous 

other deficiencies in his responses:    

- Your client has not produced the entirety of the records requested in the Notice of 

Examination dated January 20, 2025, which is contrary to his obligations under the 

Amended and Restated Receivership Order (“A&R Receivership Order”) dated January 

16, 2025.  

- A number of the responses to the undertakings appear to suggest that your client is not 

under an obligation to produce invoices that have been provided to Canadian Western Bank 

(“CWB”) for the purchase of trucks and trailers. We remind you that your client is 

obligated to produce the requested documents that are in his possession, power, and 

control, regardless of whether copies of same have been provided to a third party.  

- Your client has failed to produce, among other things, a complete listing of all of the trucks, 

trailers, and any other capital assets of AMG and a complete listing of all subcontractor 

truck drivers, including their contact information and any agreements covering their 

relationship with AMG Global. 

mailto:djaswal@jaswallaw.com
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- Your client repeatedly provided incomplete contact information for various relevant 

individuals.  

The failure of your client to respond to the undertakings by the agreed-upon date of January 31, 

2025 is unacceptable and unjustifiable. Mr. Shoker has been on notice since the issuance of the 

Receivership Order dated December 4, 2024 (the “Receivership Order”) of his obligations to 

provide the Receiver with AMG’s Property and Records (as defined therein) and to cooperate with 

the Receiver. Moreover, over the course of the almost two-month period between the issuance of 

the Receivership Order and his examination under oath, the Receiver made numerous requests of 

your client to produce substantially all of the documents and information covered by the Notice of 

Examination and the undertakings given at his examination. Those requests were repeatedly 

unanswered or inadequately answered, with no meaningful explanation. The failure to respond to 

the undertakings is yet another instance of your client failing to comply with his obligations in the 

context of this Receivership, with the effect of frustrating the Receiver’s ability to carry out its 

mandate under the Receivership Order.     

The Receiver has also been investigating various aspects of your client’s evidence given under 

oath, and in response to the undertakings, and has uncovered information that appears to contradict 

that evidence. These include, among other instances, the following:   

- The Receiver has attempted to login to Border Connect and has been unable to gain access 

to that service using the login credentials provided by your client at the outset of his 

examination. 

- Your client advised that Bailiffs recovered all of the vehicles subject to leasing agreements 

with Riordan Leasing Inc. (“Riordan”) and Flex-Cap Inc. (“Flex-Cap”). Both Riordan 

and Flex-Cap have advised that their Bailiffs were unable to recover all of their respective 

assets. This is in addition to the numerous other instances where leasing companies have 

advised the Receiver that they or their Bailiffs have not recovered all of their vehicles, 

contrary to the assertions of your client, which relevant supporting correspondence was put 

to your client during his examination. As you know, the Receiver has been unable to locate 

the majority of the vehicles and trailers in the AMG fleet as a result of the evasive responses 

given by Mr. Shoker. 

- Your client advised that no loan was ever made to 14737137 Canada Inc. (“147Co”) and 

that his external accountant from ASK Associates advised he should put the loan on the 

balance sheet in order to seek increased credit from CWB. Your client also advised that he 

never met an accountant from ND LLP. The Receiver understands that ND LLP did in fact 

have communications with your client and that your client confirmed with ND LLP the 

details of the loan to 147Co, including 147Co’s capability to repay the loan. 

- Your client advised that AMG ceased having active business operations around the fall of 

2024. The Receiver has found invoices and other shipping documentation indicating that 

AMG was making deliveries into December 2024.  
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Further, your client has repeatedly given the Receiver differing and inconsistent information about 

the location of its fleet of trucks and trailers. As you know, by letter dated December 17, 2024 the 

Receiver requested that your client provide it with the location of all trucks and trailers in the AMG 

fleet. In response to this request, on December 20, 2024, Mr. Shoker provided the Receiver with 

an Excel spreadsheet purporting to respond to the Receiver’s request. At your client’s examination, 

Mr. Shoker confirmed that much of the information contained in an Excel spreadsheet was not 

accurate, despite your client taking no steps in the month leading up to the examination to correct 

that information. Additionally, following the examination, a Bailiff retained by the Receiver 

located an asset with a Vehicle Identification Number ending in 401715 at 7388 Guelph Line Road, 

despite your client indicating in the Excel spreadsheet that the same asset was delivered to the 

Receiver.  

The above examples only are a small sample of the numerous instances of non-cooperation by 

your client in this Receivership, which has frustrated the Receiver’s mandate.  

Your client is obligated to forthwith advise the Receiver if your client discovers that any of his 

evidence was incorrect or incomplete when made, or is no longer correct and complete. Your client 

also gave numerous undertakings at his examination to provide any additional information that he 

recalls or otherwise obtains about the various topics canvassed on his examination.  

Enclosed is the undertakings chart indicating the incomplete and outstanding responses, as well as 

responses for which the Receiver requires clarification. We request that your client provide 

responses to the incomplete and outstanding responses and requests for clarification, and to the 

extent necessary, correct any of his evidence given under oath, including by providing the Receiver 

with any further information regarding the location of AMG’s trucks and trailers. If your client 

fails to provide the requested information by no later than 5:00 pm on Friday February 14, 2025, 

we anticipate we will be instructed to bring a motion to hold your client in contempt of the A&R 

Receivership Order.  

We trust that you will give this your immediate attention. 

FASKEN MARTINEAU DuMOULIN LLP 

 

 

 

 

 

Dylan Chochla 

DC/jlc 

 

cc.  Jennifer L. Caruso (jcaruso@fasken.com)  

 Josie Parisi, BDO Canada Limited (jparisi@bdo.ca)  

 Gary Cerrato, BDO Canada Limited (gcerrato@bdo.ca)  

Encl. 

mailto:jcaruso@fasken.com
mailto:jparisi@bdo.ca
mailto:gcerrato@bdo.ca


Incomplete/Outstanding/Clarification Status  
(as of February 11, 2025) 
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Canadian Western Bank v 8438048 Canada Inc.  

Examination of Narinder Shoker held on January 24, 2025 – List of Undertakings and Responses 

 

# Undertaking Response1 Incomplete/Outstanding/Clarification Status 

1.  Produce all documents listed in the 
Notice of Examination dated January 
20, 2025  

The bank records for the transfer of funds for the trucks and 
trailers in Item 2 would have been directly sent by CWB as the 
information was provided by AMG Global to CWB who then paid 
the vendors directly. 

Subsequent information is still being reviewed and will be 
provided as soon as possible. 

Incomplete: missing responses to #1, 3-15 and 17. 

 

2.  Login information for CRA account of 
8438048 Canada Inc. (“AMG 
Global”). 

Username: Nshoker1923 

Password: Mavneet2430 

 

3.  All 2023 tax returns and notices of 
assessment of AMG Global.  

The tax returns and notices of assessments should be accessible by 
using the login details as provided above 

 

4.  Produce complete copies of the reports 
from which the excerpts were included 
in the folder of documents brought to 
the examination. 

Mr. Shoker cannot locate the package, but if the Receiver provides 
the copies provided, he can review his records to see what exists. 

Clarification required: does Mr. Shoker require the 
Receiver to return the excerpts to respond to this 
undertaking? 

5.  Produce confirmation of resignation of 
Mr. Shoker as director of 14713737 
Canada Inc. (“147”)  

Please see attached. Note there was an error that the resignation 
ought to have been pursuant to the Canada Business Corporations 

 

 
1 Responses to all undertakings due by January 31, 2025.  



-2- 

240198.00054/311838711.1 

Act, RSC 1985, c. C-44, and not the Business Corporations Act, 
R.S. 0. 1990, c.B.16. 

6.  Produce any records of the transfer of 
shares in GFS International Inc. to 
Manmeet Shoker.  

There is no formal documentation.   

7.  List of all receivables of AMG Global, 
including contact information for all 
customers.  

Please see attached.  

8.  List of all brokers with whom AMG 
Global worked, including contact 
information for the brokers and a 
breakdown of any amounts owed by 
the brokers to AMG Global.  

Please see attached, including all customer information, which 
includes all brokers. 

Breakdown of amounts owing is in the above attachment at Item 
7. 

 

9.  List of all subcontractor truck drivers, 
including their contact information and 
any agreements covering their 
relationship with AMG Global.  

 Outstanding 

10   List of dispatchers of AMG Global and 
their contact information.  

Inderjit Walia  

70 Pennsylvania Ave, Brampton, ON L6Y 4P2 

Daniel Pizko 

4125 Uxbridge Lane, Mississauga, ON LYW 3W7 

Ishu Goyal 

211-2970 Drew Rd, Mississauga, ON L4T 0A6 

Prabhjot Grewal  

Incomplete: missing phone numbers and email addresses. 
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113 Desert Sand Drive, Brampton, ON L6R 1V7 

Karamdeep Singh 

105-3455 Morningstar Dr, Mississauga, ON L4T 3T9 

11   Login credentials for the GPS tracking 
system account with Motiv, prior to 
the account being closed.  

Username: dispatch@amgfleets.ca 

Password: Dispatch@123# 

 

12   List of all trucks that were using the 
GPS tracking system.  

Complete list may be found using the following login details: 

Username: dispatch@amgfleets.ca 

Password: Dispatch@123# 

Given that AMG Global no longer pays for this service, Mr. 
Shoker believes 

Incomplete: the final sentence is cut off and the response 
is missing the webpage URL at which the list can be 
accessed.  

 

13   List of all employees of AMG Global, 
including their names, addresses, 
social insurance numbers, and start 
dates.  

Babita Mehra  

37 Arcadia Rd, Caledon, ON, L7C 3W6 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Ishu Goyal  

211-2970 Drew Rd, Mississauga, ON, L4T 0A6 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Karamdeep Singh 

105-3455 Morningstar Dr, Mississauga, ON, L4T 3T9 

Incomplete: missing the start dates and social insurance 
numbers. 
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Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Navdeep Singh Sidhu  

123 Saintsburry Cres, Brampton, ON, L6R 2W4 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Rajveer Singh   

37 Arcadia Rd, Caledon, ON, L7C 3W6 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

Vishwajeet Singh  

40 Duncun Cres, Brampton, ON, L67 3G1 

Start date: Reviewing records to locate start date 

14   List of any outstanding wages, 
vacation pay, or other amounts owing 
to employees by AMG Global.  

Babita Mehra  

Wage Balance: $5,026.42 

Ishu Goyal  

Wage Balance: $13,573.00 

Karamdeep Singh 

Wage Balance: $5,972.28 

Navdeep Singh Sidhu  

Wage Balance: $10,363.64 
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Rajveer Singh   

Wage Balance: $4,329.82 

Vishwajeet Singh  

Wage Balance: $13,893.21 

15   Produce copies of the lease agreements 
entered into after AMG Global ceased 
its active business operations. 

 Outstanding 

16   List of accounts held by AMG Global 
with Canadian Western Bank 
(“CWB”) and Royal Bank of Canada 
(“RBC”), including account number 
and branch.  

CWB CAD Account 

Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.:101017438558 

CWB USD Account 

Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.: 101017455247 

RBC CAD Account  

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 1028778 

RBC USD Account 

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 4002507 

 

17   To provide any information he recalls 
or otherwise obtains after the 
examination about the operations of 
AMG Global and its corporate 
structure.  
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18   Produce invoices and receipts for 
expenditures made under the Demand 
Operating Loan from CWB.  

 Outstanding 

19   Produce invoices/receipts for trucks 
and trailers purchased from Eutopia 
with the funds from the Credit 
Agreement between CWB and AMG 
Global dated April 1, 2024 (for 
$911,250.00) 

All bills of sale were provided to CWB before the funds were 
directly paid by CWB to the vendors. 

Outstanding 

20   Produce invoices/receipts for truck 
purchased in a private deal with the 
funds from the Credit Agreement 
between CWB and AMG Global dated 
April 1, 2024 ($76,500.00).  

The bill of sale was provided to CWB before the funds were 
directly paid by CWB to the vendor. 

Outstanding 

21   Produce invoices/receipts for the two 
trucks purchased from Eutopia with 
the funds from the Credit Agreement 
between CWB and AMG Global dated 
April 1, 2024 ($195,500.00).  

All bills of sale were provided to CWB before the funds were 
directly paid by CWB to the vendors. 

Outstanding 

22   Produce invoices/receipts for the three 
trailers purchased from Planet Trucks 
with the funds from the Credit 
Agreement between CWB and AMG 
Global dated May 2, 2024 
($252,400.00).  

All bills of sale were provided to CWB before the funds were 
directly paid by CWB to the vendors. 

Outstanding 

23   Produce insurance policies and claims 
in respect of the trucks purchased from 

Please see attached. Incomplete: missing a copy of the insurance policy.  
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funds from CWB and that were in an 
accident in the United States.  

24   Detailed descriptions of the location 
and contact information for anyone 
with information on the location of the 
trucks/trailers purchased with funds 
from CWB and that are located in the 
United States. 

Vintage Logistics yard address: 18714 West Peak Road, Laredo TX 

Phone Number: 416-639-6764 (coordinated through HBC 
Transport) 

Incomplete: missing contact information for HBC 
Transport. 

25   Contact information for Vintage 
Logistics located in Laredo, Texas, 
including name, phone number, and 
email. 

Vintage Logistics yard address: 18714 West Peak Road, Laredo TX 

Phone Number: 416-639-6764 (coordinated through HBC 
Transport) 

 

Incomplete: missing contact information for HBC 
Transport. 

26   Detailed descriptions of location and 
contact information for anyone with 
information on the location of all 
vehicles purchased with funds from 
CWB.  

 Outstanding 

27   To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about 
how AMG Global used any funds 
advanced by CWB.  

  

28   List of all bank accounts held by AMG 
Global, including the institution name, 
account number, and branch.  

CWB CAD Account 

Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.:101017438558 

CWB USD Account 
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Branch No.: 030 Transit No.: 00832 Account No.: 101017455247 

RBC CAD Account  

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 1028778 

RBC USD Account 

Branch No.: 003 Transit No.: 01834 Account No.: 4002507 

Scotia CAD Account  

Branch No.: 002 Transit No.: 67082 Account No.: 0173312  

Scotia USD Account  

Branch No.: 002 Transit No.: 25882 Account No.: 008818 

TD CAD Account  

Branch No.: 004 Transit No.: 01362 Account No.: 5408341 

TD USD Account  

Branch No.: 004 Transit No.: 01362 Account No.: 7318835 

29   Login credentials for all online bank 
accounts.  

CWB Username: 11443853 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

TD Username: 1305796979816 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

RBC Username: 4519022652127382 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

Scotia Username: 670820173312 Password: Mavneet2430$ 
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30   Produce all paper records of AMG 
Global being stored at Mr. Shoker’s 
residence (6 Darou Crescent, 
Brampton).  

Those records are no longer available as they were destroyed in a 
fire at Mr. Shoker’s residence. Given this unforeseen 
circumstance, Mr. Shoker is unable to comply with the 
undertaking.  

Clarification required: when did the fire occur and where 
is Mr. Shoker currently residing? 

31   Login credentials for computers used 
by AMG Global in its business 
operations. 

Dispatch Computers 

Login: DISPATCH AMG 

Password: AMGDispatch@123$  

Accounting 

Login: ACCOUNTS AMG 

Password: AMGAccounts@123$  

Safety Operations 

Login: SAFETY AMG 

Password: AMGSafety@123$  

 

32   Names and contact information for 
employees who took any computers. 

Upon review and discussion with his former dispatch team, all 
computers were returned to his home at 6 Darou Crescent, and 
were unfortunately destroyed in a fire at Mr. Shoker’s residence. 

 

33   Deliver computers at Mr. Shoker’s 
residence to the Receiver.  

Those records are no longer available as they were destroyed in a 
fire at Mr. Shoker’s residence. Given this unforeseen 
circumstance, Mr. Shoker is unable to comply with the 
undertaking. If alternative sources of the requested information 
exist (i.e., certain soft copies), Mr. Shoker is prepared to discuss 
potential ways to address the request. 

Clarification required: is there Cloud-based storage 
available for the information contained on the computers? 
If so, the Receiver requests the login credentials and the 
webpage URL at which that storage may be accessed.  
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34   Login credentials, including hosting 
service, for all email accounts used by 
AMG Global in its business 
operations.  

Email: dispatch@amgfleets.ca Password:  

The hosting service is Outlook. 

Incomplete: missing the password for this email address 
and the login credentials for safety85@amgfleets.ca 
accounting@amgfleets.ca and shoker@amgfleets.ca. 

35   If not covered by previous 
undertaking, login credentials for 
online banking accounts into which 
funds e-transferred to 
shoker@amgfleets.ca are deposited.  

CWB Username: 11443853 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

TD Username: 1305796979816 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

RBC Username: 4519022652127382 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

Scotia Username: 670820173312 Password: Mavneet2430$ 

 

 

36   Produce factoring agreements with 
BVD and England Logistics.  

There was no factoring arrangement with BVD. There were 
premature Notice of Assignments sent by BVD but were retracted 
and there was no formal factoring arrangement was in place.  

Please see attached, including a Notice of Assignment with 
England Logistics. 

 

37   Login credentials for QuickBooks and 
any other accounting software used by 
AMG or its advisors.  

Xpert Accounting  

Login: admin 

Password: AMG2430 

Incomplete: missing QuickBooks login information. 

 

38   Produce supporting documentation 
used to prepare the HST refunds for 
July 2024, August 2024, September 

The supporting documentation was transferred to Mr. Shoker’s 
residence, which was destroyed. However, Mr. Shoker authorizes 
the Receiver to speak with ASK Associates about the supporting 

Clarification required: provide the contact information, 
including the name, phone number, address, and email 
address, for the contacts at ASK Associates with whom Mr. 
Shoker is authorizing the Receiver to speak.  

mailto:safety85@amgfleets.ca
mailto:accounting@amgfleets.ca
mailto:shoker@amgfleets.ca
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2024, October 2024, and November 
2024.  

documentation as AMG Global has failed to pay their previous 
invoices and they are not providing any support during this time.  

39   To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about 
AMG Global’s bank accounts, 
business accounts, tax returns and 
books and records. 

  

40   List of all companies who rented space 
at 425 Gibraltar.  

Vol Freight, Khalsa Welding, Trailers Empire, ACE Performance 
Motor Inc., and B.J.S. Transport Ltd. 

 

41   Any sale agreements between AMG 
and Royal Bhatti Transport. 

There is no formal documentation recovered.   

42   Registration information filed with the 
Ministry of Transportation to effect the 
transfers of trucks and trailers from 
AMG Global to Royal Bhatti 
Transport, and then from Royal Bhatti 
Transport to AMG Global.  

No documentation with respect to anything filed with the Ministry 
of Transportation has been located.  

 

43   To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about 
B.J.S Transport Inc, Royal Bhatti 
Transport Ltd., and GFS International.  

  

44   Details of the location of the vehicle 
being stored by Just Trux (Sukhraj 
Singh) in Oakville.  

Sukhraj Singh goes by Raja. Their main office is in 1093 Lorimar 
Dr, Mississauga, ON L5S 1M5, but he refuses to pick up Mr. 
Shoker’s phone and any new location cannot be located. 

Telephone: 647-993-8235 
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45   Complete list of all vehicles owned, 
leased, or otherwise financed by AMG 
Global in 2023 and 2024. 

 Outstanding 

46   Produce lease agreements for the 
Escalade, Bentley, and Mercedes.  

 Outstanding  

47   Registration Identification Numbers 
for GFS International, Royal Bhatti 
Transport, and B.J.S. Transport. 

No RIN for GFS International 

Royal Bhatti Transport: 

B.J.S. Transport: 

 

Incomplete: missing the Registration Identification 
Numbers for Royal Bhatti and B.J.S. Transport. 

48   U.S. Department of Transportation 
registration number for AMG Global.  

MC No.: 973565 

DOT No.: 2896600 

 

49   Produce all ownership documents for 
trucks and trailers owned by AMG 
Global. 

 Outstanding   

50   Contact information for LD and 
Transcon 

Transcon has been shut down.  

LD Transline, Mandeep Singh: 204-396-3786 

 

51   List of Vehicle Identification Numbers 
for vehicles owned by subcontractors 
but for which AMG Global put its logo 
on. 

 Outstanding  

52   To provide additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about 
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the vehicles owned and leased by 
AMG Global and its capital assets.  

53   List of companies with which AMG 
Global has exchanged trucks and 
trailers.  

Caramex, Ameri-Can System, Akal Transport, and Stone Hinge  

54   List of unpaid truck drivers and 
contact information.  

Upon review, Mr. Shoker has used HST proceeds to pay drivers, 
and no outstanding payments are owed to truck drivers. 

 

Clarification required: which HST returns were used to 
pay these drivers? 

55   Produce documents from insurance 
companies indicating that AMG 
Global’s insurance policies have been 
cancelled.  

Please see attached.   

56   Google spreadsheet with the last 
known location of the vehicles and 
login credentials for the associated 
account. 

The Google account may be a personal account of the dispatcher.  

The Google Sheet no longer exists as per Inderjit Singh Walia. 

 

 

57   Contact information for the dispatcher 
who made the Google spreadsheet.  

Inderjit Singh Walia  

Telephone: 647-990-8071 

 

58   Contact information for Mitko.   Outstanding   

59   Name and contact information for 
carrier who is in possession of the 
trailer listed at either line 93 or 95 of 
the Excel spreadsheet. 

Hassan Jawad 

Telephone: 416-427-3711 
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60   Confirm which trailer the carrier is in 
possession of.  

Mr. Shoker is unaware of the exact trailer Mr. Jawad is in 
possession of. Mr. Jawad has advised he has been in the hospital 
for some time, but will return the trailer in his possession.  

Clarification required: To what location is Mr. Jawad 
returning the trailer and when?  

61   Inderjit Walia to confirm the location 
of the other trailer at line 93 or 95 of 
the spreadsheet and to provide the 
name of the carrier with whom he is 
inquiring. 

 Outstanding  

62   Produce documents from the CBSA 
indicating that the vehicle at line 97 of 
the Excel spreadsheet has been seized.  

Please see attached.  

63   Provide the card and contact 
information for the bailiff (“Dog 
bailiff”) who seized the vehicles on 
behalf of Daimler.  

Don McWilliams  

2-142 Waterloo Street, Waterloo, ON N2J 1Y2 

Incomplete: missing the card, phone number, and email 
address.  

64   Full name of the security company 
(“Eagle”), contact information, and all 
available security footage for 425 
Gibraltar.  

Eagle Vision  

Contact Name: Param  

Telephone: 416-800-0706 

Address: 7895 Tranmere Drive, Unit 3, Mississauga, ON L6S 1V9 

Incomplete: missing the email address for and full name 
of Param and available security footage, if any.  

65   Provide all notices of intention to 
retain vehicles.  

Has been unable to uncover Notices, but has included pleadings 
and motion materials recovered, which have been attached. 

 

66   Produce email exchanges between 
BVD and AMG Global in respect of 
returning the vehicles to BVD.  

Mr. Shoker has requested the Receiver to contact Patrick Di Monte 
at Di Monte & Di Monte LLP for all correspondence regarding the 
exchanges as Mr. Shoker cannot locate the exact correspondence.   
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Di Monte & Di Monte LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 
3100 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 211 
Concord, Ontario, L4K 3R1 
Tel: (905) 738-2101, Email: patdimonte@on.aibn.com 

 

67   Details of location of trailer of TFG 
Financial located in Tracey, California, 
including any photos or videos.  

The trailer is actually located at East Victor Road in Lodi, 
California, 94240. Not Tracey, California. Please see attached. 

 

68   Contact information for Caramex.  Caramex Logistics 

Email: dispatch@caramexlogistics.com  

Telephone: 905-601-8800  

Address: 62 Selby Road, Brampton, ON L6W 3L4 

 

69   Details for when vehicles were 
returned to Riordan Leasing Inc, 
including who took the vehicles, their 
contact information, and where the 
vehicles were located. 

Contact Information: Ontario Legal Recovery Ltd. 

Address: 871 Victoria St. N, Unit 7B, Kitchener, ON  

Telephone: 519-650-0440  

Email: james@legalrecovery.ca 

 

Incomplete: missing the details of where the vehicles were 
located when they were returned.  

70   Name and contact information for 
bailiff that seized vehicle on behalf of 
Flex-Cap. 

 Outstanding  
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71   Produce email exchanges between 
AMG Global and Mitsubishi regarding 
Mitsubishi seizing its vehicles.  

 Outstanding 

72   Confirm information at line 10 of the 
Excel spreadsheet, including whether 
the vehicle was returned to Breadner 
or any other leasing company, the 
location of the vehicle when it was 
returned, who took it and their contact 
information, when it was returned, and 
any documents.  

Yes, returned to Breadner. 

 

Incomplete: missing the details of the location of the 
vehicle when it was returned, who took it and their contact 
information, when it was returned, and any supporting 
documents.   

73   For lines 42-43, 45-61 of the Excel 
spreadsheet, details of whether the 
vehicle was returned to Breadner or 
any other leasing company, the 
location of the vehicle when it was 
returned, who took it and their contact 
information, when it was returned, and 
any documents. 

 Outstanding  

74   Contact information for Sudhit Gupta.  Telephone: 416-473-5957 Incomplete: missing the address and email address.  

75   Names and contact information for 
companies using the trailers leased by 
Breadner Trailers.  

Caramex, returned trailers on January 7, 2025.   

76   Mr. Shoker to check 455 Gibraltar to 
see if the forklift leased by Vault 
Credit Corporation is there and if there 
are any other AMG vehicles located 
there.  

Forklift leased by Vault Credit is located at 455 Gibraltar Drive, 
Mississauga, ON 

It is the only vehicle that belonged to AMG Global located at this 
location. 
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77   Confirm accuracy of the statements 
made in the Excel spreadsheet and 
provide any updates. 

This will be confirmed next week given there are some errors 
(including the duplication of certain trailers). 

Outstanding   

78   Confirm the location of the vehicle 
leased by Bennington at line 64 of the 
Excel spreadsheet, including whether 
it has been returned.  

Based on recollection, this was picked up by a bailiff.  

79   To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about 
the vehicles that are owned or leased 
by AMG Global. 

  

80   Confirm who at AMG Global was 
responsible for asking for the letters 
found at Exhibit W of the Hamblin 
Affidavit.  

Harmandeep Kaur, Safety and Compliance Manager  

81   Obtain information about who from 
AMG Global was providing the 
estoppel/no interest letters from AMG 
Global to CWB, including their 
contact information and any 
communications.  

Harmandeep Kaur, Safety and Compliance Manager 

 

Incomplete: missing the contact information and any 
communications. 

82   Complete list of all farming equipment 
owned by 147. 

Haybuster Straw Spreader 

M.C. Flail Chopper 8' Woods Mower 

5’ Bushhog 

4’ Bushhog 
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12’ Mckee Cultivator 

12’ Vibrashank Cultivator 

9’ Lncorporator Cultivator 12’ John Deere Disc 

Blue Jet Two Tooth Subsoiler Small Cultivator 

2 Small Cultivators International Hay Rake 

John Deere Manure Spreader Glencoe Soil Saver 

Rubber Tire Packer Steel Roller Howard Rototiller 

2 Head Rototille Large Hay Wagon 20’ Bin Wagon 

3 Display Wagons 

Covered People Mover Wagon. Trail Blazer. Covered People 
Mover Wagon 

3 Small Wagon Frames Large Wagon Frame 

Mighty Dumper Wagon. 8 Ton Capacity, Tandem Axle, 24” Side 
Racks 2 Row Hooded Sprayer 

2-3 Pt Hitch Sprayers Demco 30' Pull Sprayer Hardi Sprayer- 45’ 
Boom John Beane Air Blast Sprayer Pull Type Raspberry Sprayer 

450 Gallon Water Tank on Wheels 1600 Gallon Water Tank on 
Skids 

2 X 4 Row John Deere Vegetable Seeders 4 X John Deere 
Vegetable Seeder Units Homemade Pumpkin Vacuum Seeder 
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3 Row Mechanical Transplanter Single Row Mechanical 
Transplanter Water Wheel Transplanter 

Holland Plastic Mulch Transplanter Plastic Mulch Layer 

Plastic Mulch Lifter 2 Friday Tractors 

4 Row Kinze Corn Planter 

Ford TW5 Tractor. Cab. approx. 4100 Hours Ford 6640 Tractor 
with a Cab 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

165 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

245 Massey Ferguson Tractor 

250 Massey Ferguson Tractor with Loader, Bucker & Pallet Fork 

274 Lnternational Tractor 

Case 480 Construction King Tractor, Bucket, Bale Spike & Brush 
Fork 

10' Snow Plow for Ford 6640 

Hyster Fork Lift (Needs Tune-Up) 

4 Ton Pull Fertilizer Spreader 
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3 Pt Hitch Fertilizer Spreader 

Luknow 7’ Double Auger Snowblower 

Produce Bin Dumper 

3-Round Grading Tables 

927 X 2” X 30 Ft Wade Rain Plain 

507 X 3/4” Brass Sprinkler & 12” Riser TBE 

75 X 2” Wade Rain Plug 

90 X 4” X 20 Ft Wade B&L Both Ends 

120 X 4” X 30ft Wade 

10 X 4” X 40ft Wade 

20 X 4” X 40 Hook Style 

6 X 6” X 30 Ft Wade 

1 X 6” Suction C/W Foot Valve 

6 X 4” Wade Valve 

30 X 4x2 Side Branch Tee 

8 X 4” Wade Fert Injector Assembly 

8 X 4x3 Side Branch Regulator Assembly 

6” Marlow Ptpump  
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8 X 4” Valve Opener 

50hp Berkeley Electic Pump 

3 Unit Galaxy Disc Filter 

6” Flow Meter 

6” Suction C/W Foot Valve & Float Barrel 

8 X 4x90 Wade Elbow 

20 X 4” Wade Tee 

15 X 4” Wade Plug 

2x24” Sand Filter Assembly 

Boure Traveling Irrigation Gun 

83   To provide any additional information 
recalled or otherwise obtained about 
147 and the loan made by AMG 
Global to 147.  

No loan was actually provided by AMG Global to 147.  

84   Contact information for Manmeet 
Shoker and Jasvir Shoker.  

Manmeet Shoker Telephone: 902-401-2070 

Jasvir Shoker Telephone: 647-966-2939 

Incomplete: missing addresses and email addresses. 
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8438048 Canda Inc.
15452074 Canada Inc.
- Khushdeep Kumar Kanwar

14713737 Canada Inc.
- Manmeet Kaur Shoker
- Daniel Piszko
- Azad Singh Goyat
-Charalambos Keketisids

B.J.S. Transport Ltd.
(GFS the Group of AMG)
(GFS Groups)
- Jasvir Kaur Shoker
- Harmesh Bains

2181626 Alberta Inc.
(AMG Fleets)
(AMG Freight)
- Jasvir Kaur Shoker

Ardor Logistics Inc.
- Jashanpreet Kaur Narinder Shoker

Kaizen Translines Inc.
- Harjinder Singh Sidhu

Gurfateh Truck and Trailer Repairs Inc.
- Amar Shazad

AMG Warehousing & 
Distribution Inc.
- Jasvit Kaur Shoker

2778735 Ontario Inc. 
(GFS Haulers)
(Expedited Freight Systems)
(Trans HR - Expired business name)
(Legend Group - Expired business name)
(AMG Groups - Expired business name)
- Manmeet Shoker
- Amar Shahzad

Royal Bhatti Transport Inc.
(AMG the Group of Companies)
- Beant Singh Bhatti

GFS International Inc.
- Manmeet Kaur Shoker

AMG Global Forwarding Inc.
- Manmeet Kaur Shoker

2209449 Ontario Inc.
- Ranjit Ghuman
- Sudhir Gupta

Significant Control (Over 75%)

Director

Director

DirectorDirector

Director

Same Director
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Burrowes, Stephanie

From: Velocity Dispatch <dispatch@velocitylogisticsinc.com>
Sent: January 6, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Burrowes, Stephanie; Velocity Accounting; Josh Cebula; Will Hesham
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: 8438048 Canada Inc. ola AMG Global (the "Company"), in Receivership.

Yes, 
 
They have changed their name to B.J.S. Transport. 905-216-2939. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
 
Faith Ann Cebula 
  
Velocity Logistics 
165 The Queensway OFT, Suite 200 
Toronto ON M8Y 1H8 
m: 416-908-3466 

 
 
 
 

From: Burrowes, Stephanie <sburrowes@bdo.ca> 
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 at 14:00 
To: Velocity Accounting <accounting@velocitylogisticsinc.com>, Velocity Dispatch 
<dispatch@velocitylogisticsinc.com>, Josh Cebula <josh@velocitylogisticsinc.com>, Will Hesham 
<will@velocitylogisticsinc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: 8438048 Canada Inc. ola AMG Global (the "Company"), in Receivership. 

Thanks Faith Ann, I appreciate it. 
  
Also, I was wondering, in all your dealings with AMG, did they ever advise you if they had changed their name, and if 
so to what? 
  
Thank you, 
Stephanie 
  

From: Velocity Accounting  
Sent: January 6, 2025 9:57 AM 
To: Burrowes, Stephanie <sburrowes@bdo.ca>; Velocity Dispatch <dispatch@velocitylogisticsinc.com>; Josh Cebula 
<josh@velocitylogisticsinc.com>; Will Hesham <will@velocitylogisticsinc.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: 8438048 Canada Inc. ola AMG Global (the "Company"), in Receivership. 
  
Hi Stephanie, 
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Burrowes, Stephanie

From: Olena Bozhenko <Olena.Bozhenko@monaghan-mushrooms.com>
Sent: February 10, 2025 11:37 AM
To: Burrowes, Stephanie
Cc: Accounts BJS; accounting
Subject: [EXT] FW: 8438048 Canada Inc. o/a AMG Global (the “Company”), in Receivership
Attachments: AR Letter - 8438048 Canada .pdf; Receviership Order - dated December 4 2024.pdf; Cheque59509.pdf; RE: Regarding Payment

Importance: High

Good day Stephanie, 
 
The cheque #59509 (copy attached), amount $6,900.CAD for all 5 invoices (25103, 25188, 25189, 25190, 25201)  was issued and cashed by AMG on December 
13, 2024. Please could you see attached copy of cheque and screen from our bank account as a confirmation of payment. 
Please pay attention that first we issued cheque for company name “8438048 CANADA INC.” (AMG), but they did not want to take it and asked us to issue the 
cheque for the company “B.J.S Transport Ltd.” – the email with that request from AMG attached to that email and the screen short below. 
We do not owe anything to the “8438048 CANADA INC.” (AMG company), please check the information below with them. I added 2 emails of the contact person 
Babita to CC of this email. 
Please let me know if you need more information. 
 
 

 
 
 

 You don't often get email from olena.bozhenko@monaghan-mushrooms.com. Learn why this is important   
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Best regards, 
Olena Bozhenko 
Accounting Book-Keeper 
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T: +1-905-878 9375
 

www.monaghan-mushrooms.ca 
 

 

From: Burrowes, Stephanie <sburrowes@bdo.ca>  
Sent: February 6, 2025 10:31 AM 
To: AccountsPayableCA2 <AccountsPayableCA2@monaghan.eu> 
Subject: RE: 8438048 Canada Inc. o/a AMG Global (the “Company”), in Receivership 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning,  
 
As you may be aware, BDO Canada Limited (“BDO”) was appointed as Receiver of 8438048 Canada Inc. o/a AMG Global on December 4, 2024. A copy of the 
Receivership order is attached for your records.  
 
I am following up on the attached letter that was sent regarding the outstanding accounts owing to AMG. Can you please advise if these invoices have been 
paid. If so, can you please provide proof of payment? If not, please follow the payment instructions in the letter.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Stephanie Burrowes, CPA, CIRP, LIT  
Vice President, Business Restructuring & Turnaround Services  
Financial Advisory Services  
Direct: (416) 369-3063  
BDO Canada Limited  
sburrowes@bdo.ca  
 
360 Oakville Place Drive, Suite 500  
Oakville, Ontario L6H 6K8  
Tel: 905 615 8787  
Fax: 905 615 1333  
www.bdo.ca  
 
 Before you print think about the environment  
 
 
 

From: Montesano, Tony  
Sent: December 11, 2024 12:35 PM 
To: accountspayableca2@monaghan.eu 
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Cc: Burrowes, Stephanie <sburrowes@bdo.ca> 
Subject: FW: 8438048 Canada Inc. o/a AMG Global (the “Company”), in Receivership  
 
 
Please see the attached.  
 
 
Tony Montesano  
Senior Administrator  
BDO Canada LLP/BDO Canada Limited  
Direct: 416-775-7821  
tmontesano@bdo.ca  
 
20 Wellington Street East, Suite 500  
Toronto, Ontario M5E 1C5  
Canada  
Phone: 416-865-0210  
Fax: 416-865-0904  
www.bdo.ca  
 
P Before you print think about the environment  
 
 
 

 
The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify me by telephone (collect if necessary) and delete or destroy any copies of it. Thank you. 
 
BDO Canada LLP (and its affiliates), a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the 
international BDO network of independent member firms. 
 
BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms. 
 
Le contenu de ce courriel est confidentiel et à l’intention du (des) destinataire(s) seulement. Si vous recevez cette transmission par erreur, veuillez m’aviser immédiatement par téléphone 
en utilisant le numéro mentionné ci-haut (à frais virés si nécessaire). Veuillez effacer ou détruire toutes copies de ce courriel reçues. Merci de votre collaboration. 
 
BDO Canada s.r.l./S.E.N.C.R.L. (et ses filiales), une société canadienne à responsabilité limitée/société en nom collectif à responsabilité limitée, est membre de BDO International Limited, 
société de droit anglais, et fait partie du réseau international de sociétés membres indépendantes BDO. 
 
BDO est la marque utilisée pour désigner le réseau BDO et chacune de ses sociétés membres. 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential or privileged information or material protected by copyright. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The views or 
opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Group. If you 
received this email in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information. This email and any attachments have 
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been scanned for viruses, but it is the responsibility of the recipient to conduct their own security measures and no responsibility is 
accepted by the Monaghan Group for the loss or damage arising from the receipt or use of this email. Internet email is not a 100% secure 
communications medium and you should be aware of this when emailing us. For information about how we use your personal data please 
see our privacy policy on www.monaghan.eu For full corporate registration details please go to www.monaghan.eu  





APPENDIX II

























































































































APPENDIX JJ















APPENDIX KK

















APPENDIX LL



















APPENDIX MM







APPENDIX NN







APPENDIX OO







APPENDIX PP







APPENDIX QQ

















APPENDIX RR



Ministry of Public and 
Business Service Delivery

Profile Report

GURFATEH TRUCK AND TRAILER REPAIRS INC. as of December 03, 2024

Act Corporations Information Act
Type Extra-Provincial Federal Corporation with Share
Name GURFATEH TRUCK AND TRAILER REPAIRS INC.
Ontario Corporation Number (OCN) 1000443723
Governing Jurisdiction Canada - Federal
Incorporation/Amalgamation Date February 09, 2023
Registered or Head Office Address 425 Gibraltar Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5T 2S9, Canada
Status Refer to Governing Jurisdiction
Date Commenced in Ontario February 09, 2023
Principal Place of Business 425 Gibraltar Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5T 2S9, Canada

Transaction Number: APP-A10642183214
Report Generated on December 03, 2024, 11:27

Certified a true copy of the record of the Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery.

Director/Registrar
This report sets out the most recent information filed on or after June 27, 1992 in respect of corporations and April 1, 1994 in respect of Business Names Act and Limited Partnerships Act filings 
and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry as of the date and time the report is generated, unless the report is generated for a previous date. If this report is generated 
for a previous date, the report sets out the most recent information filed and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry up to the “as of” date indicated on the report. 
Additional historical information may exist in paper or microfiche format.
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Chief Officer or Manager
 
Name AMAR SHAZAD
Address for Service 16 Villagewood Street, Brampton, Ontario, L6P2C3, Canada

Transaction Number: APP-A10642183214
Report Generated on December 03, 2024, 11:27

Certified a true copy of the record of the Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery.

Director/Registrar
This report sets out the most recent information filed on or after June 27, 1992 in respect of corporations and April 1, 1994 in respect of Business Names Act and Limited Partnerships Act filings 
and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry as of the date and time the report is generated, unless the report is generated for a previous date. If this report is generated 
for a previous date, the report sets out the most recent information filed and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry up to the “as of” date indicated on the report. 
Additional historical information may exist in paper or microfiche format.
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Corporate Name History
Refer to Governing Jurisdiction

Transaction Number: APP-A10642183214
Report Generated on December 03, 2024, 11:27

Certified a true copy of the record of the Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery.

Director/Registrar
This report sets out the most recent information filed on or after June 27, 1992 in respect of corporations and April 1, 1994 in respect of Business Names Act and Limited Partnerships Act filings 
and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry as of the date and time the report is generated, unless the report is generated for a previous date. If this report is generated 
for a previous date, the report sets out the most recent information filed and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry up to the “as of” date indicated on the report. 
Additional historical information may exist in paper or microfiche format.
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Active Business Names
This corporation does not have any active business names registered under the Business Names Act in Ontario.

Transaction Number: APP-A10642183214
Report Generated on December 03, 2024, 11:27

Certified a true copy of the record of the Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery.

Director/Registrar
This report sets out the most recent information filed on or after June 27, 1992 in respect of corporations and April 1, 1994 in respect of Business Names Act and Limited Partnerships Act filings 
and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry as of the date and time the report is generated, unless the report is generated for a previous date. If this report is generated 
for a previous date, the report sets out the most recent information filed and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry up to the “as of” date indicated on the report. 
Additional historical information may exist in paper or microfiche format.
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Expired or Cancelled Business Names
This corporation does not have any expired or cancelled business names registered under the Business Names Act in Ontario.

Transaction Number: APP-A10642183214
Report Generated on December 03, 2024, 11:27

Certified a true copy of the record of the Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery.

Director/Registrar
This report sets out the most recent information filed on or after June 27, 1992 in respect of corporations and April 1, 1994 in respect of Business Names Act and Limited Partnerships Act filings 
and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry as of the date and time the report is generated, unless the report is generated for a previous date. If this report is generated 
for a previous date, the report sets out the most recent information filed and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry up to the “as of” date indicated on the report. 
Additional historical information may exist in paper or microfiche format.
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Document List

Filing Name Effective Date

CIA - Notice of Change  
PAF: AMAR SHAZAD

July 18, 2024

CIA - Initial Return  
PAF: NARINDER SINGH SHOKER

February 10, 2023

 
All “PAF” (person authorizing filing) information is displayed exactly as recorded in the Ontario Business Registry. Where PAF is 
not shown against a document, the information has not been recorded in the Ontario Business Registry.

Transaction Number: APP-A10642183214
Report Generated on December 03, 2024, 11:27

Certified a true copy of the record of the Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery.

Director/Registrar
This report sets out the most recent information filed on or after June 27, 1992 in respect of corporations and April 1, 1994 in respect of Business Names Act and Limited Partnerships Act filings 
and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry as of the date and time the report is generated, unless the report is generated for a previous date. If this report is generated 
for a previous date, the report sets out the most recent information filed and recorded in the electronic records maintained by the Ministry up to the “as of” date indicated on the report. 
Additional historical information may exist in paper or microfiche format.
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Review Engagement Report 
 
 
To the Shareholders of: 
 
8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of 8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global. (the Company) that 
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2023, and the statement of income, retained earnings and cash flows for 
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
Canadian accounting standards for private enterprises, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements* that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

 

Practitioner's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on our review. We 
conducted our review in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements, which require 
us to comply with relevant ethical requirements. 

 

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements is a 
limited assurance engagement. The practitioner performs procedures, primarily consisting of making inquiries of 
management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical procedures, and evaluates the evidence 
obtained. 

 

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those performed in an 
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Accordingly, we do not express an 
audit opinion on these financial statements.  

 

 

Conclusion 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial statements do not 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2023, and the results of 
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private 
enterprises. 

 

ND LLP 
Chartered Professional Accountants 

  Licensed Public Accountants 
Toronto, Ontario 
April 30, 2024 



 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements 
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Balance Sheet 
(Unaudited) 
As at December 31, 2023 
 
 

December 31, December 31,

Notes 2023 2022

ASSETS

Current

Cash 6,429$                      423,987$                   

Accounts receivable 6,035,781                  6,034,387                  

Sales tax receivable 1,430,283                  261,899                    

Due from related party 5 2,507,000                  -                           

9,979,493                  6,720,273                  

Long Term

Fixed assets 3 7,690,031                  8,557,917                  

7,690,031                  8,557,917                  

TOTAL ASSETS 17,669,524$              15,278,190$              

LIABILITIES

Current

Amounts payable and accrued liabilities 152,519$                   123,645$                   

BDC loan -                           425,000                    

CEBA loan 4 40,000                      40,000                      

Corporate tax payable 315,818                    211,544                    

Line of credit 6 3,973,399                  795,000                    

Current portion of capital lease obligations 9 2,485,886                  2,241,667                  

6,967,622                  3,836,856                  

Long Term

Capital lease obligations 9 4,979,034                  6,553,420                  

Due to shareholders 8 175,270                    175,270                    

5,154,304                  6,728,690                  

TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,121,926                10,565,546                

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Share capital 11 100                           100                           

Retained earnings 5,547,498                  4,712,544                  

5,547,598                  4,712,644                  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 17,669,524$              15,278,190$               
 
 

Approved by the Board  

            

            

 Director                          
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
(Unaudited) 
Year Ended December 31, 2023 
 
 

 

2023 2022

Balance, beginning of year 4,712,544$       3,361,726$       

Net income 1,134,954        1,600,818        

Dividends (300,000)          (250,000)          

Balance, end of year 5,547,498$       4,712,544$        
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Statement of Income 
(Unaudited) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023 

 
Notes 2023 2022

Sales 21,008,410$       19,074,947$       

Cost of sales

Subcontractors 8,218,356          7,859,249          

Fuel 5,162,039          4,743,232          

Parking 480,931             462,352             

Insurance 605,567             562,673             

14,466,893        13,627,506        

Gross profit 6,541,517          5,447,441          

Expenses

Amortization 2,867,285          2,068,161          

Interest and bank charges 780,006             366,763             

Salaries and wages 555,420             297,868             

Repairs & maintenance 199,587             198,541             

Business taxes, licenses and memberships 140,514             134,512             

Occupancy cost 132,000             132,000             

General office expenses 97,737               86,576               

Vehicle expenses 53,508               65,421               

Professional fees 60,075               50,000               

Utilities 60,546               48,752               

Telephone & communications 51,254               41,245               

Computer related expenses 40,345               39,775               

Advertising and promotion 52,468               34,512               

Total Expenses 5,090,745          3,564,126          

Net Income before provision for income taxes 1,450,772          1,883,315          

Provision for income taxes 7 315,818             282,497             

Net Income after taxes 1,134,954$        1,600,818$         
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Statement of Cash Flows 
(Unaudited) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023 
 

2023 2022

Cash provided by operating activities:

Net income for the year 1,134,954$            1,600,818$            

Amortization of fixed assets 2,867,285              2,068,161              

Accounts receivable (1,394)                   (3,236,206)             

Amounts payable and accrued liabilities 28,874                  53,187                  

Sales tax receivable (1,168,384)             (6,437)                   

Loan receivable (2,507,000)             -                        

Income taxes payable 104,274                 (43,490)                 

Total cash flows from operating activities: 458,610                 436,032                 

Cash flows used in financing activities:

Capital lease obligations (1,330,168)             6,793,437              

Line of credit 3,178,399              795,000                 

BDC loan (425,000)               -                        

CEBA loan -                        -                        

Dividends (300,000)               (250,000)               

Net cash from financing activities: 1,123,231              7,338,437              

Cash flows used in investing activities:

Additional fixed asset (1,999,399)             (7,464,418)             

Net cash used in investing activities: (1,999,399)             (7,464,418)             

Net increase in cash (417,558)               310,051                 

Cash balance, beginning of year 423,987                 113,936                 

Cash balance, end of year 6,429$                  423,987$                
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Notes to Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023      
 

 

1. Profile 

8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global (the “Company”) was incorporated under the Business Corporations 
Act (Canada) on February 15, 2013. The Company is engaged in the business of transportation services. 

 
2. Significant Accounting Policies 
 

a) Accounting Standards for Private Enterprises 
 

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for 
private enterprises and include the following significant accounting policies: 
 

b) Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for private 
enterprises requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amount of assets, liabilities, disclosures of contingent assets, and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the current period. Estimates 
are required in determining future cash flows when assessing assets for impairment, the useful lives 
of capital assets for amortization purposes, the allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable, 
inventory valuation, income tax provisions and contingencies. These estimates are reviewed 
periodically and adjustments are made to income as appropriate in the year they become known. 

 
c) Cash 
 

Cash balances represent the amount of cash in bank along with cash invested through financial 
institution into a guaranteed investment certificate. 

 
d) Revenue recognition 

 
Revenue is recognized when there is persuasive evidence that an arrangement exists, the service 
has been completed, the fee is fixed or determinable, and collection is reasonably assured. 
 

e) Accounts receivable 
 
Accounts receivable are recorded at cost less any provision for doubtful accounts. 
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global   
Notes to Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023       
 

 
2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

 
f) Fixed assets  

 
Fixed assets are recorded at cost and amortization is based upon the estimated useful life of the 
assets which is calculated using the following annual rates and methods: 
 
Asset Method Rate 
Truck and Trailers Declining balance 30% 

 
Fixed assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that 
their carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying 
amount of the assets exceeds the sum of undiscounted cash flows resulting from its use and eventual 
disposition. 

 
g) Income taxes 

 
The Company has elected to account for income taxes using the taxes payable method instead of the 
future income tax method. Under this method, the Company reports as an expense for the period the 
cost of current income taxes payable determined in accordance with the rules established by taxation 
authorities. 

 
h) Financial instruments 
 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value when the Company 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Subsequently, all financial 
instruments are measured at amortized cost. 
 
Transaction costs related to financial instruments which are measured at amortized cost are added to 
the carrying value of the asset or netted against the carrying value of the liability and are then 
recognized over the expected life of the instrument using the straight-line method. Any premium or 
discount related to an instrument measured at amortized cost is amortized over the expected life of 
the item using the straight-line method and recognized in net income as interest income or expense. 
 
With respect to the financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost, the Company recognizes in 
net income an impairment loss, if any, when it determines that a significant adverse change has 
occurred during the period in the expected time or amount of future cash flows. When the extent of 
impairment of a previously written-down asset decrease and the decrease can be related to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss shall be 
reversed in net income in the year the reversal occurs. 
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Notes to Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023      

 
 
3. Fixed Assets 
 
  

  
 

Cost 
$ 

 
Accumulated 
Amortization 

$ 

 
Net Book Value 

2023 
$ 

 
Net Book Value 

2022 
$ 

Truck& trailers              14,643,543            (6,953,512) 7,690,031 8,557,917 

 
4. CEBA Loan 
 

As of the date of the financial statements $40,000 of the loan is payable. The government of Canada has 
provided a waiver of a portion of the loan if repaid by December 31, 2023 up to a maximum of one fourth of the 
loan amount. 

 
5. Due from Related Party 
  

The amounts due from related party is due from 14713737 Canada Inc, and are non-interest bearing, unsecured 
and have no specific terms of repayment. 

 
6. Line of Credit 
 

The Company has an operating line of credit with Canadian Western Bank for up to $4,200,000. The credit facility 
is subject to an interest rate of the banks Prime Lending Rate plus 1.75%. 
 
As of December 31, 2023, the Company had drawn down $3,973,399 of the available $4,200,000 facility. 
 

7. Provision for Income Taxes 
 

The impact of difference between the Company’s reported income tax expense on operating income and the 
expense that would otherwise result from the application of statutory rates is as follows: 
 
 2023 2022 

Income tax expense at combined federal and provincial statutory 
tax rate including any credits available (Small Business 
Deduction) 

 
$ 312,955 

 
$ 282,497 

Other differences (last year adjustment and this year adj)                     2,863 -               

Effective income tax expense    $ 315,818 $ 282,497 

 
8. Due to Shareholders 
  

The amounts due to or from shareholders are non-interest bearing, unsecured and have no specific terms of 
repayment. 
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Notes to Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023     

 
 

9. Capital Lease Obligations 
 

 2023 2022 

     

Obligation under Capital lease $ 7,464,920 $ 8,795,087 
Less: current portion  (2,485,886)   (2,241,667)  

     
Long-term Portion of lease $ 4,979,034 $ 6,553,420 

 
Minimum lease payments required in subsequent years under capital leases are as follows: 
 

2024 $ 2,485,886 
2025  2,272,382 
2026  1,796,718 
2027 
2028   

880,879 
29,055 

 $ 7,464,920 

 
The Company has entered into lease agreements to acquire trucks, trailers and vehicles which has been 
financed by a capital lease. The liability recorded under the capital leases represents the minimum lease 
payments payable net of imputed interest on lease.  

 
 
10. Financial Instruments and Risk Management 
 

The Company is exposed to the following risks related to its financial assets and liabilities. The Company is not 
exposed to other price risk, or any significant concentrations of risk. The following financial risk assessment has 
remained unchanged from the prior year. 

  
a) Credit Risk 

 
Financial instruments that potentially expose the Company to credit risk consist of cash, accounts 
receivable and advances to related parties. The Company maintains it cash balance with large financial 
institutions. The Company grants credit to its clients in the normal course of business and an allowance 
for doubtful accounts receivable is established when collection of amounts due from clients is deemed 
improbable. The Company reviews all new customers’ credit history before extending any credit and 
conducts regular reviews of its existing customers’ credit performance. 

 
b) Liquidity Risk 

 
Liquidity risk is the risk of being unable to honour financial commitments by the deadlines set out under 
the terms of such commitments. The Company is exposed to this risk mainly through its sales tax 
payable. Management manages the Company’s cash resources based on financial forecasts and 
anticipated cash flows to meet these liquidity risks. 
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8438048 Canada Inc. O/A AMG Global 
Notes to Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023     
 
 
10. Financial Instruments and Risk Management (Continued)  

 
 

c) Interest Risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market risk rates. The Company does have interest bearing credit facilities 
outstanding as of December 31, 2023 as outlined in note 5 and 6. 
 

d) Fair Value 
 

The fair values of the Company’s financial instruments approximate their carrying values because of their 
short-term nature. The fair value estimates for due to shareholders cannot be determined with sufficient 
reliability as no active markets exist for such related party instruments. 

 
e) Currency Risk 

 
Accounts receivable in US dollars are exposed to foreign exchange fluctuations. As at December 31, 
2023, accounts receivable totalling $2,822,833 are denominated in US dollars and converted into 
Canadian dollars. Cash in US dollars are exposed to foreign exchange fluctuations. As at December 31, 
2023 Cash totalling $1,794 are denominated in US dollars and converted into Canadian dollars.   
 

11. Share Capital 
 2023 2022 

Authorized:   
   Unlimited common shares   
Issued and outstanding:   
   100 common shares $100 $100 
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January 10, 2025 

 

 

Dylan Chochla 
Direct  +1 416 868 3425 

Facsimile  +1 416 364 7813  
dchochla@fasken.com 

 

By Mail  

 

14713737 Canada Inc.  

425 Gibraltar Drive  

Mississauga, ON L5T 2S9 

 

 

14713737 Canada Inc. 

6 Darou Crescent 

Brampton, ON, L6R 0N7 

 

Attention: Manmeet Kaur Shoker 

 

14713737 Canada Inc. 

4125 Uxbridge Lane 

Mississauga, ON, L4W 3N1 

 

Attention: Daniel Piszko 

 

14713737 Canada Inc. 

6 Darou Crescent 

Brampton, ON, L6R 0N7 

 

Attention: Narinder Singh Shoker 

 

14713737 Canada Inc. 

50 John Carroll Drive 

Brampton, ON, L6P 0J9 

 

Attention: Azad Singh Goyat 

 

14713737 Canada Inc. 

4125 Uxbridge Lane 

Mississauga, ON, L4W 3N1 

 

Attention: Charalambos Keketisids 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Re: Receivership of 8438048 Canada Inc o/a AMG Global and GFS Logistics (“AMG”), 

CV-24-00729834-00CL 

We are legal counsel to BDO Canada Limited, in its capacity as the Court-appointed Receiver and 

Manager of AMG (in such capacity, the “Receiver”). The Receiver was appointed pursuant to the 

Order of Justice Black dated December 4, 2024 (the “Receivership Order”). A copy of the 

Receivership Order is enclosed for your reference.  
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Pursuant to subsection 3(f) of the Receivership Order, the Receiver is authorized to receive and 

collect all monies and accounts owed to AMG and to exercise all remedies of AMG in collecting 

such monies.  

AMG’s records indicate that 14713737 Canada Inc. (“147”) is indebted to AMG in the amount of 

$2,507,000 (the “Indebtedness”), and that such amounts are currently due and owing to AMG. 

The Receiver hereby demands repayment of the Indebtedness in full from AMG on or before 

January 17, 2024.  

Payment may be made to the Receiver per the attached payment instructions. Please note that 

payment to any other person, party, or bank account other than to the Receiver will not release you 

from liability for the Indebtedness. 

The Receiver reserves all of its rights, remedies, and claims in relation to the Indebtedness and at 

law. Nothing in this letter or in any discussions or meetings that may occur between the Receiver 

and 147 shall be construed as a waiver of any such rights, remedies, or claims.  

We look forward to your prompt attention to this matter.  

FASKEN MARTINEAU DuMOULIN LLP 

 

 

 

 

 

Dylan Chochla 

DC/jlc 

 

cc.  Jennifer L. Caruso (jcaruso@fasken.com)  

 Josie Parisi, BDO Canada Limited (jparisi@bdo.ca)  

 Gary Cerrato, BDO Canada Limited (gcerrato@bdo.ca)  

 

Encls. 
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Re: Wire Information 

 

 

Beneficiary: BDO Canada Limited, in Trust for (Receivership) 

                   8438048 Canada Inc. 

                   500-20 Wellington St East 

                   Toronto, ON M5E 1C5 

 

Institution No.: 003 

Transit No.:      00002 

Account No.:    110 571 7 

Swift Code:      ROYCCAT2 

 

 

Remittance Info: DO NOT REJECT WIRE. NOTIFY & PAY. Payment for Trusteed Deposit 

Account #00002 110 571 7 

                           For BDO Canada Limited, (Receivership) 8438048 Canada Inc. 

 

 

BANK:   Royal Bank of Canada 

             Main Branch Royal Bank Plaza 

             200 Bay Street Main Floor 

             Toronto, ON M5J 2J5 



Court File No.  CV-24-00729834-00CL 

ONTARIO 
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE 

(COMMERCIAL LIST) 

THE HONOURABLE 

JUSTICE W.D. BLACK 

) 

) 

) 

WEDNESDAY, THE 4TH DAY 

OF DECEMBER, 2024 

CANADIAN WESTERN BANK 

Applicant 

- and -

8438048 CANADA INC. 

Respondent 

AND IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION UNDER section 243(1) of the Bankruptcy and 
Insolvency Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. B-3, as amended, and section 101 of the 

Courts of Justice Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. C.43, as amended 

ORDER 
(Appointing Receiver) 

THIS APPLICATION made by Canadian Western Applicant

pursuant to section 243(1) of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. B-3, as 

amended (the BIA ) and section 101 of the Courts of Justice Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. C.43, as 

amended (the CJA ) appointing BDO  as receiver and manager (in 

such capacity, the Receiver ) without security, of all of the assets, undertakings and properties 

of 8438048 Canada Inc. (the Debtor ) acquired for, or used in relation to a business carried on 

by the Debtor Property

judicial videoconference via Zoom. 

ON READING the affidavit of Jay Hamblin sworn November 14, 2024 and the Exhibits 

thereto, the Supplementary Affidavit of Jay Hamblin sworn November 28, 2024 and the Exhibits 
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thereto and on hearing the submissions of counsel for the Applicant and such other counsel and 

parties listed on the Participant Information Form, no one else appearing, although duly served 

as appears from the affidavits of service of Alec Hoy sworn November 22, 2024 and November 

29, 2024 and on reading the consent of BDO to act as the Receiver, 

SERVICE 

1. THIS COURT ORDERS that the time for service of the Notice of Application and the 

Application Record is hereby abridged and the method of service validated so that this 

application is properly returnable today and hereby dispenses with further service thereof.   

APPOINTMENT 

2. THIS COURT ORDERS that pursuant to subsection 243(1) of the BIA and section 101 of 

the CJA, BDO is hereby appointed Receiver, without security, of the Property. 

 

3. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver is hereby empowered and authorized, but not 

obligated, to act at once in respect of the Property and, without in any way limiting the generality 

of the foregoing, the Receiver is hereby expressly empowered and authorized to do any of the 

following where the Receiver considers it necessary or desirable:   

(a) to take possession of and exercise control over the Property and any and all 

proceeds, receipts and disbursements arising out of or from the Property; 

(b) to receive, preserve, protect and maintain the Property, or any part or parts 

thereof, including, but not limited to, the changing of locks and security codes, 

the relocating of Property to safeguard it, the engaging of independent security 

personnel, the taking of physical inventories and the placement of such 

insurance coverage as may be necessary or desirable; 

(c) to manage, operate, and carry on the business of the Debtor, including the 

powers to enter into any agreement (including any amendment and modification 

thereto), repudiate or disclaim any agreement, incur any obligations in the 

ordinary course of business, cease to carry on all or any part of the business, or 

cease to perform any contracts of the Debtor;  
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(d) to engage consultants, contractors, appraisers, agents, experts, auditors, 

brokers, accountants, managers, assistants, counsel and such other persons 

from time to time Professional Advisor  and on whatever basis, 

including on a temporary basis, to assist with the exercise of the Receiver s 

powers and duties, including without limitation those conferred by this Order; 

(e) to purchase or lease such machinery, equipment, inventories, supplies, premises 

or other assets to continue the business of the Debtor or any part or parts 

thereof; 

(f) to receive and collect all monies and accounts now owed or hereafter owing to 

the Debtor and to exercise all remedies of the Debtor in collecting such monies 

and accounts, including, without limitation, to enforce any security held by the 

Debtor; 

(g) to settle, extend or compromise any indebtedness owing to the Debtor; 

(h) to execute, assign, issue and endorse documents of whatever nature in respect 

of any of the Property, whether in the Receiver s name or in the name and on 

behalf of the Debtor, for any purpose pursuant to this Order; 

(i) to initiate, prosecute and continue the prosecution of any and all proceedings and 

to defend all proceedings now pending or hereafter instituted with respect to the 

Debtor, the Property or the Receiver, and to settle or compromise any such 

proceedings. The authority hereby conveyed shall extend to such appeals or 

applications for judicial review in respect of any order or judgment pronounced in 

any such proceeding; 

(j) to market any or all of the Property for sale or lease, including advertising and 

soliciting offers in respect of the Property or any part or parts thereof, and/or 

soliciting engagement proposals by brokers, listing agents or leasing agents, and 

negotiating and entering into such terms and conditions of such sale, lease or 

engagement as the Receiver in its discretion  

may deem appropriate; 

(k) to sell, convey, transfer, lease or assign the Property or any part or parts thereof 

out of the ordinary course of business,  
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(i) without the approval of this Court in respect of any transaction not 

exceeding $250,000, provided that the aggregate consideration for all 

such transactions does not exceed $1,000,000; and 

(ii) with the approval of this Court in respect of any transaction in which the 

purchase price or the aggregate purchase price exceeds the applicable 

amount set out in the preceding clause; 

and in each such case notice under subsection 63(4) of the Ontario Personal 

Property Security Act shall not be required. 

(l) to apply for any vesting order or other orders necessary to convey the Property 

or any part or parts thereof to a purchaser or purchasers thereof, free and clear 

of any liens or encumbrances affecting such Property;    

(m) to report to, meet with and discuss with such affected Persons (as defined below) 

as the Receiver deems appropriate on all matters relating to the Property and the 

receivership, and to share information, subject to such terms as to confidentiality 

as the Receiver deems advisable; 

(n) to consult with the Applicant on all matters relating to the Property and the 

receivership from time to time and to provide such information to the Applicant as 

may be reasonably requested; 

(o) to pay the retainer, fees and disbursements of any Professional Advisor retained 

by the Receiver in connection with or in relation to this application, whether 

incurred prior to or after the date of this Order, in each case, at their standard 

rates and charges; 

(p) to register a copy of this Order and any other Orders in respect of the Property 

against title to any of the Property; 

(q) to apply for any permits, licences, approvals or permissions as may be required 

by any governmental authority and any renewals thereof for and on behalf of 

and, if thought desirable by the Receiver, in the name of the Debtor; 
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(r) to enter into agreements with any trustee in bankruptcy appointed in respect of 

the Debtor, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the ability to 

enter into occupation agreements for any property owned or leased by the 

Debtor;  

(s) to exercise any shareholder, partnership, joint venture or other rights which the 

Debtor may have; and 

(t) to take any steps reasonably incidental to the exercise of these powers or the 

performance of any statutory obligations 

and in each case where the Receiver takes any such actions or steps, it shall be exclusively 

authorized and empowered to do so, to the exclusion of all other Persons (as defined below), 

including the Debtor, and without interference from any other Person.  

DUTY TO PROVIDE ACCESS AND CO-OPERATION TO THE RECEIVER 

4. THIS COURT ORDERS that (i) the Debtor, (ii) all of its current and former directors, 

officers, employees, agents, accountants, legal counsel, shareholders, and all other persons 

acting on its instructions or behalf, (iii) 14713737 Canada Inc., and (iv) all other individuals, 

firms, corporations, governmental bodies or agencies, or other entities having notice of this 

Order (all of the foregoing, collectively, being Persons  and each being a Person ) shall 

forthwith advise the Receiver of the existence of any Property in such Person s possession or 

control, shall grant immediate and continued access to the Property to the Receiver, and shall 

deliver all such Property to the Receiver upon the Receiver s request.  

5. THIS COURT ORDERS that all Persons, including, for greater certainty, any corporation 

or entity that licenses to the Borrower the use of fleet-management software, shall forthwith 

advise the Receiver of the existence of any books, documents, securities, contracts, orders, 

corporate and accounting records and any other papers, records and information and cloud-

based data of any kind related to the business or affairs of the Debtor, and any computer 

programs, computer tapes, computer disks, cloud or other data storage media containing any 

such information (the foregoing, collectively, the Records ) in that Person s possession or 

control, and shall provide to the Receiver or permit the Receiver to make, retain and take away 

copies thereof and grant to the Receiver unfettered access to and use of accounting, computer, 

software, cloud and physical facilities relating thereto, provided however that nothing in this 

paragraph 5 or in paragraph 6 of this Order shall require the delivery of Records, or the granting 
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of access to Records, which may not be disclosed or provided to the Receiver due to the 

privilege attaching to solicitor-client communication or due to statutory provisions prohibiting 

such disclosure. 

6. THIS COURT ORDERS that if any Records are stored or otherwise contained on a 

computer, in a cloud or other electronic system of information storage, whether by independent 

service provider or otherwise, all Persons in possession or control of such Records shall 

forthwith give unfettered access to the Receiver for the purpose of allowing the Receiver to 

recover and fully copy all of the information contained therein whether by way of printing the 

information onto paper or making copies of computer disks or such other manner of retrieving 

and copying the information as the Receiver in its discretion deems expedient, and shall not 

alter, erase or destroy any Records without the prior written consent of the Receiver. Further, for 

the purposes of this paragraph, all Persons shall provide the Receiver with all such assistance 

in gaining immediate access to the information in the Records as the Receiver may in its 

discretion require, including providing the Receiver with instructions on the use of any computer, 

cloud or other system and providing the Receiver with any and all access codes, account 

names, account numbers and account creating credentials that may be required to gain access 

to the information. 

7. THIS COURT ORDERS that, upon receiving a request by the Receiver, the Ministry of 

Transportation, Service Ontario, and/or any other government department, ministry or agency 

responsible for vehicle registration in any other Province or Territory of Canada are hereby 

directed to provide the Receiver with details relating to any transfer of ownership of any of the 

Property, including, without limitation, the identities of the parties to the transfer, the 

consideration paid and any other details reasonably incidental thereto. 

8. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver shall provide each of the relevant landlords 

seven (7) days prior to the date of the intended removal. The relevant landlord shall be entitled 

to have a representative present in the leased premises to observe such removal and, if the 

the lease, such fixture shall remain on the premises and shall be dealt with as agreed between 

any applicable secured creditors, such landlord and the Receiver, or by further Order of this 

Court upon application by the Receiver on at least two (2) days notice to such landlord and any 

such secured creditors. 
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NO PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE RECEIVER 

9. THIS COURT ORDERS that no proceeding or enforcement process in any court or 

tribunal (each, a Proceeding ), shall be commenced or continued against the Receiver except 

with the written consent of the Receiver or with leave of this Court.    

NO PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE DEBTOR OR THE PROPERTY 

10. THIS COURT ORDERS that no Proceeding against or in respect of the Debtor or the 

Property shall be commenced or continued except with the written consent of the Receiver or 

with leave of this Court, and any and all Proceedings currently under way against or in respect 

of the Debtor or the Property are hereby stayed and suspended pending further Order of this 

Court. 

NO EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OR REMEDIES 

11. THIS COURT ORDERS that all rights and remedies against the Debtor, the Receiver, or 

affecting the Property, including, without limitation, licenses and permits, are hereby stayed and 

suspended except with the written consent of the Receiver or leave of this Court, provided 

however that this stay and suspension does not apply in respect of any eligible financial 

contract  as defined in the BIA, and further provided that nothing in this paragraph shall (i) 

empower the Receiver or the Debtor to carry on any business which the Debtor is not lawfully 

entitled to carry on, (ii) exempt the Receiver or the Debtor from compliance with statutory or 

regulatory provisions relating to health, safety or the environment, (iii) prevent the filing of any 

registration to preserve or perfect a security interest, or (iv) prevent the registration of a claim for 

lien. 

NO INTERFERENCE WITH THE RECEIVER 

12. THIS COURT ORDERS that no Person shall discontinue, fail to honour, alter, interfere 

with, repudiate, terminate or cease to perform any right, renewal right, contract, agreement, 

licence or permit in favour of or held by the Debtor without written consent of the Receiver or 

leave of this Court. 

CONTINUATION OF SERVICES 

13. THIS COURT ORDERS that all Persons having oral or written agreements with the 

Debtor or statutory or regulatory mandates for the supply of goods and/or services, including 

without limitation, all computer software, communication and other data services, centralized 
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banking services, payroll services, security, insurance, transportation services, property 

maintenance or management services, utility or other services to the Debtor are hereby 

restrained until further Order of this Court from discontinuing, altering, interfering with or 

terminating the supply of such goods or services as may be required by the Receiver, and that 

the Receiver shall be entitled to the continued use of the Debtor s current telephone numbers, 

facsimile numbers, internet addresses and domain names provided in each case that the 

normal prices or charges for all such goods or services received after the date of this Order are 

paid by the Receiver in accordance with normal payment practices of the Debtor or such other 

practices as may be agreed upon by the supplier or service provider and the Receiver, or as 

may be ordered by this Court.   

RECEIVER TO HOLD FUNDS 

14. THIS COURT ORDERS that all funds, monies, cheques, instruments, and other forms of 

payments received or collected by the Receiver from and after the making of this Order from 

any source whatsoever, including without limitation the sale of all or any of the Property and the 

collection of any accounts receivable in whole or in part, whether in existence on the date of this 

Order or hereafter coming into existence, shall be deposited into one or more new accounts to 

be opened by the Receiver (the Post Receivership Accounts ) and the monies standing to 

the credit of such Post Receivership Accounts from time to time, net of any disbursements 

provided for herein, shall be held by the Receiver to be paid in accordance with the terms of this 

Order or any further Order of this Court.  

EMPLOYEES 

15. THIS COURT ORDERS that all employees of the Debtor shall remain the employees of 

the Debtor until such time as the Receiver, on the Debtor s behalf, may terminate the 

employment of such employees. The Receiver shall not be liable for any employee-related 

liabilities, including any successor employer liabilities as provided for in section 14.06(1.2) of the 

BIA, other than such amounts as the Receiver may specifically agree in writing to pay, or in 

respect of its obligations under subsections 81.4(5) or 81.6(3) of the BIA or under the Wage 

Earner Protection Program Act. 

PIPEDA 

16. THIS COURT ORDERS that, pursuant to clause 7(3)(c) of the Canada Personal 

Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act, the Receiver shall disclose personal 
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information of identifiable individuals to prospective purchasers or bidders for the Property and 

to their advisors, but only to the extent desirable or required to negotiate and attempt to 

complete one or more sales of the Property (each, a Sale ). Each prospective purchaser or 

bidder to whom such personal information is disclosed shall maintain and protect the privacy of 

such information and limit the use of such information to its evaluation of the Sale, and if it does 

not complete a Sale, shall return all such information to the Receiver, or in the alternative 

destroy all such information. The purchaser of any Property shall be entitled to continue to use 

the personal information provided to it, and related to the Property purchased, in a manner 

which is in all material respects identical to the prior use of such information by the Debtor, and 

shall return all other personal information to the Receiver, or ensure that all other personal 

information is destroyed.  

LIMITATION ON ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES 

17. THIS COURT ORDERS that nothing herein contained shall require the Receiver to 

occupy or to take control, care, charge, possession or management (separately and/or 

collectively, Possession ) of any of the Property that might be environmentally contaminated, 

might be a pollutant or a contaminant, or might cause or contribute to a spill, discharge, release 

or deposit of a substance contrary to any federal, provincial or other law respecting the 

protection, conservation, enhancement, remediation or rehabilitation of the environment or 

relating to the disposal of waste or other contamination including, without limitation, the 

Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999, the Ontario Environmental Protection Act, the 

Ontario Water Resources Act, or the Ontario Occupational Health and Safety Act and 

regulations thereunder (the Environmental Legislation ), provided however that nothing 

herein shall exempt the Receiver from any duty to report or make disclosure imposed by 

applicable Environmental Legislation. The Receiver shall not, as a result of this Order or 

anything done in pursuance of the Receiver s duties and powers under this Order, be deemed 

to be in Possession of any of the Property within the meaning of any Environmental Legislation, 

unless it is actually in possession.   

 

18. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver shall incur no liability or obligation as a result 

of its appointment or the carrying out the provisions of this Order, save and except for any gross 

negligence or wilful misconduct on its part, or in respect of its obligations under sections 81.4(5) 

or 81.6(3) of the BIA or under the Wage Earner Protection Program Act. Nothing in this Order 
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shall derogate from the protections afforded the Receiver by section 14.06 of the BIA or by any 

other applicable legislation.  

RECEIVER S ACCOUNTS 

19. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver and counsel to the Receiver shall be paid 

their reasonable fees and disbursements, in each case at their standard rates and charges 

unless otherwise ordered by the Court on the passing of accounts, and that the Receiver and 

counsel to the Receiver shall be entitled to and are hereby granted a charge (the Receiver s 

Charge ) on the Property, as security for such fees and disbursements, both before and after 

the making of this Order in respect of these proceedings, and that the Receiver s Charge shall 

form a first charge on the Property in priority to all security interests, trusts, liens, charges and 

encumbrances, statutory or otherwise, in favour of any Person, but subject to sections 14.06(7), 

81.4(4), and 81.6(2) of the BIA.   

20. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver and its legal counsel shall pass its accounts 

from time to time, and for this purpose the accounts of the Receiver and its legal counsel are 

hereby referred to a judge of the Commercial List of the Ontario Superior Court of Justice. 

21. THIS COURT ORDERS that prior to the passing of its accounts, the Receiver shall be at 

liberty from time to time to apply reasonable amounts, out of the monies in its hands, against its 

fees and disbursements, including legal fees and disbursements, incurred at the standard rates 

and charges of the Receiver or its counsel, and such amounts shall constitute advances against 

its remuneration and disbursements when and as approved by this Court. 

FUNDING OF THE RECEIVERSHIP 

22. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver be at liberty and it is hereby empowered to 

borrow from the Applicant by way of a revolving credit or otherwise, such monies from time to 

time as it may consider necessary or desirable, provided that the outstanding principal amount 

does not exceed $500,000 (or such greater amount as this Court may by further Order 

authorize) at any time, at such rate or rates of interest as it deems advisable for such period or 

periods of time as it may arrange, for the purpose of funding the exercise of the powers and 

duties conferred upon the Receiver by this Order, including interim expenditures. The whole of 

the Property shall be and is hereby charged by way of a fixed and specific charge (the 

Receiver s Borrowings Charge ) as security for the payment of the monies borrowed, 

together with interest and charges thereon, in priority to all security interests, fees, trusts, liens, 
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charges and encumbrances, statutory or otherwise, in favour of any Person, but subordinate in 

subsections 14.06(7), 81.4(4), 

and 81.6(2) of the BIA. 

23. THIS COURT ORDERS that neither the Receiver s Borrowings Charge nor any other 

security granted by the Receiver in connection with its borrowings under this Order shall be 

enforced without leave of this Court. 

24. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver is at liberty and authorized to issue certificates 

substantially in the form annexed as Schedule A  hereto (the ) for 

any amount borrowed by it pursuant to this Order. 

25. THIS COURT ORDERS that the monies from time to time borrowed by the Receiver 

evidencing the same or any part thereof shall rank on a pari passu basis, unless otherwise 

agreed to by the holders of any prior issued Receiver s Certificates.  

SERVICE AND NOTICE 

26. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Guide Concerning Commercial List E-Service (the 

Protocol

documents made in accordance with the Protocol (which can be found on the Commercial List 

website at https://www.ontariocourts.ca/scj/practice/practice-directions/toronto/e-service-

commercial/) shall be valid and effective service. Subject to Rule 17.05 of the Rules of Civil 

Procedure Rules  this Order shall constitute an order for substituted service pursuant to 

Rule 16.04 of the Rules of Civil Procedure. Subject to Rule 3.01(d) of the Rules and paragraph 

21 of the Protocol, service of documents in accordance with the Protocol will be effective on 

transmission. This Court further orders that a Case Website shall be established in accordance 

with the Protocol with the following URL . 

27. THIS COURT ORDERS that if the service or distribution of documents in accordance 

with the Protocol is not practicable, the Receiver is at liberty to serve or distribute this Order, 

any other materials and orders in these proceedings, any notices or other correspondence, by 

forwarding true copies thereof by prepaid ordinary mail, courier, personal delivery or facsimile 

transmission to the Debtor s creditors or other interested parties at their respective addresses 

as last shown on the records of the Debtor and that any such service or distribution by courier, 

personal delivery or facsimile transmission shall be deemed to be received on the next business 
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day following the date of forwarding thereof, or if sent by ordinary mail, on the third business day 

after mailing. 

28. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver and its counsel are at liberty to serve or 

distribute this Order and any other materials and Orders as may be reasonably required in these 

proceedings, including any notices, Court materials or other correspondence, by forwarding true 

copies thereof by electronic mail to the Debtor, the Debtor s creditors or other interested parties 

and their advisors. 

GENERAL 

29. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver may from time to time apply to this Court for 

advice and directions in the discharge of its powers and duties hereunder. 

30. THIS COURT ORDERS that nothing in this Order shall prevent the Receiver from acting 

as a trustee in bankruptcy of the Debtor. 

31. THIS COURT HEREBY REQUESTS the aid and recognition of any court, tribunal, 

regulatory or administrative body having jurisdiction in Canada or in the United States to give 

effect to this Order and to assist the Receiver and its agents in carrying out the terms of this 

Order. All courts, tribunals, regulatory and administrative bodies are hereby respectfully 

requested to make such orders and to provide such assistance to the Receiver, as an officer of 

this Court, as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to this Order or to assist the Receiver 

and its agents in carrying out the terms of this Order.  

32. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Receiver be at liberty and is hereby authorized and 

empowered to apply to any court, tribunal, regulatory or administrative body, wherever located, 

for the recognition of this Order and for assistance in carrying out the terms of this Order, and 

that the Receiver is authorized and empowered to act as a representative in respect of the 

within proceedings for the purpose of having these proceedings recognized in a jurisdiction 

outside Canada. 

33. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Applicant shall have its costs of this application, up to 

and including entry and service of this Order, provided for by the terms of the  

security or, if not so provided by the  security, then on a substantial indemnity basis 

to be paid by the Receiver from the Debtor s estate with such priority and at such time as this 

Court may determine. 
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34. THIS COURT ORDERS that any interested party may apply to this Court to vary or

amend this Order on not less than seven (7) days  notice to the Receiver and to any other party 

likely to be affected by the order sought or upon such other notice, if any, as this Court may 

order. 

35. THIS COURT ORDERS that this Order and all of its provisions are effective and are

enforceable without the need for entry and filing. 

________________________________________



SCHEDULE A

RECEIVER CERTIFICATE 

CERTIFICATE NO. ______________ 

AMOUNT $_____________________ 

1. THIS IS TO CERTIFY that BDO Canada Limited, the receiver and manager (the

Receiver ), without security, of all of the assets, undertakings and properties, including real 

property, of 8438048 Canada Inc. (the Debtor ) acquired for, or used in relation to a business 

carried on by the Debtor Property , appointed by 

Order of the Ontario Superior Court of Justice (Commercial List) (the Court ) dated 

______________, 2024 made in an application having Court file number CV-24-00729834-

00CL Order has received as such Receiver from the holder of this certificate (the 

Lender ) the principal sum of $___________, being part of the total principal sum of $500,000 

which the Receiver is authorized to borrow under and pursuant to the Order. 

2. The principal sum evidenced by this certificate is payable on demand by the Lender with

interest thereon calculated and compounded [daily][monthly not in advance on the _______ day 

of each month] after the date hereof at a notional rate per annum equal to the rate of ______ 

per cent above the prime commercial lending rate of Bank of _________ from time to time. 

3. Such principal sum with interest thereon is, by the terms of the Order, together with the

principal sums and interest thereon of all other certificates issued by the Receiver pursuant to 

the Order or to any further order of the Court, a charge upon the whole of the Property, in 

priority to the security interests of any other person, but subject to the priority of the charges set 

out in the Order and in the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act, and the right of the Receiver to 

indemnify itself out of such Property in respect of its remuneration and expenses. 

4. All sums payable in respect of principal and interest under this certificate are payable at

the main office of the Lender at Toronto, Ontario. 

5. Until all liability in respect of this certificate has been terminated, no certificates creating

charges ranking or purporting to rank in priority to this certificate shall be issued by the Receiver 

to any person other than the holder of this certificate without the prior written consent of the 

holder of this certificate. 
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6. The charge securing this certificate shall operate so as to permit the Receiver to deal

with the Property as authorized by the Order and as authorized by any further or other order of 

the Court. 

7. The Receiver does not undertake, and it is not under any personal liability, to pay any

sum in respect of which it may issue certificates under the terms of the Order. 

DATED the _____ day of ______________, 2024. 

BDO CANADA LIMITED, solely in its capacity 
as Receiver of the Property, and not in its 
personal capacity  

Per: 

Name: 

Title: 
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